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Chief Guest Shri. M. K. Bhattacharya, ED, Indian Bank lighting the Kuthuvilaku on
01.04.2019 Tamil Nadu Grama Bank formation day
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Honorable Tamil Nadu Chief Minister distributed loans of 112 crores to 31,406 beneficiaries from all over the
state during the mega State Level Credit Campaign conducted at Salem on 22.07.2019 by our Bank.
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Chairman .E_f] !y'[_ﬁ LT]I y No.6, Yercaud Road,
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK Hasthampatty, Salem.
(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank) Tam” Nadu - 636007
Dear Sir,

FIRST ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

We have pleasure in enclosing a copy of the annual report for the year ended March 2020 for your

kind perusal.

Looking forward to have your views and valuable suggestions.

With Warm Regards,

Yours faithfully,

S.SELVARAJ
Chairman

Tel : 0427-2522904 Email: chairman@tngb.co.in Website : www.tamilnadugramabank.com
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(Letter of Transmittal)

No.6, Yercaud Road,
Hasthampatty,Salem
Tamil Nadu - 636007

Dated : 30" June 2020

The Secretary

Government of India

Banking Division

Department of Economic Affairs
Ministry of Finance

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,

Sub : 1st Annual Report of our Bank for the year ended 31t March 2020

In accordance with the provision of the section 20 of The Regional Rural Bank Act 1976, | forward
herewith the following documents.

a) Areport as to our Bank’s working and its activities during the year ended 31t March 2020.

b) A copy of our Bank’s Balance Sheet and Profit and loss Account and
c) A copy of Auditor’s Report in relation to our Bank’s account for the year ended 31 March 2020.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
S.SELVARAJ
Chairman
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Directors Report
2019-20

The Board of Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the First Annual Report of the Bank
with the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit And Loss Account for the year ended 315" March 2020.

Brief Introduction:

Regional Rural Banks were established under the sponsorship of Commercial Banks for developing
the rural economy by expanding the credit and other banking facilities particularly to the small &
marginal farmers, agriculture labourers, artisans and small entrepreneurs of the rural masses under
Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976.

Pandyan Grama Bank came into existence on 09.03.1977 with Head Office at Sattur with undivided
Ramanathapuram and Tirunelveli Districts as its notified (operational) area under the sponsorship of
Indian Overseas Bank. Similarly Adhiyaman Grama Bank and Vallalar Grama Bank were

established under the sponsorship of Indian Bank on 27.12.1985 and 19.06.1986 respectively.

Vallalar Grama Bank was operational in the undivided South Arcot district (present Cuddalore &
Villupuram districts) and Adhiyaman Grama Bank in undivided Dharmapuri district (comprising
present Krishnagiri & Dharmapuri districts) respectively. Vallalar Grama Bank and Adhiyaman
Grama Bank (both sponsored by Indian Bank) were amalgamated on 31.08.2006 and the new bank
was named as Pallavan Grama Bank. The area of operation was also expanded to the entire
northern part of the Tamil Nadu covering 15 districts. In the same period the operational area of
Pandyan Grama Bank was expanded to the entire southern part of Tamil Nadu. Both Pallavan
Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Bank) & Pandyan Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Overseas

Bank) were covering the entire state of Tamil Nadu, except Chennai district.

Pallavan Grama Bank was functioning with Head Ouarters at Salem and Pandyan Grama Bank at
Virudhunagar. On 01.04.2019, both the banks were amalgamated by Government of India vide
notification dated 28.01.2019 and Tamil Nadu Grama Bank came into existence with Headquarters

at Salem under the sponsorship of Indian Bank.
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Economic Scenario:

Global economy is projected to grow by 4.20% in 2021 by the World Bank & forecast for India is
3.10%. During FY 20 country® GDP is expected to be lower at (-) 3.20% mainly due to COVID-19
pandemic. During the year FY 2019 Global & India GDP grew by 2.40% & 4.20%

respectively.

Business growth for 2019-20:

Deposit 9.50 10.40 10.71
Advance 6.40 6.10 8.68

Credit Growth:

Credit growth in the banking system has been slow despite a slew of steps taken by the central
bank to boost credit off take. In FY 2020 (Year on Year basis) credit growth was 8.68%, against
10.72% a year ago.

Credit off take in FY 20 has remained muted, on a year-on-year (y-0-y) basis; non-food bank credit
growth decelerated to 6.70% in March 2020 from 12.30% in March 2019. Credit growth to
agriculture & allied activities decelerated to 4.20% in March 2020 from 7.90% in March 2019. Credit
growth to industry decelerated to 0.70% in March 2020 from 6.90% in March 2019.

Policy Rates:

Reserve Bank of India (Monetary Policy Committee) has drastically reduced the Repo rate by 185
basis points in 5 tranches during FY 20. The Repo rate which was at 6.25% in March 2019, was
reduced to 4.40% in March 2020. Reverse repo rate was also correspondingly reduced from 6.00% y
to 4.00% & Bank rate witnessed a reduction of 185 basis point from 6.50% to 4.65% during FY
2020.

As mentioned above, after the reduction in the policy rates, all the Banks have reduced both

deposit & advance Interest Rates. Muted credit demand in FY 21 is likely to reflect in shrinking of

profit margin.
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Government Initiatives - Budget 2020:

The focus of the Budget 2020 was on three themes - Aspirational India, Economic Development
and Caring Society.

For Start-Ups, the big change is in the tax exemption extension as well as the boost for logistics and

infrastructure in rural India.

Certain reforms are expected to reduce the compliance burden on small retailers, traders and
MSME sector.

Agriculture, Irrigation and Rural Development:
1. Agricultural credit target of X15 lakh crore for 2020-21.

2. PM KUSUM to cover 20 lakh farmers for standalone solar pumps and further 15 lakh for grid

connected pumps.
3. Doubling of milk processing capacity by 2025.
4. SHGs run Village Storage Scheme to be launched.
5. Integration of e-NWR with e-NAM.
6. Viability gap funding for creation of efficient warehouses on PPP mode.

7. isan RailOand Xrishi UdaanOto be launched by Indian Railways and Ministry of Civil
Aviation respectively for a seamless national cold supply chain for perishables.

8. Fish production target of 200 lakh tonnes by 2022-23.

©O

. Another 45000 acres of aqua culture to be supported.
10. Fishery extension through 3477 Sagar Mitras and 500 fish FPOs.

11.Fishery exports to rise to X1 lakh crore by 2024-25.

Annual Report2019-20
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Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises:

+ The government has proposed to provide early-life funding for startups, and instituting a seed
fund to support ideation and development of early-stage startups.

< INR 27,300 Cr has been allocated for the development and promotion of industry and
commerce for the year 2020-21. To boost the support ecosystem and funding prospects for
such Start-Ups, the government will set up an Investment Clearance Cell portal to offer @nd
to endOfacilitation and support, including pre-investment advisory, and facilitate clearances.

+ App-based invoice financing platform for MSMEs will be launched so that such small and

medium businesses can avail of benefits from financial services providers on the basis of
these invoices. Further, to reduce the compliance burden on small retailers, traders and
MSME sector as well as the assessment challenges for the income tax department, the
government has proposed to raise the auditing threshold for MSMEs from INR 1 Cr in
turnover to INR 5 Cr.

Allocation of INR 99,300 Cr for the education sector in 2020-21 and INR 3000 Cr for skill
development. To provide high-quality higher education to students, the government proposed

R
%

to start a degree-level full-fledged online education programme. This shall be offered only by

institutions who are ranked within the top 100 in the official rankings.

Other Sectors:

*
£ X4

Deposit Insurance Coverage to increase from X1 lakh to ¥5 Lakh per depositor
Eligibility of NBFCs for debt recovery under SARFAESI Act

+ Proposal to sell balance holding of government in IDBI Bank

*.
"

+ Dividend Distribution Tax removed and classical system of dividend taxation adopted.
% Simplified GST return shall be implemented from 1% April 2020.

Impact of COVID-19

World Health Organization (WHO) has declared the Corona Virus Disease (COVID19) as a public

health emergency of international concern. COVID 19 has spread to several countries around the

world. The outbreak is impacting Indian Economy across all sectors. More than 90% of our

country® workforce is estimated to be in the informal sector. The daily wage earners will be the
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most affected segment because of the pandemic outbreak in the short run. The women members of

the SHGs are from the informal workforce in the Rural and Urban areas.

Moreover, it is reported that over 50% of functioning Micro & Small Enterprises (MSEs) have been
adversely affected due to the pandemic. The pandemic has thrown fresh challenges for the
country's economy, causing severe disruptive impact on both demand and supply side elements.
Besides the direct impact on demand and supply of goods and services, business enterprises are
also facing reduced cash flows due to slowing economic activity, which in turn is having an impact
on all payments including to those for employees, interest, loan repayments and taxes.

In order to rescue this slowing economy which has now caught in the coronavirus whirlwind, RBI
has permitted to grant moratorium on payment of all instalments (now extended upto 31.08.2020)
which will be a big relief to the customers of all segments. Against this backdrop, we have
introduced various loan products like GHG COVID Relief LoanOto meet the emergent needs of
SHG members, MSME COVID RELIEF LOANC to help MSMEs in meeting temporary liquidity

mismatches.

NABARD has provided Special Liquidity Facility for providing front ended liquidity support to our
Bank to ensure unhindered credit flow to farmers to carry out their agricultural operations smoothly.
With various measures taken by RBI & Government and the liquidity support by NABARD, the bank

will not face any hardships.

Measures Taken in the Wake of COVID-19 :

«» Branches and other Offices were advised to use, hand sanitizers, face masks, hand gloves,
disinfectant spray and floor wash as a precautionary measures. All staff members were
advised to download AarogyaSetu app.

+» 1397 staff volunteered to donate one day salary by encashing one day PL towards Tamil
Nadu CMG@ relief fund of ¥ 25,38,514/-

< A special term loan GHG-COVID Relief LoanOfor existing Self Help Groups (SHGs) with
satisfactory track record and who have availed a minimum of two doses of credit from Bank

has been introduced.
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+ For MSME sector, to meet the temporary liquidity mismatch due to outbreak of COVID-19, a
new Credit facility MSME-COVID Relief LoanC upto X 20 lakh with Holiday period for interest

and principle is allowed upto 6 months.

o,
4

A moratorium of 6 month was allowed to all the eligible term loan borrowers to repay the
monthly instalment falling due from 01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020 and for working capital loans,
moratorium upto 01.09.2020 is allowed to pay the monthly interest payable from March to
August 2020.

One month salary was extended as interest free advance to all the staff.

R/
£ X4

o,
L4

A new loan product @OVID-19: Clean Loan to Business Correspondents and Jewel

AppraisersOwas introduced so as to support their subsistence.

System Integration:

Erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank and Pallavan Grama Bank were operating under different Core
Banking Solutions viz. CROWN and BANCS respectively of different vendors. System Integration
posed a great challenge. In consultation with IT team of both RRBs and the Sponsor Bank, it was
decided to continue with the CBS of Pallavan Grama Bank. A separate Project Office was
established at Chennai drawing the staff from both the RRBs with IT background and domain
knowledge. An exclusive team was also formed to test the functionalities of the CBS after migration.
On a pilot basis five branches of erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank was moved to the CBS BANCS
and after ensuring the correctness of migrated data and smooth functioning of these branches
under test mode, the big bang migration of all the branches of erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank was
completed on 29.09.2019 in the shortest span of 6 months which Banking industry has rarely

witnessed.

AnnualiReponti20i9°20
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Highlights of Bank@ Performance during the Financial year 2019-20

+ Net Owned Funds has gone up to ¥1232.58 crore from ¥1082.96 crore (over the combined

position of erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank & Pallavan Grama Bank).
+ Bank has posted an Operating Profit of ¥438.43 crore.
+» Bank has posted Net Profit of 3149.62 crore.

« As on 31.03.2020, Bank®@ total Business has reached the level ¥24748.68 crore. Deposit level
stood at ¥12463.38 crore and gross advances at ¥12285.30 crore (including IBPC amounting
to ¥350.00 crore).

+ Total Business registered a growth of 9.70% over FY 2019.
+«+ Deposits grown by 10.71% and the advances by 8.68%.
++ Credit Deposit ratio is 98.57%.

+« Disbursement to Priority Sector advances amounts to ¥12650.06 crore, constituting 96.18% of

total disbursements.

+« Priority Sector advance stands at ¥11442.64 crore, constituting 95.87% of the total advances

against the target of 75%.

+« During the year, 13748 (including 2555 new groups) were linked with credit to the tune of
% 603.46 crore.

«+ Various activities financed amounting to ¥952.08 crore, under MUDRA scheme.
+ Net Interest Margin 2.60%.

¢ Gross NPA of the Bank is ¥ 293.12 crore constituting 2.39% of gross advances.
« Net NPA of the Bank is 0.87% of total advance.

+ Recovery percentage of advances is 97.92% as on 30.06.2019.

+ 2 new branches were opened in the unbanked rural areas during 2019-20 taking the total
branches count to 632.

<+ CRAR of the Bank as on 31.03.2020 is 14.19%.

+« Per Branch business has improved from ¥35.81 crore to 339.16 crore.
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Branch Network :

Bank is having network of 632 branches spread across in 36 districts of entire Tamil Nadu except
Chennai District. During the year, 2 branches were newly opened. The Bank is working under Core
Banking Solution. Out of 632 branches 331 branches are in rural areas which constitute 52% of the

branch network.

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Bank has classified the branches based on the census
2011 population as Rural, Semi urban, Urban & Metro. District wise Bank Branches/Offices profile is

shown in the following table:

L]

13

15

Ariyalur

Coimbatore

Dharmapuri

Erode

Kancheepuram

Karur

Madurai

Namakkal

Perambalur

Ramanathapuram

22

25

27

11

18

19

17

L0

12

13

14
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23

25

27

29

31

33

35
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Salem 31 12 13 6 - -

Tenkasi 29 12 17 - - -

Theni 11 - 11 - - -

Thiruvarur 5 3 2 - - -

Tiruchirapalli 12 6 5 1 - -

Tirupathur 4 1 3 - - -

Tiruvannamalai 12 8 3 1 - -

Villupuram 14 13 1 - - 1

Semi urban

Branch Category as on 31.03.2020

Rural
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There are 10 Regional offices and 2 Inspection centres. Details of area of operation of the Regions

are as under:

Coimbatore 4 71

Krishnagiri 3 61

Villupuram 3 50

Thanjavur 6 60

9 Thoothukudi 2 64

Financial Performance:
(* denotes combined financials of erstwhile Pandyan & Pallavan Grama Banks for FY-19)

Bank has accomplished all round healthy growth across various operating and financial parameters.
The Bank has recorded over all business growth of 9.70% and reached the business level of

324748.68 crore from the previous year@ combined business level of ¥22561.08 crore. The bank

has registered a growth of 10.71% under Deposits and 8.68% under Advances portfolio. Despite the

challenges of system integration, the Bank could garner fresh deposits to the tune of

31205.99 crore. Advances have grown by 3981.61 crore during the year.
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 in crore)

Performance

01.04.2019 " 31.03.2020

24748.68

22561.08

12463.38 11303.69 12285.31

11257.39

Deposit Advance Business

Profitability:

The Bank has continued to earn Gross Profit and Net Profit during the financial year.
A comparison table for FY 2018-19* and for the year 2019-20 is furnished below.

(X in crores)

Interest Income 1434.30 1437.93

Net Interest Income 461.24 427.75

Non interest Expenditure 301.85 337.21

Taxes 82.14 31.13

~
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Share Capital:
The details of Share capital held by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Sponsor

Bank (Indian Bank) are furnished below:

Number of Shares 23,477,240 7,043,172 16,434,068 46,954,480

In terms of Section 5 of RRB Act, 1976, amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act, 2015

(14 of 2015) Bank has an authorized share capital of ¥2,000 crores and an issued capital of

46.95 crores contributed by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Indian Bank in
the ratio of 50, 15 and 35 respectively. The entire paid up share capital has been converted into
46,954,480 fully paid shares of 10 each.

An amount of ¥29.92 crores was transferred to statutory reserves. The total reserves increased to
1185.62 crores from ¥1036.01 crores. Networth of the Bank stood at I1232.59 crores.

Deposits:
The deposits of the bank are prime constituent of the working fund. The total deposits of the bank
stood at ¥12463.38 crores. The bank has registered a growth of ¥1205.99 crores during the year

which works out to 10.71% growth. The details are given below:

(X in crores)

Term Deposits 578,778 9180.99 780,459 8230.31 11.55

Share of low cost
] _ 26.34 % 26.89 %
deposit to Total Deposit

P

er Branch Deposit 19.72 17.87
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Borrowings:
The major source of Borrowings of the Bank is in the nature of Refinance from NABARD and Indian
Bank. Repayments were made on due dates and there was no default in repayment. Cost of

Borrowing is 5.48%. The borrowings position of bank is furnished below.

(X in crores)

i) NABARD

(b) Additional SAO 1000.00 1000.00
(d) Schemes 983.00 3093.95*

(a) ST/SAO 450.00 450.00 -

iii) NHB - - -

v) NSKFDC - - -

*Includes previous year availments.

Investments:

The Bank has an Onvestment PolicyOas per guidelines issued by RBI/NABARD from time to time.

The SLR Investment portfolio stood at I2341.72 crores as on 31.03.2020 against the previous
year@ position of ¥3643.59 crores.
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(X in crores)

Income earned on SLR investment 200.79 347.38

After fulfillment of statutory SLR requirements, we have placed surplus funds as deposits with Other

Banks for various maturities matching the liabilities and this portfolio is yielding an average interest
of 7.90%. The bank has been registered as a member with Clearcorp a subsidiary of Clearing
Corporation of India Limited for taking up TREPS (Tri-party repo) transactions and yet to transact

through own exclusive dealing screen; this will ease liquidity management to the greater extent.

Cash and Bank Balances:

The cash and Bank balances of the branches are monitored by Head Office on daily basis and
branches are advised to prudently manage their fund requirements. The following table gives details

of the cash maintained:

(X in crores)

Cash balances with branches as on 31% march 86.47 62.76

Average deposits 11857.83 10235.75

Balance with RBI 412.92 456.07

Balances in accounts with other Commercial Banks 2788.31 3303.59

AnnualiReponti20i9°20
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Cash Reserve Ratio:

The outstanding balance in current account with RBI, Chennai stood at ¥ 412.92 crores as on
31.03.2020 for maintaining CRR against the last year balance of ¥ 456.07 crores, having a
decrease of ¥43.15 crores. CRR was reduced from 4 % to 3 % during the year by RBI.

Income Earned:

The gross income earned was X 1713.34 crores during FY 2020 against the last year amount of
31613.53 crores. The head wise income during the current year is furnished below viz . a Bviz

previous year position.

(X in crores)

Interest on advances

Other Income

Net Interest Margin -NIM:
The Net Interest income is ¥461.24 crores as on 31.03.2020.

(X in crores)

Interest Income 1434.30 1437.94
Net Interest Income 461.24 427.75

Expenditure incurred:
The amount of interest paid on deposits and borrowings during the year under report was

3973.06 crores. A comparison of the expenses incurred for the last two years are furnished below:
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(X in crores)

Interest on deposits 751.24 650.32

Operating Expenses:
During the year there has been 10.48 % decrease in the operating expenses of the Bank from the
level of ¥ 337.21 crores as on 31.03.2019 to the level of ¥ 301.85 crores as on 31.03.2020.

Business Productivity: (X in crores)

Per Employee Business

Financial Ratios:
The Financial Ratios worked out for the reporting year 2019-20 are furnished in the following table
along with position of preceding year.

Average Working Fund (% in crores) 19388.84 17752.08

i Financial return 7.40 % 8.10 %

Financial Margin (i - ii) 2.38% 2.06 %

Miscellaneous Income 1.44 % 0.99 %

Risk cost
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Capital to Risk Weighted Assets. Ratio (CRAR):
The Bank® net worth increased from I 1082.96 crores to ¥ 1232.58 crores at the end of the
financial year. The Bank® Capital Adequacy ratio stood at 14.19 % as on 31.03.2020.

CRAR 14.19 % 15.80 %

Achievement under DAP/MOU:
The Bank has prepared its Developmental Action Plan for the year 2019-20 and obtained approval

of Sponsor Bank and Board of Directors. The performance for the year 2019-20 is furnished in the

table.

(X in crores)

1 Deposit 12463.38 11257.40 10.71

3 % Of Low Cost Deposit 26.34 % 26.89 % -0.55

5 CD Ratio 98.57 % 100.41 % -1.83

7 Interest Income 1434.30 1437.94 -0.25

9 Total income 1713.33 1613.53 6.19

11 Interest Expenditure 973.06 1010.19 -3.68

13 Total Expenditure 1274.91 1347.40 -5.38

Provisions and Contingencies
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(X in crores)

Total Investments (SLR + Non SLR+

17 5227.94 6940.24 -24.67
others)

Per Branch Business 39.16 35.81 9.46

Gross NPA 293.12 201.49 45.48

Net NPA 107.01

Provision Coverage ratio 63 % 62 % 1%

**Total Advances includes IBPC

Loans and Advances Outstanding:

The total loans and advances of the bank as on 31.03.2020 increased to 312,285 crores from
%11,303 crores as on 31.03.19 thereby registered a growth of Y982 crores accounting 8.68% over
previous year.

The credit deposit ratio has stood at 98.57 % as on 31.03.2020 as against to that of 100.41 % of the
previous year.

As on 31.03.2020, the bank has IBPC (Inter Bank Participation Certificates) to the tune of ¥ 350
crores under Priority sector - Agricultural Advances. The breakup of the advances of the Bank after
netting of IBPC of X 350 crores issued is below.
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(X in crores)

1 Target- Advances 13,350 12,250
11 Total Advances 12,285 11,303
1.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) 98.57 % 100.41 %

2 IBPC issued B Advances 350 2,510
2.1 Advances Net of IBPC 11,935 8,793
2.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) (Net of IBPC) 95.76 % 78.11 %

3 Priority Sector (Net of IBPC) 11,443 8,341
3.1 % of Priority Sector advances to Total Advances (2.1) 95.87 % 94.85 %

Agricultural Sector (Net of IBPC) 10,001 7,170
SF/MF/AL 7,000 5,108
Weaker section 7,585 5,489

6.1 % of Weaker Section advances to Total Advances (2.1) 62.43 % 65.81 %
SC/ST Community 3,541 2,928

8 Minority community 1,569 1,472

* Combined Figures of erstwhile Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama Bank

Priority Sector Advances

¥ Priority Sector advances stood at 311,443 crores as of March 2020 and constitutes 95.87%
of total advances. An increase of 3101 crores (37.18%) was registered during the year
under report. During the previous year, Priority Sector advance level was ¥8341 crores

(94.85% of total advances). The amount of advances involved in IBPC during the year under

report was ¥350 crores of Agricultural Advance.

¥ The agricultural advances stood at ¥10,001 crores as of March 2020 and constituted
83.79 % of the total net advances of the Bank. An increase of 2831 crores (39.48%) was

registered during the year under report. During the previous year, total agricultural advance

was X7170 crores constituting 63.43% of the total net advances of the Bank.
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The total outstanding advances under SF/MF/AL category as of March 2020 was 7000

crores constituting 56.98% of total Advances.

¥ The total outstanding advances under Weaker Section category as of March 2020 was
% 7585 crores which constitutes 61.74% of total Advances

¥ The total outstanding advances under SC/ST category as of March 2020 was I3541 crores
which constitutes 28.82% of total Advances.

¥ The total outstanding advances under Minority Communities as of March 2020 was 31569

crores which constitutes 12.78% of total Advances.

Compliance of Targets/Sub-Targets:

RBI has fixed to RRBs a target of 75% of their outstanding advances for priority sector lending.
Further, loans to agriculture should be 18% of the total advances, 8% to SF and MF, 7.50% to Micro
enterprises and 15% to weaker sections of the society. The computation of priority sector targets /
sub-targets achievement will be based on the total advances outstanding as on the corresponding
date of the preceding year. Banks are required to adjust their ®SLC / IBPC outstandingCirom their
Olet Bank Creditt / @otal OutstandingCior the purpose of calculating their PSL targets. Achievement
will be based on the total outstanding as on the corresponding date of the preceding year. Bank has
reached all the sectoral / sub target set for the advances.

The position of Priority Sector lending of the Bank . Target Vs achievement after adjustment of
PSLC and IBPC outstanding as on 31.03.2020 is as follows.

(X in crores)

Total Outstanding as on 31.03.2019 -- 7,442 -- --
Priority Sector 75 % 5,581 102.56 % 7,633
Agriculture Sector 18 % 1340 51.62 % 3,841
Advance to SF & MF 8 % 595 20.71 % 1,541

Advance to Micro enterprises 14.95 %

Advances to Weaker Sections 27.89 %
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Disbursement of loans and advances during the year:
Loan disbursement during the financial year 2019-20 was 13,152 crores as against 312,458 crores
of the previous year.

(X in crores)

1 Agriculture 11,306 10,746
1.1 Other Priority Sector (SME etc.) 1,344 1,276
1.2 Total Priority Sector 12,650 12,022
1.3 Target - Priority Sector 14,000 9,706
1.4 % of achievement to target 90.36% 124.14%

2 Non Priority Sector 502 436

3 Total disbursements of advances 13,152 12,458
3.1 Target for total disbursement of advances 15,000 11,641
3.2 % of achievement to target 87.67% 107.00%

k

The disbursement of Priority Sector advances during FY 2019-20 was 312,650 crores against

the target of 314,000 crores. The disbursement made by the Bank under Priority Sector

during FY 2019-20 is 96.19% of the bank@ total credit disbursement.

¥ The disbursement of Agricultural advances during FY 2019-20 was 11,306 crores against
the target of ¥ 12,600 crores. The disbursement made by the Bank under Agriculture during
FY 2019-20 is 89.73% of total disbursement.

»  The credit disbursement made by the bank to weaker section category during FY 2019-20
was 6,783 crores.

¥ The credit disbursement made by the bank to SC/ST community during the FY 2019-20 was

3,830 crores.

¥ The credit Total disbursement to Minorities during the year 2019-20 was 1,973 crores.
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Agricultural Credit:

The disbursement made by the Bank during the financial year under agricultural credit was
11,306 crores of which 10,246 crores was towards production credit and ¥1,060 crores for
investment credit. Financial assistance has been extended to 4,14,252 new farmers covering on an
average of 655 farmers per branch. The total agricultural advances stood at ¥10,001 crores as of
March 2020 and constituted 81.41% of the total Bank credit. Investment credit in Agriculture
continues to be the focus area of the Bank. Credit flow under Investment Credit can scale up capital

formation under agriculture.

Kisan Credit Card:

Bank has TNGB KCC 7% cum Savings Bank product to enable the farmers operate the KCC
account and earn Savings Bank interest on the credit balance maintained by them in the account.
Bank has issued 16055 Kisan Credit Cards with credit limit to the tune of ¥136 crores. As of March
2020, the outstanding advance under KCC was %251 crores. All the Kisan Card holders were
covered under PAIS (Personal Accident Insurance Scheme) in association with United India
Assurance Company Limited.

Farmers Clubs:

Farmers Club program implemented by the Bank in coordination with NABARD helps to propagate
the principles of development through credit and it is the grass root level informal forum aimed at
creating a cordial relationship between the bank and Farming community for mutual benefit. Bank
has 378 Farmers Club as on 31.03.2020. Farmers club brings potential customers into the Bank®
fold. They are also well utilized to trace defaulted borrowers for recovery of advances.

Self Help Groups and Joint Liability Groups:

The bank has given special thrust on organization of Self Help Groups and Joint Liability Groups
with a view to developing awareness amongst the rural masses in general and women folk in
particular about fulfillment of their urgent needs in a better way. The bank has been involving all
branches in SHG and JLG credit linkage programme with the very purpose of extending effective
credit flow to this section of people who are still outside the ambit of institutional finance. The
performance of the bank is commendable and Govt. of Tamil Nadu has awarded Best Bank Award(
for SHG credit linkage for the last six years. During the FY 2019-20, 13748 groups were credit
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linked (including 2555 new groups) to the tune of Y603 crores. The SHG portfolio of the Bank as on
31% March 2020 was 669 crores. As on 31.03.2020 as many as 54267 SHGs are having SB

accounts with the Bank of which 7057 are new accounts opened during the year.

With a view to bring the under privileged sector like landless labourers, oral lessees, SF/MF etc.
Bank has disbursed loans to 11,252 JLGs amounting to ¥185 crores during the FY 2019-20, of
which 2765 JLGs were credit linked for agricultural activities to the tune of 47 crores. The Loan
Outstanding under JLG as on 31.03.2020 was %227 crores covering 27071 accounts which forms

1.85% of total advances outstanding.

To improve the sustainable livelihood of the habitants of the coastal Districts, The Post Tsunami
Livelihood Program (PTSLP) has taken many initiatives to strengthen the SHGs and PLFs in the
area. For successful implementation of the PTSLP, hassle free financial support to the SHGs in the
area is needed to help them take up economic activity. In order to have deep penetration in the rural
market and to be a part in building self-reliant coastal communities, Bank has signed Memorandum
of Understanding with Project Director, PTSLP for implementation of the project through Tamil Nadu
Grama Bank (TNGB) branches. Bank has also signed MoU with TNSRLM for financing SHGs.
TNSRLM -through TNCDW Ltd will be forming, nurturing and hand holding SHGs for credit linkage

with nearest TNGB branch which will ensure timely and adequate credit linkages to SHGs.

Bank has entered into agreement with NABARD for formation and financing JLGs under BC model.

A MOU has been entered with M/s Maruti Suzuki India Ltd. for financing of 4 wheelers.

Performance of the Bank under PMMY:

As on 31.03.2020, against the target of X1000 crores, the Bank has disbursed Y952 crores under
Mudra Scheme during FY 2019-20. Bank has achieved 95.21% of MUDRA disbursement target.
Bank has registered as Member Lending Institution with National Credit Guarantee Trustee
Company (NCGTC), for covering the MUDRA loans under credit guarantee facility extended by
NCGTC.
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State Level Credit Campaign:
A mega State Level Credit Campaign was conducted at Salem on 22.07.2019 by the Bank.
Honorable Tamil Nadu Chief Minister distributed loans of 112 crores to 31,406 beneficiaries from

all over the state.

Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) Norms:

The assets of the bank were properly classified by following prudential norms of accounting
prescribed by NABARD/RBI. The standard assets (performing loans and advances) of the bank
increased to ¥11642.18 crores at the end of the year, 2019-20 which constitutes 97.54% of gross
loans and advances. Requisite amount of provision as per category of assets was provided in
compliance to provisioning norms of NABARD/RBI. The Statutory Auditors being satisfied have also

certified the classification of assets, income recognition and provisions made by the bank.

Asset Classification / Provision:
The category wise position of assets of the bank and provision made against them as on 31°

March, 2020 as well as the previous year are furnished below:

(X incrores)

31.03.2020 01.04.2019 *
Asset Status Gross Gross
P Provision Advances Provision
Standard 11642.18 32.07 11102.20 30.40
Sub-Standard 97.94 9.96 59.68 6.04
Doubtful-1 56.16 11.67 54.83 24.91
Doubtful-2 75.95 26.20 42.71 28.33
Doubtful-3 60.63 60.60 42.23 42.24
Loss Asset/Fraud 2.44 2.44 2.03 2.03

# The total NPA provision made for the F.Y 2019-20 is ¥186.12 crores, which includes floating

provision of X72.87 crores and X2.38 crores is kept as fraud provision.

AnnualiReponti20i9°20

~




ulimm

overnment Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

Provision coverage ratio:
The provisions made against the non-performing Loans and Advances stood at ¥186.12 crores
which constitutes 63.49 % of total NPAs of ¥293.12 crores of the bank as on 31° March, 2020.

NPA Management:

Despite the adverse impact of natural calamities, social conditions, worldwide economic slowdown
& impact of COVID - 19 etc. the bank was able to recover NPAs to the extent of ¥36.96 crores.
Fresh additions were ¥128.59 crores and still this is the one of the prime area of concern for the
bank. Various strategies were adopted by the bank for recovery of non-performing Loans and

Advances.

(X in crores)

Cash Recovery 34.57
Writing off 0.85
Up-gradation 1.54
Total Recovery 36.96

The gross NPA as of 31% March, 2020 stood at ¥ 293.12 crores as against the gross NPA of
¥ 201.48 crores as of 31 March, 2019.The level of gross NPA as of March 2020 stood at 2.39% as
against 1.80% as of previous year March 2019. The Net NPAs for the year 2020 stood at 0.87% as
against the 0.68% of previous year (March 2019).

Recovery of Loan:

Recovery of current loans and long over dues is the prime function of the bank in reduction of
NPAs, thereby increasing profitability. The overall recovery performance of the bank in the reporting
year is almost same to that of preceding year. As per DCB for the period from July 2018 to June
2019 the total recovery of loan was ¥11235.39 crores against the demand of ¥11473.55 crores.

~
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The sector wise Demand, Collection, Balance and Percentage of Recovery against loans and

advances as on 30”‘June, 2019 are furnished below

(X in crores)

8012.21 7873.82 138.39 98.27%

The age wise breakup of over dues of loans and advances as on 30.06.2019

(X in crores)

Less than one year 138.53

For three years to four years 22.94

For above six years 18.52

Sector wise break up of over dues of loans and advances as on 30.06.2019
(X in crores)

Agriculture and Allied Activities 109.97

Small Business (Including Self-employment) 68.07

Others 55.64

AnnualiReponti20i9°20



(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

Sulpm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

Special Recovery Camps:
Bank has conducted Recovery Camps on regular basis during the year 2019-20. The Officers of
Recovery Department of Head Office along with the staff of Regional Offices and Branch Managers

concerned have conducted door to door campaigns in the villages.

We have also organized recovery week from 27.01.2020 to 01.02.2020 and recovery fortnight from
24.02.2020 to 07.03.2020 in all the Branches. Staffs from nearby Branches and Staff from RO, HO

were deputed to assist the Branch Managers during the recovery camps.

The campaign was conducted in all Branches having huge level of NPA /SMA accounts. Wherever
the branches having more volume of NPA, adequate staff support was given from Head

office/Regional Office to assist in the recovery process.

Write off of Bad and Doubtful Debts:

No account was written off during the year 2019-20.

Recovery through One Time Settlement:

A simplified Recovery Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors and implemented with
effect from 01.04.2019. The Bank has settled 695 accounts through OTS Compromise proposals
during the year 2019-20 in accordance with the Recovery Policy 2019-20. The OTS was offered to
NPA borrowers only on case to case basis where recovery of entire balance outstanding is not

possible.

Special OTS recovery camps were conducted during 19, 20 & 21 December 2019 to concentrate on

NPA recovery through one time settlement.

The effective implementation of OTS scheme results in reduction of NPA level to the extent of
36.34 crores and MOI to the tune of %0.47 crores and written off in 647 accounts to a tune of
%0.85 crores.

~

Annual Report 201 9:20



TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

Credit Monitoring Committee:

Evaluating portfolio quality and isolating potential problem areas is one of the important aspect of
credit administration. Adherence of loan policies and procedures and compliance with relevant laws
and regulations are the prime objectives of credit monitoring. Loan review mechanism (LRM), an
independent assessment tool has been introduced to evaluate the effectiveness of the loan
administration. The bank has also constituted Credit Monitoring Committee (CMC) at Head office
which meets once in a quarter. Top 50 borrower accounts in the bank are reviewed by the CMC
using the LRM tool. The CMCs at Regional Offices meet once in a quarter and review top 50

borrower accounts in the regions using LRM tool.

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee:

Overall review of irregular and special mention accounts (SMA) falls under the purview of Standard
Asset Monitoring Committee (SAMC). Standard Asset Monitoring Committee (SAMC) has been
constituted at Head Office which meets once in a month. The position of irregular and special
mention accounts (SMA) of the bank and the progress made in reduction there on is reviewed
threadbare and the individual accounts of limit Y10 lakh and above are taken up for detailed review

and directions are given to the field level functionaries.

Auto flagging of NPA:

While the auto identification and tracking of Special Mention Accounts (SMA) was in vogue in the
bank, the confirmation of classification of the accounts as NPA was done manually. As per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India we have moved to auto classification / flagging of NPA from
29" February 2020.

Restructuring of MSME loans:

Reserve Bank of India vide notification dated 01.01.2019 permitted the banks to restructure the
MSME advances classified as Standard without a downgrade in the asset classification. The time
was extended by RBI vide the notification dated 11.02.2020, till December, 2020. The bank
implemented the scheme of restructuring of MSME advances. During the FY 2019-20, 322 accounts

with an amount outstanding of ¥1.92 crores were restructured.

~
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COVID 19 Packages:

To mitigate the burden of debt servicing brought about by disruptions on account of COVID-19
pandemic and to ensure the continuity of viable business the Reserve Bank of India announced on
27.03.2020 certain regulatory measures such as allowing moratorium of three months for the
installments falling due during the months of March, April and May 2020, maintaining the asset
status without downgrading. The bank has extended moratorium to 100293 accounts with balance
outstanding of ¥963.55 crores and benefit of asset classification was extended to 613 accounts with
balance of ¥8.23 crores. A provision of 0.82 crores has been made @ 10% against the requirement
of 5%.

Financial Inclusion:

Financial Inclusion is to provide banking and financial services to every individual in the society
without any form of discrimination. The main aim of financial inclusion is to provide reliable financial
solutions to the economically underprivileged sections of the society without having any unfair
treatment.

After amalgamation of erstwhile Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama Bank, the Bank is
having 920 FI villages which are regrouped into 819 SSA villages and 211 Town / Urban Wards. As
on 31.03.2020 totally 725 BCs are engaged for providing banking services in the SSA / Fl Village.

Business Correspondents are provided with Micro ATMs. All Micro ATMs provided to BCs are in
compliance with IBA-IDRBT and UIDAI specifications. These Micro ATMs are biometric enabled
and capable of operating smart cards and performing Aadhaar based transactions (AEPS) and

RuPay cards.

Besides these, BCs are also providing services under Direct Benefit Transfer schemes like
disbursement of Old Age Pension, LPG subsidy, assistance for pregnant women, etc. to the public

in financial inclusion villages.

Performance under Fl during 2019-20

Accounts opened through BCs : 48,726
No of transactions made : 46, 42,623
Amount of transactions made :3¥ 867.70 crores

Of which, transaction made through (AEPS)  :X 789.57 crores

~
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Details of ICT based transactions done during the FY 2019-20 is given below

BSBD Accounts 2,962,035 589.95
Credit / OD in BSBDA 39,387 3.17
Term Deposits / RD 29,954 10.09
EBT remittances 6,419,794 2179.92

Pradhan Mantri Jan DhanYojana:

The bank is implementing Pradhan Mantri Jan DhanYojana (PMJDY) as per guidelines issued by
GOlI, MoF, DFS and Sponsor bank. The Bank has opened 5,96,993 (PMJDY) accounts of which
RuPay Debit cards were issued to 3,63,630 account holders as on 31.03.2020.

Jan Suraksha Schemes: PMJJBY, PMSBY and APY

Bank is participating in all Jan Suraksha Schemes: Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana
(PMJJBY), Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) and Atal Pension Yojana (APY).

PMJJBY (Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana):

PMJJBY is the scheme which offers one year life insurance coverage, renewable from year to year.
As on 31.03.2020, the bank has successfully auto debited 1,79,757 numbers of accounts under this
scheme and the premium is transferred to insurer on regular basis. As on 31.03.2020, the bank has
submitted 1,178 death claims to Insurance Company, of which 1098 claims have been settled so
far.

PMSBY (Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana):

PMSBY is the scheme which offers one year accident insurance coverage, renewable every year.
As on 31.03.2020, the bank successfully auto debited insurance premium in 4,28,806 accounts
under this scheme and the premium was transferred to Insurance Company. As on 31.03.2020, the
bank has submitted 377 death claims to Insurance Company, of which 299 claims have been
settled so far.
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APY (Atal Pension Yojana):

Atal Pension Yojana, focuses on extension of pension, especially for the unorganized sectors in the
society. It provides a fixed minimum pension of ¥1000/- to ¥5000/- per month starting from the age
of 60. The most significant part of this scheme is co-contribution by the government of ¥1000/- per
annum for 5 years for the non-income tax paying subscribers who joined the scheme before
31.03.2016. On completion of 60 years the subscriber is eligible for the monthly pension. After the
death of the subscriber the spouse will receive the pension amount. After the death of spouse, the
nominee will get the corpus amount or he/she may continue the scheme till the 60" age of the
subscriber. The amount payable under APY is eligible for Income tax exemption under section 80
CCD of Income Tax act, 1961.

APY performance during FY 2019 -20:
During the Financial Year 2019-20 the bank made 15,461 enrollments

Financial Literacy Centre (FLCs):

Financial Literacy is the buzzword in the PMJDY program which envisages having FLCs by banks
at the district level. Bank has established 28 FLCs as per the guidelines issued by NABARD / RBI.
All the 28 FLCs were approved by NABARD and support grant assistance was received. The role of
FLC Counselors engaged in these centers, are creation of awareness among customers and non -
customers about importance of savings, advantages of saving with bank, other facilities provided by

banks and benefits of borrowing from banks and importance of insurance schemes.

Financial Literacy Programs:

During the year 2019-20, the branches conducted 676 Financial Literacy Programs by utilizing the
services of FLC counsellors in various villages covering about 54,000 participants and created
awareness about banking / Insurance among the rural masses. The programmes were conducted in
a grand manner and rural customers were benefitted to a greater extent.

During the period from 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020 the bank had conducted 1,201 special financial
and Digital literacy Camps under Financial Inclusion Fund supported by NABARD. About 60,000
beneficiaries participated in the camps.

\
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Awards and Accolades:

Chairman Shri.S.Selvaraj received the award for commendable performance under Financial
Inclusion Programme for 2018-19 from Thiru.K.Shanmugam, IAS, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Tamil
Nadu during State Credit Seminar held on 06.02.2020.

Training Programme:

Train the Trainers Programme for Capacity Building of Business Correspondents - Skill Upgradation
for Performance of Resources D BCs.

RBI has conducted ( Tier | programme) Qrain the TrainersQprogramme for capacity Building of BC
for select Branch Managers on 07.02.2020 at Salem and 12.02.2020 at Puducherry. 49 officers
from 8 Regions and 20 officers from Kancheepuram & Villupuram regions respectively attended the

programme at Salem and Puducherry.

Technological Initiatives

ATM Deployment:

The Bank has installed ATMs of Indian Bank (Sponsor Bank) in the premises of 14 branches with

their support.

RuPay Cards

Core Banking/Network:
The Bank is operating under Core Banking Solution and is having a total network of 632 branches,

10 Regional offices and Head Office. Branches/ RO / HO are connected with the network using

BSNL MPLS VPN connectivity as primary Link. 80% of the branches are provided with backup link
by Sify / Airtel / Nelco / Hughes. 5 Regional Offices are with 2 Mbps and Head Office has 10 Mbps.
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473 branches are provided with 256 Kbps and for the remaining branches upgradation works are

initiated and will be completed after getting the feasibility confirmation from local BSNL team.

SMS Alerts:

SMS Alerts are sent for all cash transactions irrespective of the transaction amount and for all ATM
transactions on real time basis. SMS alert is sent to borrowers reminding them of payment of loan
installment in due dates. Apart from these, renewal alerts to those who have enrolled under

PMJJBY, PMSBY etc., are also sent to the respective customers.

Payment Systems & Reconciliations

NEFT / RTGS :

The facility of NEFT / RTGS is extended to the customers with the support of Sponsor Bank. Total
number of NEFT transactions during the FY 2019-20 was 20,13,223 amounting to ¥ 4138.49 crores
and total number of RTGS transactions during FY 2019-20 was 40,693 amounting of I 3244.91

crores.

Direct Benefit Transfer:

Government of India launched the Direct Benefit Transfer for LPG (DBTL) from November 15, 2014
and the same was directed to all banks through NACH platform of NPCI. Now most of the
government payments like MGNREGS, OAP, Flood Relief, Drought Relief and other bank transfers
are done through the NACH platform. About 26,78,000 accounts have been seeded with Aadhaar
numbers as on 31.03.2020.

Government of India announced Prime Minister Kisan Samman Nidhi (PM-KISAN) Scheme under
which small and marginal farmers who have less than 2 hectares of landholding will get up to
% 6,000/- per year in three installments as minimum income support. This scheme was launched on
February 24, 2019. About 77,000 farmers have opened accounts with the Bank to avail the benefit
under the scheme. The Bank has credited X 17.98 crores to the farmers during the FY 2019-20.

The bank is also live in other platforms like ECS Debit, MMS (Mandate Management System) and
ACH Debit. The debit transactions initiated from other banks are processed through ECS Debit

~
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platform which is subjected to the mandate received and availability of balance in the particular
account. The debit received through ACH Debit platform are based on the mandates received
through MMS platform. The mandates are received through the NPCI SFG portal and processed on
daily basis.

CTS Clearing:
The Bank has got branch wise MICR codes from RBI (instead of using the Sponsor Bank MICR
Code) for taking part in CTS clearing. The Bank has established hubs for scanning the cheques and

sending the images to the clearing cell of the bank.

In-house Applications:
The bank is developing various in-house applications from the year 2015, based on the growing
needs of automation, simplification of process involved and also to minimize manual interventions.

The bank has developed and using the following In-house applications

a) AEPS Reconciliation

b) NEFT Reconciliation

c) ACH Debit Process

d) SARFAESI Accounts-MIS

e) Mandate Management System (MMS)
fy CTS

g) ATM Complaints

h) Hardware Complaints

i) PMJJBY, PMSBY and APY

j) BC Remuneration

Missed Call Balance Enquiry & Statement of Account through SMS:
The Bank has introduced the facility of Missed Call Balance Enquiry and obtention of Statement of
Account through SMS during the FY 2019-20 and the facility is widely used by the customers.

PEMS: Panchayat / Government accounts transactions are currently processed via PFMS. Daily on

an average 500 transactions are processed. An in-house portal has been developed to process
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input files from PFMS and generate acknowledgement files. Payment is initiated for each request
file after approval from the concerned branch and based on receipt of Print Payment Advice at

branches.

Internal Control Systems B Audit and Inspection:

In order to cover the vast network of branches effectively, two inspection centres viz IC Salem & IC
Virudhunagar were opened and are headed by a Chief Manager. 5 Regions namely Coimbatore,
Krishnagiri, Kanchipuram, Namakkal and Villupuram covering 291 branches comes under the
purview of IC Salem and remaining 5 Regions namely Sivaganga, Thanjavur, Thoothukudi,

Tirunelveli & Virudhunagar covering 339 branches comes under the purview of IC Virudhunagar.

During the financial year 2019-20 Internal Audit / Inspection was conducted in 630 Branches .Out of
630 branches, 536 branches were covered under Regular Inspection and the remaining 94
branches were covered under Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) which accounts to 15 % of the total

number of branches.

Regular Inspection:

In regular inspection, marks are awarded for business parameters based on the achievement of the
audited branch against their target and for control functions based on the level of compliance to the
guidelines of the Bank / Regulators. Based on the marks scored, the branches are rated as Very
good, Good, Satisfactory, Unsatisfactory and Poor. No branch was rated under the category

Unsatisfactory and Poor during the financial year 2019-20.

Risk Based Internal Audit:

Bank has introduced RBIA (Risk Based Internal Audit) in selective branches on pilot basis. Bank
has conducted two day training Programme on RBIA and functions of off-site monitoring unit for
Inspector of Branches / Officers at Audit desk in Regional Offices in coordination with the Sponsor
Bank.

In Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) the branches are rated based on the risk levels, as Low,
Medium, High, Very High and Extremely high. During the financial year 2019-20. no branch was
rated as High & above.

~
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Concurrent Audit System:

As per NABARD guidelines, 50% of deposits and 50% of advances of the bank should be covered
under Concurrent Audit. For the year 2019-20, a total of 191 branches have been covered under
Concurrent Audit system covering 50% of advances and 56% of deposits of the Bank as of
31.03.20109.

Revenue Audit:

In addition to Regular Inspection and Concurrent Audit, Revenue Audits is conducted on half yearly
basis. All branches having total advances of X2 crores and above are subjected to revenue audit as
on 30™ September and 315" March every year. A total of 629 branches were subjected for Revenue
audit for September 2019.

100% reappraisal of jewels:
As the jewel loan portfolio constitutes major portion of the advances, 100% jewel reappraisal is
being conducted every year. For the financial year 2019-20, 100% Jewel reappraisal was under

taken in all 632 branches.

Audit Committee of the Board:

Bank has set up an Audit Committee of the Board for proper governance, direction and to oversee
the operations of the total audit function, the system quality and effectiveness in the Bank. The
committee constituted with nominee directors of Sponsor Bank, RBI, NABARD and GOI as
members. During the financial year 2019-20 four Audit Committee meetings were conducted and as
per the Committee® suggestions, the Bank evaluated policies and put into practice which includes
monitoring, follow up and closure of pending inspection reports and conducting revenue/snap audit

on regular basis with proper verification of securities.

Vigilance:

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed during the period 28.10.2019 to 02.11.2019 as per the
advice of Central Vigilance Commission and Sponsor Bank. Vigilance Awareness Programmes
were conducted by the branches in all 10 regions in schools, colleges, Grama Sabhas & SHGs.
Oratory competition, essay competition etc. were conducted. Staff also has taken oath at all branch

levels, Regional Offices and Head Office. For staff members, essay competition was organised
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under topic Ontegrity . A way of lifeOannounced by Central Vigilance Commission. Prizes were
awarded to first three winners along with certificates and participation certificates were issued to all
the participants by then Chairman, Shri. T.Dhanraj and General Manager, Shri.S.Senthil Kumar. On
02.11.2019 Vigilance Awareness Programme was conducted at Head Office presided by chief
guest Mr.Anantha kumaar, Assistant Commissioner of Police, Law and Order, North Range,

Hasthampati, Salem City.

Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering Policy:

A hand book on the Policy of Know Your Customer, Anti Money Laundering and Combating the
Financial Terrorism as per the Instructions of NABARD / RBI has been circulated among the
Branches. This Policy has been updated whenever new guidelines are issued by the Reserve Bank
of India, through circulars from time to time. Monthly compliance of KYC norms as well as quarterly
compliance report regarding risk categorization were obtained from the branches as per RBI
guidelines. Adherences to KYC / AML guidelines are test checked during Regular / Snap Inspection

and Branch visits by HO Executives & Regional Managers.

Non - Fund Business:

All the 632 branches are authorized to issue DDs, purchase cheques etc. 187 branches are having
locker facilities and the outstanding under guarantees is X 1.07 crores as of 31.03.2020. Branches
are encouraged to issue guarantees. Bank has entered into MOU with M/s. Star Health and Allied
Insurance Co Ltd, M/s. United India Insurance Company, M/s. Universal Sompo General Insurance
Company Itd and M/s. Life Insurance Corporation of India to earn Non Interest income from
bancassurance business. Coin vending machine service is available at Gundur, Rajagambeeram,

Semmarikulam, Batlagundu, Kollacherri & Salem Branches.

Human Resource Management

Recruitment:

During the year 2019-20, Bank has recruited 58 Officers in Scale Il, 182 Officers in Scale | & 184
Office Assistants (Multipurpose).

~
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Promotions:
Promotion is an achievement and a milestone in everyone@ career path and also it is a motivating
factor. During this year Bank has given promotion to the staff as per the Promotion Policy of the

Bank as detailed below.

Officer Scale |V to Officer Scale V 3
Officer Scale Ill to Officer Scale IV 4

Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale Il

Officer Scale | to Officer Scale Il 41
Office Assistant- Multipurpose to Officer Scale | 35
Office Attendants (Multi purpose) to Office Assistant (Multi purpose) 1

For the first time in the history of RRBs in Tamil Nadu, 3 Chief Managers were promoted as

Assistant General Managers.

Training:

Bank has formulated the Training Policy for the year 2019-20. According to the policy the training
needs of the staff were identified and staffs were trained. New areas of training are imparted to the
staff in order to empower them to learn the latest development in the banking and to face the

challenges.

Bank has trained 1300 officers and 615 Office Assistants (MP) during the year 2019 - 20 in various
renowned institutions in India like CAB-Pune, BIRD-Lucknow, BIRD-Mangaluru, RBI-Chennali,

NABARD-Chennai and in-house training given at HO.

The Following table details the training attended by staff members in Bank®@ STC, BIRD (Bankers
Institute of Rural Development, Lucknow) and other NABARD & RBI training centers during FY
2019-20.
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RBI Chennai 72 Nil Nil

BIRD Mangaluru 12 Nil Nil

RBI Pune 3 Nil Nil

STC Thanjavur 10 11 Nil

HO Salem 613 155 Nil

The Training programmes attended by the Bank Staff during the financial year covered thefollowing

areas

+» DEDS-Dairy Entrepreneurship Development Scheme.

+ Implementation of RTI Act in RRBs.

% Managing Risks for Sustainability of Banks.

+« Capacity Building for Managers.

+»+ Cyber Security for officers.

++ Digital Banking for Officers.

+« Skill up gradation for Performance of Resources B BCs (Super-B) Workshop.

+» Workshop on Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana.

% Financing Animal Husbandry Investments.
«» Emerging Areas in Horticulture and Post-Harvest management for Bank credit.

++ Training in Core Banking solution (BANCS)
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Industrial Relations:

The bank has maintained cordial relationship with the members of both Officers and Employees

Associations by resolving the issues as and when arise.

Human Resource Development:

The total number of staff as on 31.03.2020 was at 2556 as against the position of 2279 as on
01.04.2019 (combined).

Officers 280 | 61 569 617 1527 | 22.33 583 38.18 121
Office 198 | 19 | 420 342 979 22.17 440 44,94 83
Assistant (MP)
Office 15 0 26 9 50 30 9 18 2
Attendant(MP)

Superannuation Benefits:

To take care of Staff Superannuation Benefits of Gratuity payment and leave encashment, sufficient
provisions were made and the funds were placed in the form of investments with the Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The Gratuity Fund corpus and Leave Encashment Fund corpus were funded
with contribution of ¥ 4.35 crores and ¥ 7.87 crores respectively. Further, Pension corpus was also
funded with a contribution of ¥ 96 crores. The Bank has created and registered separate trusts for

administration of pension (Pension Trust) and Provident Fund (PF Trust).

Staff Welfare Measure:
i) Group Insurance Mediclaim policy for Staff renewed from 11.11.2019
a) ¥3,00,000/- for Award staff
b) ¥4,00,000/- for Officers
i) We have Extended Group Mediclaim policy to Retired Staff alsc w.e.f 03.03.2020 to cover

retirees and their spouses with a limit of ¥200 thousands
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Pension:

As per GOI directions, Pension Scheme has been implemented in our Bank w.e.f 01.04.2018 for

staff members who joined the bank on or before 31.03.2010. The details of pension payment are

detailed below.

Superannuation 470 560
Family 88 107

Further the pension corpus is funded with ¥ 128 crores during 2018-19 and X 96 crores during 2019-20.

Important events:

a. Shri. M. K. Battacharya, ED, Indian Bank has inaugurated Tamil Nadu Grama Bank on
01.04.2019 at Salem.

b. Chairman TNGB met Smt. Arundhathi Mech, Regional Director, Reserve Bank of India,
Chennai on 07.05.2019.

c. Shri. Manish Gupta, Director, DFS, MoF visited Vallakottai Branch on 17.05.2019.

d. State Level Mega Credit Campaign was conducted at Salem on 22.07.2019 by the Bank.
Inaugurated by Honorable Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu along with Smt.Padmaja Chunduru,
MD & CEO of Indian Bank, Shri.M.Nagarajan, GM, (RBD/FI), Indian Bank

e. Smt.Padmaja Chunduru, MD & CEO of Indian Bank visited

» Head Office on 22.07.2019 & inaugurated Inspection Centre and new premises of
Regional Office, Virudhunagar on 24.07.2019.
¥  RRB Project Office, Chennai on 01.10.2019 to Interact with TNGB Migration Team.
f. A Review of TNGB and NSFDC was conducted by the Parliament® Standing Committee on

Social Justice & Empowerment at Chennai on 22.01.2020, regarding Impact Analysis of

Micro Credit Finance Scheme of NSFDC in the State of Tamil Nadu, participated by the
Chairman.
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Board of Directors:

The Board, headed by the Chairman of the Bank, consists of nine Directors to direct and monitor
the activities / development of the Bank. Two Directors nominated by the Government of India, Two
Directors nominated by Government of Tamil Nadu, one Director by Reserve Bank of India, one
Director by National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development and three Directors by Sponsor

Bank including the Chairman, constitute the Board.
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and suggestions given by M/s. PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP, Chennai, the Statutory Central
Auditors of the Bank and other Statutory Branch Auditors in finalising the Balance Sheet and Profit
& Loss Account for the year ended 31° March 2020, within a short period and giving value added

suggestions to the Bank.

For and on behalf of Directors

Place : Salem Sd/-
Date : 30.06.2020 Chairman
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| Zinthousands|
632
_ b)semibuman 267
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 Jeowh (e | 1071
6| Grossloansand advancesoutstanding | 122,853,057
| 0f6 above, loans to Priority Sector | 117,026491
 |of6aboveloanstosC/ST | 35412052
| of6above loansto Minorites | 15604027

SLR Investment Outstanding 23,417,167
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S.No Particulars 2019-20
T in thousands
B Averages
9 | Average Deposits 118,578,311
10 | Average Borrowings 40,489,975
11 | Average Gross Loans & Adv. 119,795,388
12 | Average Investments 27,639,006
Average SLR Invt. as % to Avg. Deposits 22
13 | Average Working Funds 193,888,422
C Loans Issued During the Year
14 | Loans issued during the year 131,519,828
Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 126,500,562
Of 14 above, loansto SC/ ST 38,298,574
Of 14 above, loans to SF/MF / AL 79,139,657
Of 14 above, loans to Minorities 19,727,974
D Productivity- business
15 | Per Branch ((Deposit + Gross advance) / No.of branches) 391,593
Per Staff (Deposit + Gross advance) / No.of Staff) 96,826
E Recovery Performance
16 | Total
Demand 11,473,551
Recovery 11,235,397
Overdues 238,154
Recovery % (June Position) 97.92
17 | Farm Sector
Demand
Recovery 7,873,820
Overdues 138,390
Recovery % (June Position) 98.27
18 | Non BFarm Sector
Demand 3,461,341
Recovery 3,361,577
Overdues 99,764
Recovery % (June Position) 97.11
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|9 oDowtfu | 1927438
Tttt | 119353056/
I
21| interestPdon |
__|b)Bomowings | 2218227
24| Provisions Made during the year | |
___|b) Other Provisions | 2288037
25| interest Received on | |

b) SLR Invts./ Money at call/ TDR with Sp.Bank & Approved

Securities/CRR/ Non-SLR Securities 4,385,551
2,790,348
Profit Before Tax 4,384,262
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28 | Share Capital Deposit Received
29 | DICGC
b) Claims Received but pending adjustment
a) Against Standard Assets 320,753

7,994
31

1,334,765
32 | Loans written-off during the year (through OTS)

8524
33 7,684.791
24 11,856,240
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Independent Auditor@ Report

To,
The Members
Tamil Nadu Grama Bank

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

1. We have audited the Financial Statements of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31°" March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included
returns for the year ended on that date of 26 branches audited by us and 429 audited by
statutory branch auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors
have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the
Reserve Bank of India. Also included in the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 177 branches which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 24.91% of advances, 21.41% of
deposits, 25.03% of interest income and 21.48% of interest expenses.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the effects of the matter described in @asis for Qualified opinionGsection of our
report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required for the bank and are in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India and give a true and fair view:

a) in case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2020;

b) of the profit in case of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date; and

c) of the cash flows in case of statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

3.

a) NABARD / RBI vide its circular No NB. DoS. Pol. HO/2533/ J-1/ 2019-20 dated 12th Dec,
2019 had permitted the Tamil Nadu Grama Bank to determine the pension liability and
amortise it over a period of five years beginning from 2018-2019 to 2022-2023 with a
minimum of 20% based on the liability assessed as on March,31 of the year concerned.

The erstwhile transferor banks of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank undertaken the actuarial
valuation and had identified an aggregated pension liability of Rs 5,20,13,49 thousands in
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2018 (without considering for transfer of pension from the Provident fund). Tamil Nadu
Grama Bank has not determined the actuarial valuation liability as on 31st March,2020 as
required by NABARD / RBI Circular.

However, Tamil Nadu Grama Bank over a period of two years upto 2019-2020 had charged
Rs 2,24,00,00 thousands to Profit and Loss account towards pension liability which is
43.06% of the aggregate pension liability determined in 2018.

Further, the amortization of pension liability over a period of five years is not in accordance
with the Accounting Standard (AS 15) @mployee BenefitsC

Refer note 19.19.C to the financial statements for details in this regard.

In view of this, the bank is unable to comply with Accounting Standard (AS15) @mployee
benefitsO As the liability is not ascertainable, we are unable to determine the amount of
additional provision that may be required to be made in the books and the impact it will have
on the profits of the bank for the year and other related disclosures.

The bank has not made provision for unsecured exposure portion of Self Help Group
(SHG) and Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) Advance accounts, as in the opinion of management,
the guarantees provided by the SHG members / hypothecation of standing crops is
considered as Security even if the account becomes Non Performing Asset and no
additional provisioning is required. In the absence of specific clarity in circular no
RPCD.No.RRB.BC.112/03.05.34/95-96 March 22, 1996 relating to Regional Rural Bank on
Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning guidelines ,
we refer to the Master Circular -Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning pertaining to Advances issued by RBI for Security definition
and Unsecured Exposure Provisioning (Ref:-RBI /2015-16/101DBR.No.BP.BC.2 / 21.04.048
/ 2015-16 dated 1% July, 2015). As per para 5.4 of above circular GecurityOis defined as
tangible security properly discharged to the bank and does not include intangible securities
like guarantees (including State Government guarantees), comfort letters etc., Hence, we
are of the view that the guarantees given by SHG / hypothecation agreements for KCC
cannot be considered as tangible security in case of NPA advances.

The Unsecured Exposures as per the above circular will attract additional 10% and 70/80%
provisioning for Substandard and Doubtful Assets respectively. The amount of additional
provision to be made in the books and the impact it will have on the profits of the bank for
the year could not be ascertained.

We draw attention RBI circular (Regional Rural Bank) para (A) (iv) of Circular
RPCD.No.RRB.BC.112 / 03.05.34 / 95-96 22" March, 1996 relating to Income Recognition,
Asset Classification and Provisioning Norms for Regional Rural Banks wherein when one
account of a borrower becomes NPA, all facilities granted to that borrower should be treated
as NPA and not only the particular facility or part thereof which has become irregular. NPA
classification process of Tamil Nadu Grama bank does not provide for facility wise
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provisioning process and as such provides for NPA for a particular facility/ part thereof
instead of all facilities granted to its borrowers. Hence, the bank® process is not in
compliance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI. The bank has not quantified the
provisioning requirements and as such the liability is not ascertainable. Hence, we are
unable to determine the amount of additional provision to be made in the books and the
impact it will have on the profits of the bank for the year.

We are unable to quantify the total impact, the above qualifications will have on the profit,
Net worth, Earning per share, NPA and provision for NPA and various ratios including
Capital Adequacy Ratio etc.,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAL.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor@
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India (RBI) issuing @OVID-19 Regulatory package-Asset
classification and ProvisioningOon 17" April, 2020, the bank has granted a three month
moratorium and consequential asset classification benefit until 31° May, 2020 to its
borrowers. As at 31 March, 2020, for determination of NPA provisioning, the ageing of
these Loans and Advances and their Asset Classification will remain unchanged as per the
Regulatory package. Moreover, the estimates and assumptions made by management in
determining the recoverability of its loans are subject to uncertainties that are associated
with the outcome of the pandemic. Hence the actual results may vary from these estimates.
Refer note 19.3.5 to the financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank®@ Board of directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principies
generally accepied in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and
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provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (®BIQ from time to time. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank®
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liguidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor@ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor@ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

c) Conclude on the appropriateness of management® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank@ ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
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required to draw attention in our auditor® report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue
as a going concern.

d) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

7.

a) We did not audit the financial statements / information of 606 (number) branches included in
the financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements / financial information reflect
total assets of Rs. 1,14,16,92,60 thousands as at 31°' March, 2020 and total revenue of
Rs.10,97,00,24 thousands for the year ended on that date, as considered in the financial
statements. The financial statements / information of 429 branches out of these have been
audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, in our opinion so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based
solely on the report of such branch auditors. In the case of 177 number of branches that are
unaudited, we have relied on management certified statements for the amounts and
disclosures in respect of these branches.

b) We refer to Note No. 19.27 relating to Amalgamation of Pandyan Grama Bank and Pallavan
Grama Bank (transferor Regional Rural Bank) with Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (New Entity)
with effect from 1% April, 2019 by the Central Government notification dated 28" January,
2019. As such, both the transferor Regional Rural Banks cease to exist from 1°' April, 2019.

Pandyan Grama Bank (Transferor Regional Rural Bank) for the year ended 31" March,
2019 was audited by another auditor whose report dated 7" June, 2019 along with our
report of Pallavan Grama Bank (Transferor Regional Rural Bank) which was audited by us
were considered for the purpose of the Opening Balance as on 1% April, 2019 for the Tamil
Nadu Grama Bank (New entity/ Transferee entity)
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c) Further to the continuous spreading of COVID -19 across India, the Indian Government
announced a strict 21-day lockdown on 24" March, 2020 across the country, which was
further extended till 30" Jun, 2020 in certain specific locations, to contain the spread of the
virus. This has resulted in our not being able to physically visit the Tamil Nadu Grama Bank
for purpose of audit and physically verify documents relating to primary and collateral
security, core banking system checks, cash, jewel verification etc. We have therefore relied
upon alternative audit procedures as per the Standards on Auditing prescribed by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to obtain appropriate audit evidence.

As explained above, the entire central statutory audit of the Tamil Nadu Grama Bank has
been carried out based on remote access of the data as provided by the Tamil Nadu Grama
Bank and we have relied upon the same.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in accordance
with Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

9. Subiject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 4 to 7 above and as required
by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and
subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank; and

c¢) The returns received from the offices and branches of the bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

10. We further report that:-

a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us.
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b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received
from the branches not visited by us.

c) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank
under section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of
Cash Flows comply with the applicable accounting standards, except for non compliance
with AS 15, and stated in our ®Basis for Qualified opinionQpara of our report, to the extent
they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies as prescribed by RBI.

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm® Registration N0.003990S/S200018

Sd/-

Prasana Kumar

Partner

Membership No. 212354

UDIN: 20212354AAAACWA4870
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: 30 June, 2020
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@ TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2020
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 469,545
Reserves and Surplus 2 11,856,240
Deposits 3 124,633,762
Borrowings 4 45,725,547
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 4,544,314
Total 187,229,408
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 4,993,962
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 30,476,200
Investments 8 24,417,167
Advances 9 117,491,789
Fixed Assets 10 575,637
Other Assets 11 9,274,653
Total 187,229,408
Contingent Liabilities 12 52,704
Bills for Collection 27,092
Significant Accounting Policies 18
Notes on accounts 19
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts
As per our report of even date
For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Firm®
Registration N0.003990S/S200018
Sd/- (Leave)
(Shri. S. Selvaraj) (Shri. Hans Raj Verma, I.A.S.))
Chairman Director
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- '
Prasana Kumar (Smt. Dr. J.U.Chandrakala, I.A.S.,) (Shri.D.Devaraj)
Partner Director Director
M No: 212354
Sd/- Sd/-
(Shri. Putta Lakshmi Narayana) (Smt.S.Brindha)
Director Director

Sd/-

Place : Chennai (Shri. V.Suresh Kumar)

Date : 30 June 2020 Director

Place : Salem
Date : 30 June 2020
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Significant Accounting Policies 18
Notes on accounts 19

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts

INCOME

Interest Earned 13 14,343,015

Other Income 14 2,790,348
Total 17,133,363

EXPENDITURE

Interest expended 15 9,730,577

Operating Expenses 16 3,018,524

Provisions and Contingencies (Net) 17 2,888,037
Total 15,637,138

PROFIT

Net profit for the year 1,496,225

Profit brought forward from 1st April,2019 on Amalgamation

(Refer Note 19.27) 6,487,811

Balance amount available for Appropriation 7,984,036

APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to statutory reserves 299,245

Transfer to General reserves -

Balance carried over to balance sheet 7,684,791
Total 7,984,036

Earnings per Share - Face Value - Rs 10/- each (Refer Note 19.17)

Basic (in Rs.) 31.87
Diluted (in Rs.) 31.87

As per our report of even date

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm@® Registration No.003990S/S200018 Sd/- (Leave)
(Shri. S. Selvaraj)
Chairman Director
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Prasana Kumar (Smt. Dr. J.U.Chandrakala, I.A.S.)) (Shri.D.Devaraj)
Partner Director Director
M No: 212354
Sd/- Sd/-
(Shri. Putta Lakshmi Narayana) (Smt.S.Brindha)
Director Director
Sd/-
Place : Chennai (Shri. V.Suresh Kumar) Place : Salem

: 30 June 2020 Director Date

Date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

: 30 June 2020

(Shri. Hans Raj Verma, I.A.S.))

~
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss 1,496,225

Adjustments for :

Provisions and Contingencies 2,888,036
Interest on borrowings 2,218,227
Depreciation 150,074
Loss/Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (net) (900)
Operating profit before working capital changes 6,751,662

Increase in operating assets

Increase in Investments 12,018,774
Increase in Advances (30,573,499)
Increase in Other Assets (94,075)

(18,648,800)

Increase in operating liabilities

Increase in Deposits 12,059,851

Decrease/increase in Other Liabilities (2,172,352)

9,887,499

Net Cash from Operating Activities (2,009,639)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES '

Purchase of Fixed Assets (171,645)

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 1,226

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (170,419)
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CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Share Capital -
Increase in Borrowings (Net) 1,213,808
Interest Paid on Borrowings (2,417,280)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (1,203,472)
Cash flow from Operating Activities (2,009,639)
Cash flow from Investing Activities (170,419)
Cash flow from Financing Activities (1,203,472)
Cash and Cash Equivalents on amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (Refer Note 19.27) 38,853,692
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 35,470,162
As per our report of even date
For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm® Registration N0.003990S/S200018  Sd/- (Leave)
(Shri. S. Selvaraj) (Shri. Hans Raj Verma, 1.A.S.))
Chairman Director
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Prasana Kumar (Smt. Dr. J.U.Chandrakala, I.A.S.,) (Shri.D.Devaraj)
Partner Director Director
M No: 212354
Sd/- Sd/-
(Shri. Putta Lakshmi Narayana) (Smt.S.Brindha)
Director Director

Place : Chennai
Date : 30 June 2020

Sd/-
(Shri. V.Suresh Kumar)
Director

Place : Salem
Date : 30 June 2020
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government t Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Authorised
2,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
469,54,480 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 469,545
Total 469,545

Statutory Reserves

Balance arising from amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (Refer note 19.27)
Add : Additions
Less : Deductions

Total - |

Capital Reserves

Balance arising from amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (Refer note 19.27)
Add : Additions
Less : Deductions

Total - 1l

Revenue and Other Reserves

Balance arising from amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (Refer note 19.27)
Add : Additions
Less : Deductions

Total - llI

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Balance arising from amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (Refer note 19.27)
Add : Additions
Less : Deductions

Total - IV

Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance arising from amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (Refer note 19.27)
Add : Current year profit/ (Loss)

Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserves

Total - V

1,778,919
299,245

2,078,164

2,092,814

2,092,814

471

471

6,487,811
1,496,225
(299,245)

7,684,791

Total (I + 11+ 1l + IV + V)

11,856,240
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)
A. |. Demand Deposits
(i) From Banks _
(ii) From Others 1,048,116
1,048,116
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 31,775,788
Ill.  Term Deposits
(i) From Banks 12,346,702
(ii) From Others 79,463,156
91,809,858
Total - A (I + 11+ 1) 124,633,762
B. |. Deposits of Branches in India 124,633,762
Il. Deposits of Branches outside India -
Total -B (1 & 1) 124,633,762

I Borrowings in India
i) NABARD
ii) Other Banks - Indian Bank
iii) Other Institutions and Agencies
Total -1
Il.  Borrowings outside India

Total - Il

Total -1+ 11

44,739,475

986,072

45,725,547

45,725,547

Ill.  Secured Borrowings included in above - Refinance

45,725,547
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

I.  Bills Payable 125,435
Il.  Inter office adjustment (Net) 5,615
Il. Interest accrued 485,722
IV. Contingent provision against standard assets 320,753
V. Others (including Provisions) 3,606,789
Total 4,544,314

I. Cash in Hand (including Foreign Currency Notes) 864,744
Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i. In Current Account 4,129,218
ii. In Other Deposit Accounts S
Total 4,993,962
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)
l. In India
i) Balances with banks
a) In Current Accounts 2,613,973
b) In Other Deposit accounts 27,862,227
ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks -
b) With Other Institutions -
Total - | 30,476,200
1. Outside India
a) In Current Accounts -
b) In Other Deposit accounts -
c) Money at Call and Short Notice -
Total - 1l -
Total (1 & 11) 30,476,200

l. Investments in India in
a) Government Securities
b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares
d) Debentures and Bonds - NABARD
e) Debentures and Bonds - Others
f) Investments in Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies
g) Others

Total - |
II.  Investments outside Indiain
a) Government Securities (including Local Authorities)
b) Others
i) Shares
i) Debentures and Bonds

Total - I

23,417,167

1,000,000

24,417,167

Total (1 & I1)

24,417,167
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

A. i)  Bills purchased and Discounted 200
ii) Cash Credit, Overdraft and Loans repayable on demand 96,495,436
iii) Term Loans 20,996,153
Total 117,491,789
B. i)  Secured by tangible assets 117,126,529
i) Covered by Government Securities/ Bank Guarantees -
iii)  Unsecured 365,260
Total 117,491,789
C. I. Advances in India
i)  Priority Sector 112,738,117
ii) Public Sector -
i) Banks -
iv) Others 4,753,672
Total 117,491,789
Il. Advances outside India -
D. Asset Classification
i) Standard Assets 116,421,821
ii) Sub-Standard Assets 780,179
iii) Doubtful Assets 289,789
iv) Loss Assets -
Total 117,491,789

Grand Total

117,491,789
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

l. Land
i) Balance on amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (refer Note 19.27) 345
i) Additions during the year -
iii) Deductions during the year -
Total - | 345
1. Premises
i) Gross Block on amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (refer Note 19.27) 26,818
i) Additions during the year -
iii) Deductions during the year -
26,818
i) Accumulated depreciation on amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (refer -
Note 19.27)
i) Add: Charges for the year 1,341
iii) Less: Deductions for the year -
iv) Depreciation to date 1,341
Net Block - 1l 25,477
1. Other Fixed Assets
i) Gross Block on amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (refer Note 19.27) 527,229
i) Additions during the year 171,645
iii) Deductions during the year (326)
698,548
iv) Depreciation on amalgamation on 1st Apr 2019 (refer Note 19.27) -
V) Add: Charges for the year 148,733
Vi) Less: Deductions for the year
vii)  Depreciation to date 148,733
Net Block - 11l 549,815
Net value (I, Il & III) 575,637

Note:- On amalgamation, the assets of Pandyan Grama Bank & Pallavan Grama Bank (transferor
RRBs) have been transferred to Tamil Nadu Grama Bank at Net Written down value as on 1st Apr,2019.
(Refer Note 19.27)

~
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. Inter Office Adjustment (Net)

1. Interest accrued 735,427
Ill.  Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at Source 3,070,819
IV. Stationery and Stamps 7,916
V. Others 5,460,491
VI. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss (Loss) -

Total 9,274,653

I Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt

1. Liability for partly paid investments
Il Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) In India
b) Outside India
V.  Acceptance endorsement and other obligations

VI.  Other accounts for which bank is contingently liable

1,504

10,695

40,505
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

l. Interest/ Discount on advances and bills 9,957,464

I1. Income on investments 4,385,551
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other Inter-bank

Ill.  funds -

IV. Others -

Total 14,343,015

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Rent

Net profit on sale of Investments

Less: Net loss on sale of Investment

Net profit on revaluation of Investments

Less: Net loss on revaluation of Investments

Net profit on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets
Less: Netloss on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets
Net profit on exchange transaction

Less: Net loss on exchange transaction

Income earned by way of dividend etc., from subsidiaries,
Joint venture setup abroad/ in India

Miscellaneous income

1,580,128

30,822

977
(77)

1,178,498

Total

2,790,348
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

l. Interest on Deposits 7,512,350
Il.  Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings 2,218,227
Ill.  Others -

Total 9,730,577

l. Payment to and provision for employees 1,918,687
Il.  Rent, Taxes and Lighting 141,652
lll.  Printing and Stationery 40,404
IV. Advertisement and Publicity 10,297
V. Depreciation on Bank's property 150,074
V1. Directors' fees/ Remuneration, allowances and expenses -
VII.  Auditor's fees and expenses (including branch auditors fees & expenses) 21,774
VIII. Law charges 2,503
IX. Postages, Telegrams and Telephones etc. 89,592
X.  Repairs and Maintenance 216,414
XI.  Insurance 166,743
XIl.  Other expenses 260,384

Total 3,018,524
l. Provision for Current Tax 821,483
Il.  Provision for Depreciation on Investments -
Il.  Provision for standard advances 15,950
IV. Provision for NPA Advances 600,000
V.  Provision others

1,450,604

Total

2,888,037
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SCHEDULE - 18

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

1. HISTORY AND BASIS OF PREPARATION:

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank was formed upon amalgamation of Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama
Bank with effect from 1% Apr 2019 under the Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 vide Government of India
Gazette Notification dated 28™ Jan, 2019 with its headquarters at Salem.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with requirements prescribed under the
Third Schedule (Form A and B) of the Banking Regulation Act,1949. The accounting and reporting
policies of the bank used in preparation of these financial statements conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), RRB Act 1976 as amended by Regional Rural Bank
(Amendment) Act 2015, the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(®BIQ/NABARD from time to time and accounting standards (AS) issued by ICAL.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
as on the date of the financial statements and the reporting income and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION

a.lncome and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

b.Income on non-performing assets is recognized on realization basis as per the prudential norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India. Income accounted for in the previous year and current year
remaining unrealized is derecognized in respect of Advances classified as NPA during the year
unless and until the NPA accounts are upgraded to Standard Assets.

c. Recovery in Non-Performing Assets is first appropriated towards principal and the balance, if any,
towards interest.

d.Interest on Government Securities (other than interest for the broken period, which is recognized on
cash basis) and other investments are recognized on accrual basis.

e.Interest on Bills Purchased, Commission, Exchange and Locker Rent are accounted for on
realization basis.

f. In case of matured overdue Term Deposits, interest is accounted for as and when deposits are
renewed.

g.All items of incomes and expenses pertaining to the year are included in arriving at the net profit/
loss for the year, unless specificaily mentioned in the financial statements or as required by any
accounting standard.
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

4. INVESTMENTS

The Bank has no separate Treasury Department and all its investments are purchased through its
Sponsor Bank. Investments are categorized into SLR and Non SLR investments.

Classification and valuation
a. Held to Maturity (HTM)

Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost is higher
than the face value, in which case, such excess of acquisition cost over the face value is amortised over
the remaining period of maturity. Investments under HTM category need not be marked to market. Any
diminution, other than temporary, in value of investments which are included under HTM category is
recognized and provided. Such diminution is being determined and provided for each investment
individually.

The Bank is not having any Non-SLR investments.
Prudential norms for Provisioning as Prescribed by RBI are followed.

b. Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT)

Investments classified under AFS category are marked to market at quarterly intervals. Investments
classified under HFT category are marked to market at monthly intervals. Cost is determined on the
weighted average cost method for investments under AFS and HFT category. The provision for
depreciation on holding costs of investment, if any, has been charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss under the head ®rovisions and ContingenciesC

c. Transfer of Securities between above classifications

Transfer of securities from HFT/ AFS category to HTM category is carried at lower of acquisition cost/
Book value/ market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfers is fully
provided for. However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on
acquisition price/ book value. After transfer, these securities are revalued and resulting depreciation, if
any, is provided for.

d. Profit/ Loss on sale of investments

Profit/ Loss on sale of investments are recognised in the financial year in accordance with the applicable
standards.

e. Others

Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

AnnualiReponti20i9°20




(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

Sulpm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(

5. ADVANCES:

Advances are classified into performing and non-performing advances (NPAs) as per the RBI guidelines
and are stated net of specific provisions made towards NPAs and floating provisions. Further, NPAs are
classified into substandard, doubtful and loss assets based on the following criteria stipulated by the
RBI.

a. Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a period less than or equal to 12
months

b. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a period of 12 months and above.

c. Loss Assets: Loan assets where the loss has been identified but the amount has not been fully
written off.

Provisions for Standard Assets and NPAs are made as per bank policy guided by minimum provisioning
levels prescribed by RBI for RRB® vide circular ref RRB.BC.112/03.05.34/9596 dated 22" March 1996,
and is detailed below:

i.Standard Assets

General Provision for Standard Assets are made at the following rates:

a) Direct advances to agricultural and Small and Micro Enterprises (SMES) sectors at 0.25%
b) Advances to Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector at 1%

c) Advances to Commercial Real Estate- Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH) at 0.75%
d) Restructured advances at 5%

e) All other loans and advances not included in (a) (b) (c) (d) above at 0.40%

.Sub-Standard Assets

10% of the outstanding advances for secured portion and 20% of unsecured portion of advances

.Doubtful Assets

20% or 30% or 100% of the secured portion based on the number of years the account remained as
doubtful asset and at 100% of unsecured portion of the adjusted outstanding after netting retainable
amount of DICGC claim wherever received.

iv.Loss Assets

100% on the outstanding advances.

6. DERIVATIVES

As per RBI/ NABARD guidelines, Bank does not enter into any derivative contract.

~

Annual Report 201 9:20




TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

- a

7. FIXED ASSETS

a) Fixed Assets are stated at deemed cost less accumulated depreciation. The Written down value
of Pandyan Grama Bank and Pallavan Grama Bank (Transferor Regional Rural Bank) had been
considered as Meemed CostOof Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (Transferee Regional Rural Bank) after
amalgamation with effect from 1 April,2019.

b) Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put into use. Subsequent expenditure incurred
on assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or

their functioning capability.

The Bank® share of the common infrastructure developed for Core-Banking Solutions has been
recognized as per the terms of agreement with the other two RRBs of the sponsor bank.

The depreciation rate with Written Down Value for all assets are as follows:

General Plant and Machinery, including Generator, Motor Vehicles and

Cycles 15%
Computers, Printers, UPS and Computer Software 40%
Furniture and fixtures 10%
Solar Equipment 40%
Core Banking Solutions and related hardware 40%
Counters (Wooden) at the Branches 10%
Land & Building 5%
Electrical Installation 10%

Depreciation will be calculated as follows:

1. Items purchase during first half year -Full year depreciation will be calculated
2. Items purchase during second half year - 50% depreciation will be calculated for the annual rates

For capitalization cost excluding GST will only be capitalized.
Assets costing less than Rs.1000/- each are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

8. AS -28 Impairment of Assets:

An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds it's recoverable amount and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of profit and loss in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. An impairment loss recognized in a prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.
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9. AS 15-Accounting for Employee benefits

(i) Provident fund: This is a defined contribution plan. Contributions remitted to provident fund
authorities in accordance with the relevant statute/ rules are charged to Statement of profit and loss as
and when due. The Bank has no further obligations for future provident fund benefits other than its
annual contributions. During the year the Bank has contributed Rs.80,000 thousand towards employee
PF.

(ii) Gratuity: This is a defined benefit plan. The Bank's scheme is administered by Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The liability is determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit
method. Actuarial gains and losses, comprising of experience adjustments and the effects of changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Pension: This is a defined benefit plan introduced during 2019-20. Bank has set up a pension fund
and contributes towards it based on the pension liability determined based on actuarial valuation.

(iv) Leave encashment: Compensated absence (privilege leave benefits) is provided for based on
actuarial valuation by Life Insurance Corporation of India using projected unit credit method.

10.Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current tax provision (i.e. the amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed there under) and the net change in the
deferred tax asset or liability in the year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future
tax consequences of timing differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their
respective tax base and operating loss carry forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates at the balance sheet date.

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets- AS 29:

In conformity with AS 29, ®rovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsQ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, which would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

12. Foreign Exchange transactions:

The Bank has not carried out any foreign exchange transactions during the year.

~
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Schedule 19
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

1. Capital

In terms of Section 5 of RRB Act, 1976, amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act, 2015 (14 of
2015) Bank has an authorized capital of 2,00,00,000 thousand and an issued capital of 469,545
thousands contributed by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Indian bank in the ratio of

50,15 and 35 respectively.

a) Shareholding Pattern

(in thousands)

b) Capital Adequacy Ratio

Tier 2(%) 0.36 %

Amount of Subordinated Debt rated as Tier Il capital - NIL
Amount of Perpetual Debt rated as Tier | capital - NIL

2. Investments

The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified as ®eld to MaturityO(HTM) and "Available for Sale”
(AFS) in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines. SLR securities under Held to Maturity
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and Available for Sale accounted for 18.53% of the Bank® demand and time liabilities as at the end of
March 2020. In respect of Held to Maturity category of investments, premium of Rs. 50,720 thousand was
amortised during the year. MTM Provision to the tune of Rs 857,083 thousand carried over to Tamil Nadu
Grama Bank on amalgamation was reversed to the extent of Rs. 857,083 thousand during the year as the
provision is no longer required.

2.1 Tamil Nadu Bank classification of G.Sec investments portfolio is as follows:-
(in thousands)

Held to Maturity DHTM 1,73,90,073 74.26%

Details of Investments, Movements of Provisions held towards depreciation

(in thousands)

1. Value of Investments _

a. Government Securities 23,417,167

iii) Net value of investments 24,417,167

Balance on 1°' Apr 2019 on amalgamation (Refer Note 27) 857,083*

i) Less: Write off/write back of excess provisioning during the year 857,083

Provisions created for AFS in Pandyan Grama Bank (Transferor Regional Rural Bank) was carried
forward to Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (Transferee Regicnal Rural Bank)
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2.2 Repo transactions

(in thousands)

Sold under Repos I R R I

2.3 Non-SLR Investment portfolio

i) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments .
(in thousands)

ii) Non-performing Non-SLR investments g
) P g (in thousands)

Balance on 1°' Apr 2019 on amalgamation (Refer Note 27) _

Reductions during the above period _
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3. Advances

3.1 Category wise gross advances

In respect of unaudited branches, classification of advances as certified by the branch managers has
been incorporated in the financial statements. In respect of audited branches, the classification as
certified by the branch auditors and the branch managers has been incorporated in the financials.

~

(in thousands)

3.2 Provision coverage ratio

Category Outstanding % Provision
1.Standard 11,64,21,821 97.54 3,20,753
2.Sub-Standard 9,79,395 0.82 99,608
3.Doubtful 19,27,439 1.62 9,84,735
4.Loss 24,402 0.02 16,358

(in thousands)

Provision on NPA 11,00,701
Floating Provision 7,28,694
Provision on Frauds disclosed in Note 17 to the extent of advance

assets is included here 31873
Total NPA Provision against NPA 18,61,268
Gross NPA as on 31.03.2020 29,31,236
Provision Coverage Ratio 63.50%

Further,

0] Advances (including interest accrued thereon) are shown in the balance sheet net of
provisions made on advances in accordance with the income recognition and Assets
Classification norms except for the provision on Standard Assets.

i) Non-interest bearing loans/advances granted to bank®@ own staff are included in as

@thersCQunder the head @ther AssetsC
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(iiiy  NPA provisions are made on incremental basis, net of differences between the previous
year® provision and the current year@ provision after netting off bad debts written off
during the year.

(iv)  Recoveries made in accounts written-off by the Bank are treated as @ther IncomeC

3.3 Asset quality

(in thousands)

i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) m
i) Movement of NPAs (Gross) _

Additions during the year 12,85,983
Closing balance 29,31,236

Balance on 1% Apr 2019 on amalgamation (Refer Note 27) 7,53,590
Reduction during the year 3,69,605

iv) Movement of Provisions for Net NPAs (excluding provisions on

standard assets)

Provisions made during the year 6,00,000
Provision utilized during the year
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3.4Details of loan assets subject to restructuring (in thousands)

0] Total amount of loan assets subject to restructuring |,
rescheduling , renegotiation
(i) The amount of Standard assets subjected to restructuring,
rescheduling, renegotiation
(i)  The amount of Sub-standard assets subjected to
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation

19,237

19,237

(iv) The amount of Doubtful assets subjected to
restructuring,rescheduling, renegotiation

3.5Disclosures on COVID 19 regulatory package = assets classification and provisioning as per
RBI circular DOR.No.BP. BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated April 17, 2020

(in thousands)

Respective amounts in SMA/overdue categories, where the moratorium/deferment 96,35,514
was extended in terms of para 2 and 3 of above circular

Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extended. 82,263
Provisions made during the O4 FY 2020 and O1 FY 2021 in terms of para 5 of 8,226

above mentioned circular
Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods against slippages
and the residual provisions in terms of paragraph 6 of above mentioned circular.

The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contributed to a significant

decline and volatility in the global and Indian financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities.

The RBI on March 27, 2020 and April 17, 2020, announced 'COVID-19 Regulatory Package' on asset
classification and provisioning. In terms of the RBI guidelines, the lending institutions have been
permitted to grant a moratorium of three months on payment of all installments / interest as applicable,
falling due between March 1, 2020 and May 31,2020 ('Moratorium Period'). As such, in respect of all
accounts classified as Standard as on February 29, 2020, even if overdue, the moratorium period,

wherever granted, shall be excluded by the lending institutions from the number of days past-due for the

purpose of asset classification under RBI's Income Recognition and Asset Classification norms.
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As at March 31, 2020, based on available information, the Tamil Nadu Grama Bank holds provision
amounting to Rs 8226 thousands against accounts covered under COVID-19 Regulatory Package, which
is considered to be adequate. This includes Rs 82,263 thousands in respect of accounts for which the
moratorium has been offered and asset quality benefit has been extended, being entire 10% provision
prescribed for such accounts. This tentative provision for the year ended March 31,2020 is based on the
list identified so far. Tamil Nadu Grama Bank is in the process of preparing the exhaustive list and based
on which the provisions will be made in the ensuing quarter (Q1 of FY2020-2021).

On May 22, 2020, the RBI has announced extension of the Moratorium Period by further three months.

The extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Bank's provision on assets and future results
will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and the Bank will continue to closely

monitor the same.

3.6Details of financial assets sold to securitization or reconstruction company for assets

reconstruction

(in thousands)

Number of accounts

Aggregate consideration

Aggregate gain or loss over net book value -

3.7 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased (in thousands)

No. of accounts purchased during the year _
Of these, number of account restructured during the year _
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B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold (in thousands)

3.8Provision for standard assets (in thousands)

Balance on 1% Apr 2019 on amalgamation (Refer Note 27) 304,804
Provision utilized during the year NIL

3.9Sector wise NPAs (in thousands)

Priofitysecor ||
Pesonalloans | |
AgigAled - -
B ) ) .
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4. Business ratios (in thousands)

Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds * 7.40%
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds* 2.26%
Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee (in 000's) 96,826

*Working Funds comprise average of Total Assets (excluding Revaluation Reserve) during the 12
months of the Financial Year.

*Return on assets would be with reference to average working funds excluding accumulated losses

5. Asset Liability Management -Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on

March 31, 2020
(in thousands)

Deposits 95,95,908 | 37,40,627 | 1,56,19,535 | 1,93,58,416 | 3,77,25,694 | 3,70,84,303 | 9,03,371 6,05,908 12,46,33,762

Foreign
currency
assets
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6. Exposure to real estate sector (in thousands)

a) Direct Exposure -
Upto Rs. 20 lakhs 13,49,825

i) Lending secured by mortgages on
commercial real estates

b) Indirect Exposure

7. a. Concentration of Deposits

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 2,15,96,971

b. Concentration of Advances

Total Advances of twenty largest borrowers 15,33,095

c. Concentration of Exposures

Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers 15,33,095
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d. Concentration of NPA

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 56,388

~

8. Details of Single Borrower (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank:

During the year 2019-20 the bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits set by RBI to

single / group borrower.

9. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI:

Reserve Bank of India has not imposed any penalty on the Bank under Section 46 (4) of the Banking

Regulation Act, 1949.

10. Inter branch Reconciliation:

Reconciliation of inter branch accounts is completed up to March 31, 2020.0Id outstanding entries in draft
payables, funds in transit , clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc., and in
reconciliation are being regularly reviewed for appropriate adjustments. In the opinion of the management,

adequate provision has been held for these items. Since the bank has fully migrated to core banking

solutions, balancing of subsidiary
automatically done by the system.

11. Disclosure of complaints:

(a) Customer complaints

No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year

No. of complaints redressed during the year

ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are
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(b) Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

0] No of unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year “
No of awards implemented during the year

12.Details of pending legal issues

(a) No of cases pending 81

(c) No of other cases 10

(e) No of cases where provision made pursuant to court direction 2

All the above mentioned cases are in various stages of pendency with the courts and verdicts are

awaited. As such additional provision, if any required, could not be quantified and hence not made,
except to the extent mentioned in (f) above.

13.Accounting Standard 17-Segment Reporting

Business Segment has been considered as the Primary Segment. The bank operates in only one
business segment i.e. retail banking and accordingly there are no primary/ separate reportable segments
as per Accounting Standard 17 GGegment ReportingC

14.Accounting Standard 22-Accounting for Taxes on Income
Components of Deferred Tax are as follows:
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(in thousands)

Deferred Tax Asset on Timing Difference on investments ﬂ

15.Contingent liabilities (in thousands)

Claims against bank not acknowledged as debt

DEAF with RBI ( movement disclosed below ) 40,505

In India 10,695

Funds Lying in Savings accounts, which is inoperative for more than 10 years have been deposited

with Reserve Bank of India in Deaf Account.

16. Movement in DEAF Account (in thousands)

Balance on 1% Apr 2019 on amalgamation transferred to DEAF (Refer Note 27) _

Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim

* Includes Rs 24,766 thousand pertaining to April, 2019 to January, 2020 remitted in February, 2020
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17. AS 20 -Earnings per share

Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (In 000Q)

Basic and diluted earnings per share

(in thousands)

14,96,225

31.87

18. Related Party disclosures

Related parties and nature of relationship:
a) Indian Bank - Shareholding Sponsor Bank cum Directorship
b) National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development - Directorship
c) Reserve Bank of India - Directorship
d) Government of India - Shareholding cum Directorship
e) State Government of Tamil Nadu - Shareholding cum Directorship
f) Shri. S Selvaraj - Chairman from 1% January 2020
g) Shri. S Senthil Kumar - General manager from 18" May 2018
h) Shri. T. Dhanaraj - Chairman upto 31%' December 2019
i) Shri. K.B.Easwar, General Manager, IT upto 29" February 2020

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

Shri.S Selvaraj, Chairman

Shri. T.Dhanaraj, Chairman

Indian Bank

(i) Interest Received on Deposit

(in thousands)

508

1480

(in thousands)

1,17,754

(iif) Balance outstanding in current and deposit account included in Schedule-7

89,93,131
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NABARD (in thousands)

(i) Interest expended on Borrowings 21,79,390

(iii) Principal repayment 2,55,98,190

Reserve Bank of India

(in thousands)

Balance outstanding in Current Account included in Schedule — 6 4,129,218

19. Disclosures Required by Accounting Standard -15: Employee Benefits

a. Gratuity

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account _
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Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

(1,05,081)

Benefits paid

Closing defined benefit obligation 7,28,653

Changes in the fair value of plan assets

Contributions by employer

Actuarial gains/(losses)

Closing fair value of plan assets 7,72,166

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date

Salary escalation rate 8.00%

b. Compensated absences

Summarized position of assets and obligations relating to compensated absences is given below:

(in thousands)

Net obligation recognized in the balance sheet 60,50,80

Discount rate 6.85%

Notes: The disclosure is given to the extent furnished by LIC of India, the fund manager.
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c. Pension Fund

During the financial year 2018-19, erstwhile Pallavan Grama Bank and erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank
had received the approval of central government for granting of pension to the staff of RRB®, with effective
date 1°' April, 2018. The Board of Directors of the erstwhile Pallavan Grama Bank and erstwhile Pandyan
Grama Bank, after consultation with their respective sponsor banks and NABARD, had approved the
Pallavan Grama bank (Employees) Pension Regulations, 2018 vide notification dated 10th October, 2018
and Pandyan Grama Bank (Employees) Pension trust fund scheme vide notification dated 11th Jan, 2019.
As per the regulations, the pension fund is to be constituted within 120 days of the notification. The fund

had been constituted accordingly by Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama Bank.

Actuarial valuation for liability has been taken from LIC by erstwhile Pallavan Grama Bank and erstwhile
Pandyan Grama Bank for the gross liability of Rs. 5,20,13,49 thousands as on 31° Dec, 2018 and as on 1*
Oct, 2018 respectively. In the absence of information on the amounts to be transferred from accumulated
balances of Provident fund, the deficit and the likely liability on the bank was not ascertainable as at 31°
Mar, 2019.

As per Central Government Notification dated 28" Jan, 2019, the erstwhile Pallavan Grama Bank
(transferor entity) and erstwhile Pandyan Grama bank (transferor entity) have been merged with Tamil
Nadu Grama Bank with effect from 1°' April,2019 and all the assets, liabilities have been transferred to
Tamil Nadu Grama Bank. Accordingly, erstwhile ®@allavan Grama bank (Employees) Pension Regulations,
2018 (transferor trust) and erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank (Employees) Pension trust fund scheme
(transferor trust) have been amalgamated with Tamil Nadu Grama Bank Employees Pension Trust
(transferee entity) and the funds contributed by the transferor trusts have been transferred to newly formed

transferee trust (i.e. Tamil Nadu Grama Bank Employees Pension Trust).

In view of the uncertainty and likely huge impact in the current year on account of the pension liability, the
bank has approached NABARD for clarity. NABARD vide circular No NB. DoS. Pol. HO/2533/ J-1/ 2019-20
dated 12th Dec, 2019 issued clarity regarding amortisation of pension liability over the period of five years
beginning with the financial year ending 31%" March, 2019 and to provide for total pension liability by a date
earlier than 31st March,2023. This is subject to minimum of 20% of the pension liability assessed as of 31°

March, of each year concerned.

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank had actually charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss an amount of Rs.
2,24,00,00 thousands for the years 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 (includes Rs. 3,00,00 thousands of

erstwhile Pallavan Grama Bank and Rs. 1,25,00,00 thousands of erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank total
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aggregating to Rs. 1,28,00,00 thousands pertaining to year 2018-19) out of 5,20,13,49 thousands (i.e
43.06% of liability determined so far) which was based on actuarial valuation from LIC by erstwhile

Pallavan Grama Bank and erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank as on 31° Dec 2018 and as on 1% Oct, 2018

respectively.

The actuarial valuation for pension fund could not be ascertained as on 31" March, 2020 due to the
accumulated balance of the contribution of the bank towards pension under Employees Pension Scheme
1995 along with accrued interest, in respect of eligible employees under the scheme, are yet to be
transferred to the fund. The Final actuarial liability will be ascertained once all the funds are transferred
and the balance liability will be amortised over a period of three years.

20.Drawdown from Reserve

Draw down of Reserve during the year is Nil

21.Provisions and contingencies (in thousands)

Standard Assets 304,804 15,949 _ 320,753

22.Provision for frauds (in thousands)

Fraud amount of earlier years 38,829

Note: The Bank makes Provision at 100% for Frauds.
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23.Details of IBPC transactions made during the year: (in thousands)
26-Jun-19 I0B 180 23-Dec-19 | Sale of Priority 50,00,000 | 5.50%
27-Jun-19 HDFC BANK | 180 24-Dec-19 | Sale of Priority 10,00,000 | 6.00%
29-Jun-19 HDFC BANK | 180 26-Dec-19 | Sale of Priority 15,00,000 | 6.00%
25-Jul-19 IOB 180 21-Jan-20 | Sale of Priority 50,00,000 | 5.50%
29-Aug-19 HDFC BANK | 180 25-Feb-20 | Sale of Priority 37,50,000 | 5.40%
27-Sep-19 HDFC BANK | 179 24-Mar-20 | Sale of Priority 30,00,000 | 4.95%
23-Dec-19 HDFC BANK | 180 20-Jun-20 | Sale of Priority 27,50,000 | 4.75%
26-Dec-19 HDFC BANK | 180 23-Jun-20 | Sale of Priority 7,50,000 | 4.75%

24.Priority Sector Lending Certificate
The Bank has earned a Net Commission (Income) of Rs.83.18 crore through PSLC transaction.
(in thousands)

Total Sale of PSLC (SF B MF and Agri) 6,16,00,000 9,36,700
Total Purchase of PSLC (General) 2,35,00,000 88,900
Less: GST @ 18% for PSLC Purchase commission - 16,000
Net Commission Earned - 8,31,800

(in thousands)

Priority Sector Lending Targets based on the

55,813,718 13,395,292 5,953,463 | 5,581,372 | 11,162,744
above Advances
Achievement before the PSLC transactions 114,426,491 100,012,630 | 70,008,841 | 11,122,436 | 75,855,241
Add: PSLC - General purchased 2,35,00,000 - ; = 2
Less: PSLC - Agri - issued 70,00,000 70,00,000 o S =
Less: PSLC - SF/ MF . issued 5,46,00,000 5,46,00,000 | 5,46,00,000 - | 5,46,00,000
Net Achievement after PSLC transactions 20,512,774 25,017,338 9,455,378 | 5,541,064 9,591,383
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25.Tamil Nadu Grama Bank has adequately maintained CRR and SLR as per the instant RBI

guidelines applicable. Position of CRR and SLR as at the end of the financial year is as under:-

(in thousands)

Required CRR 37,90,417
Actual CRR as per the Balance Sheet 41,29,218
Required SLR 2,27,42,505
Actual SLR as per the Balance Sheet 2,72,34,672

26. Under the Provisions of the Section 22 of RRB Act,1976, for the purpose of Income tax Act, 1961,
RRB shall be deemed to be a co-operative society. However, the bank pays the advance tax every year

and claims refund thereafter.

27. Note on Amalgamation

Section 23 A (1) of Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 ( 21 of 1976) (herein after referred to as Ghe ActQ may
by notification, provide for amalgamation of two or more Regional Rural Banks into a single Regional Rural
Bank, if it is in the interest of the public or in the interest of the development of the area served by any
Regional Rural Bank or in the interest of the Regional Rural Bank themselves after due consultation with

NABARD, the concerned State Government and the Sponsor Bank by the Central Government

Ministry of Finance (Department of Financial Services) in exercise of the powers conferred above and by
way of Notification No S.0.476(E) dated 28th January, 2019 opined to amalgamate Pallavan Grama Bank
and Pandyan Grama Bank (hereinafter referred to as @he transferor Regional Rural BanksQ sponsored by
Indian Bank and Indian Overseas Bank in Tamil Nadu are hereby Amalgamated into a Single Regional
Rural Bank which shall be called as Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (new entity) under the sponsorship of Indian
Bank with effect from 1st April, 2019 (herein after referred to as effective date of amalgamation) with its

Head Office as Salem.

From the effective date of amalgamation, the undertakings of the transferor Regional Rural Banks was

transferred to the transferee Regional Rural Bank and the transferor Regional Rural Banks ceased to exist.

Since transferee bank is a new entity and this financial year is its first year of operations, the previous year

figures do not arise.
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Formation Day 01.04.2019
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State Level Credit Campaign conducted at Salem
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Business MOU with Various Organisations

MOU with Tamil Nadu State Rural Livelihood Mission Mou with M/s Maruti Suzuki India Ltd
(TNSRLM) on 09.12.2019 at chennai for financing SHGs. for vehicle financing.

MOU with M/s. United India Insurance Company. MOU with M/s. Star Health and Allied Insurance Co Ltd.
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Customer Outreach Programs
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LEverBankers Orjepg-
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District Level Bankers Orientation Programme on SHGs - distribution of loans to
beneficiaries by District collector Salem. Thiru S.A.RAMAN, [.AS.,.

@ SUNPHNG Brmn ek 0
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Distribution of Rupay cards at FLC Camp, Namakkal Region.
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Villupuram RO Office Shifting ceremony.
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1-#
Chief Guest Dr. L Subramaniyan |.A.S, Chief Guest Smt. J Innocent Divya, |.AS,,
District Collector, Villupuram inaugurating the new inaugurating the new premises of Kothagiri Branch
premises of Pallithennal Branch. along with our Chairman.

-

ATM Opening at Muthunaickenpatti Branch. ‘
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Financial Inclusion

Financial Literacy awareness program Digital Financial Literacy camp
by Thirumangalam Branch. by sivanthipuram Branch

Digital Financial Literacy camp Digital Financial Literacy camp
by Kinathukadavu Branch. by Kasipalayam Branch.

108 AnnualiRep
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Train the Trainers Programme for Capacity Building of Business Correspondents
Skill Upgradation for Performance of Resources-BCs.

Two Days Workshop on Risk Based Internal Audit & Off -Site Monitoring at Salem
with the Support of Indian Bank.
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Wl

M-

Our Director, Shri. D Devaraj, General Manager (RA&D, Marketing, CCD, Bankassurance),
Indian Bank, Chennai visited our Head Office.

Shri Manish Gupta, Director, DFS,
Ministry of Finance, Disbursing SHG Loans
at Vallakottai Branch.

Our Chairman Shri T.Dhanaraj greeting
Smt. Arundhati Mech Regional Director,
Reserve Bank of India, Regional Office, Chennai.

110 AnnualiRep
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Vigilance Awareness Week Celebrations

PN TAMIL HJ—'UI GRAMA El.liﬂ

A—— -
—

e g
L AREE AWANTNESS WEEEEWR DA LTIOH
= TR ]ﬂlll:q-lll

&% " Sy el
Shri. 5. ANANS '-."n!
'”‘*‘“‘i.‘i“f“?. :

Shri. S. ANANTHA KUMAAR Assistant Commissioner of Police, Law & Order, North Range,
Salem City addresses the staff members at head office.

:mhlm:hnll.l H Iurl in m.n.f,phf

- ST = “"“ 'a.u.n.-,.-
TN T 1 L~ T L

‘* 'ﬂ{:ﬂ..*:w*; ﬂ!ﬁﬁ@# :

TR L L

Vision » Cutrdﬂ'ﬁq

3 i i gl

Administration of pledge by Regional Manager, Nammakkal.
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Yoga day celebration

71 Republic Day Celebration
at Head Office.

Yoga day celebration
at Head Office. at Tirunelveli Regional Offcie.

Pongal Celebration
at Head Office.
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i

OUR CHAIRMAN SHRI S.SELVARAJ receiving the award for commendable performance under Financial Inclusion
Programme for 2018-19 from Thiru K.Shanmugam, |AS, Chief Secretary, Tamil Nadu.

T

s

g
e

Our Chairman makes a presentation to the Parliament’s standing committee on social Justice & Empowerment on the
performance under micro credit finance scheme of NSFDC.
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e dewr Raid 2019-2020 qAeATg AT SF

e Heo &7 31 HTH, 2020 FT THTH I9 F 70 @l TOTerd T 95 T ATH 3T
ST =@ Figd o i Tgell ATy (I Teqd Fd gU AT Ta=a1 gl el gl

Hterg af=a:

gt arefior S srfafRae, 1976 F siavta wrdior SIeraT Aoy =7 & o ue "
ToheITHT, Fehi, LN 3T Fic SATHAT I T T = ST giearema w1 fFearn
T ATHOT srferaeT &7 e w3 & forw arforfSas a1 & IS & agd &= T
FTHTOT ST T TTIET Y TE o

o dEEfier % F YIS % dgd U= 979 9% 09.03.1977 T A H T
FIATAT TAT ATAATHNT THATAIIH 3T [zt ot a1 At~ (TR=ra)
O % =T H Afeded § amam THT T ATEEHT AT aF ST FedATae T S A
TATIAT FHLT 27.12.1985 ¥ 19.06.1986 FI ATAH A (TRATAT) &F F €Y a4
% o TTATSI o dgd af TS o |

TEATATT ATH I ATAATISTT ZTETT SThie (5T (TTHTH FTANT S e foren) 3w
weflrmme I 9% Afearie g e (FdRE FORR i g g i 5= @ v
feTe?) ¥ aR=Terd om aedTane I a9 37 stefraa urw d% (Sfeww 9% g
TSI FI91) T 31.08.2006 FT THTHIIT f3hAT AT 3T AT & &7 ATH Jooad ITH
% T@T AT IATAT 6 &5 Al 9 e affedTg & @ S0 AR |/ S 7T 72T
S 15 fSrer emfier o ==t srafar § aifeam amw §% % af=mew & @ g
TS % q¥ Sferlt 9T § BT 13T | geeras e §F (SRIE 9% gy yrE)
AT qITEa W S (SRTAT AT IS S ZIT TTAIS1d) T gl ool (orel &l YIEHe
W ATHAATS 5T § el g4 A

AT § I TTT HTATAT F T Toaqad ATH 9 3 T FAEgA § H o9 g
FATAT = AT GIETT ATH S o 1T FH FT @7 AT | AT TCR1E g7 o0
28.01.2019 Tl SITLT ATFAAT o Tgd 01.04.2019 FT I(AT d[ FT AT g AT 7
H &ATAT & AT ST S 6 VAT & dgd TIHAATS ATH S sTreqed § T |

~
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st aRge:
o S o qETATEY 2021 § 27 T sriera® T 4.20% TTaerd S 912 i 3.10%
T AT ATATE g g1 O A 20 F S 3o Y S g wrfae -19 wgmmet F

FILIT () 3.20% FH BI st I g1 T a9 2019 F I AT ¥ 9T T S
FH: 2.40% AT 4.20% T |

2019-20 % forw =rmaatiRs i
STHT 9.50 10.40 10.71
EIDE] 6.40 6.10 8.68
eV F-

T T FETAT o o o0 T S gTLT ISTU T FEH o TTA9G o (T TS H T
It T 2T g | T a 2020 (FWTET-TY % AT 9X) H K0T g5 8.68% AT, ST T
HT T2 10.72% °ff | ATA-ZT-TTA (y-0-y) P MY T KT ¥ IATL-F2F a7 a9

2000 ¥ STTA B T2T | FHf ST Fag AT &A1 % TorT 30T g 2 a1 2019 % 7.9%

T TTHT T 2020 H 4.2 % BT TAT| AZ-TTr §F g A= H 7.9% T T TS| AT

& H T Il T TS 2019 % 6.9% | FeHT ATH 2020 H 0.7% BT 74T

difa i

Tt Rere a9 ("ifees it #fafa) 7 3 a7 20 F = 5 fredi & YT 27 H 185
ST ST T AT T T 1S AT L AT 2019 H 6.25% T, 6T 2020 F 52T 4.40% BT
T | T IR, 3 a9 2020 F S Rad T 27 F o 6.00% F HETRT 4.00% FI

fear T e dF T H 185 ATYT 3T F ATT 6.50% T 4.65% T il FHT @V TAT |

ST foF S Seerg FRAT T g, A 30 § A are, A SR 9 ST i i
SITST X0 &0 AT (337 | [37 99 21 T2 wice [RHIE & HIL0 A9 AT F7 g1 =l
HATAAT B

AnnualiReponti20i9°20
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TR T TEA - 91 2020 ;

TS 2020 FT g &g o9 GO 9% a7 ARTATAT FT ARG, ACAF EHwE UAq
TAT-TTEOT FHTA FATAT THTA |

9% HIA o0, o ge Oeae § 92 a3amE F ard-ar ATHIT AT § THE AT
=Tt &= AT FErar 347 2|

T AT & 919 Fle GaaT fehdreli, ATIAT Y THUHUAS &5 9% Sarad
A % FH B A SFIE ¢ |

¥, =g sl arhior R
1. 2020-21 % forw Ffor =T FET 15 AT FIE A7 |

N

N o un k~w

8.

9.

TUH FHH F Tgd  Tegdd[ e 99 & o7 20 1@ i & i o fe
T S 99T o forT 15 A Rt &y R e T

2025 TF T THERTIT &AHAT &l T[T FHLAT |

THUSST o (oI forerst T21esT T8 &7 LTS AT |

T-UAUTHATL 3 AT §-TTSeog A FT THIHI |

T 772 9% Fore TETHT & [0 % o sSagrdar sragaar i wiET |
GT-IaT Fl GO g9 & T 6 {ord fFater g offtq swafa gaer + o
AA T T 3T AN IgaF HATAT T HHM: “TohA T 3% “Fi 2T
T QLATEH TohaT STTUATT |

2022-23 T 200 ATE 7 HSAT IATEH FT AT |

45000 THE T U 3T ST TUMAT 7 GHIAT AT |

10. 3477 ATWTLIHAT ST 500 HSAT THATAT o ATETH | oo g {AedqTe|
11. 2024-25 T e AATT T 1 T FUE TF T2 |

&, T A TEqq I
S GLHETT F TEreAT & forw yrifes Straw [ v F39 oi rifes e &

TITEAT & IgradT T o & gude & forw e fisr o fir s @ v
JEqT 2 |

% IR 3T ATIOreT = faarme i "9¢= & forw 27,300 #8917 =08 &7 99

2020-21 % forw swafeq B @m 81 =9 93 ¥ we-aw & o aae
TR G5 Y g9 AT HATEATA Hl F@ET o 6 (O h qa-aaer

~
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TATSHTT AT HS[LT #hl AT Aigd, LT "Ie-2-US" e T aaradar I
FLA o ToTT Ueh THarer HTeme= e qree €T et |

% tauaugs % oo vo-smeatia saatsa Aaarwer @9 atew BT Sroe qrte
TH q9E & Blc AT TeAH FadT & o T TA4(e9 & e 9¥ &g aar
TETATAT | ATH IST Hqeh | THeh AATAT, Bl GaIT fasharal, SATATRAT 3T
UHUHUHE & o ATI-H7 AR (9T F o0 gedisma gaiadi & ST &
T FT FH F44 F [0 OF€ 4 THUAUAS F o e @ &t 1 F3F
T 0 § FETHL 5 FANE AT T FHded & T 19 QAT 5 |

% 2020-21 F forerT &= % 17 99,300 FAE AT FIF FT 3T Hrere fare &+
1T 3000 FATE ATLATT TIF &7 a2 fHar § | A7 HT SF-[01aT a1t 35
TOreAT waTe FA F o e 7 UF Qui-sdiT Aiaare T foraAT Frs 9% FA
T TEATE [T Tg FFae I GEATAT GIT T&d (AT ST ST SAferarias
IFRT H o 100 § =219 9TAT BT |

AT

s STHT ST <ot T T THTERAT 1 AT T TR 5 AT FHLAT |
maﬁﬁ'ﬂw%mwaﬂgﬁ%ﬁﬁqmaﬁW|
ATCSTSATATS S oh H TR il S e gIToe T o= T TeaTd |

S ATAter fAavr 7 ger AT T ST ArAter FTTH F /IR TOITSAT TSI
AT |

% I Ea Siuder e 1 39 2020 & R FRaT SITuarT |

O/
0‘0 0 >

4

K/

*

FITAS-19 HTTHT:

e ST T (SseqUAE) T FRIAT ATAE TN (FITAS-19) T FTLrgrT =ar 1
TSI w o TATEST ATITA TS FIT0T R 81 FITae-19 AT 9% F 2 290t § et T
T | TEHT TRIT ATLCATT FITeqT F Tt &A1 7 Tq7ad T W@l & | g9 < |
AATIATIE AT T HTH FHLd ATAT ATAT 0l H&AT 90% | ATF B AT FIAA © |
FITATY H HGTHTLT 3 TR o FHTL0T R FASIGT T AT Tad AT TATIET BT
TEHTASIT i AIGAT TEET ATHIT ST 9129 T &30 H A TTATIIR FTAAA h Aqd T 8l

THh AATAT, Tg TaATAT AT & T 50% & Afers swrdefier gea v 99 390+ (THuHs)
HETHTIN o 0T Tiddhd &9 & TATST g0 g AGTHTN 7 297 #hi spieqaer * o 7%
FATaAT 0 STH =397 g, Some 97 3% Qi 271 deal 9% THIT e I 927
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B FEQCSAT 3T HATSA T /T 3T YT I T TATT o AATAT, AAATIAH IAH AT
AT Tafafeai & 99T F FT FH THal TdTg F G947 F @ 8, e
FHATAT, SATST, T T T AT FL Algd THI AT 9L TATT T2 72T 2

TohegTel FITEAT AT T4 FhaTd | FET =0 T ST TIeqaedT &l =7 % oy
AETTE F FAT T2 Thedi & A (31 31.08.2020 T fAEqTa) 9% I ™
Y sEta < g, ST gdY "=t F ATl & forw uE =7 e gl 3w sy H, gua
Aty tHu=st qeedt f arREHE STELdl B T R 6 o0 "THUESt fias
e A" ST THUEUAS #T STl aIddr a6 (MaRd gq "UHUHUAT Hiae
et " S farf ey gor IcuTaT T e A g |

FIT FTIT T FGATE & F HATIT Fe % forw Framt &1 Aty sz yarg gfatea
FXA o (o0 AaTE F SUNTHT a3adT Hgiadal &M #3d & o0 gae o &0 oo
JLAAT AT T it g | gt {ora §% 8w qeae g o sro f&fes sara
AT ATETE G Y&T qeadl 0T & HIL 9 Hl et d7 FiSATE HT FTHAT Tl
FTAT T

HIAS--19% TH AEAIL [T TT IITT:;

< QITETIAT ST T FIATAAT I UZIAITT o AL IL 1T A AL, FF HIEH, oS
TS, FHISTUATIE & ST FATL AT FT SEHTA HLA 6l qATg &f T5 gl THI
TITH TEEAT AT “HLAAT QL U STSTATS FL hl TATg & TS 2 |

% 1397 FAATRAT 7 AT To=a1 F UF {2 7 999 a9 37 & oo s f{F &7
U ST FOHL F AHAT, THAATE % T8d w1 § 25,38,514/- T IH
=

< UH HISET TaF gadT 90gi (THU=sit) & fow ™t o Rate qarseea g
S e gATE I & 9 | 7 a7 a1 K01 fora g1, 39 forw v e safyr
T " UHUAS - FHITAS (LATE A" g F Al T Z |

& THUHUHT &7 & [0, HIGE -19 F THIT F HIL JEATAT GadT e
e F forg tHUEURT Fifae Tgd T ¢ 9% FRAT AT 8 SEH AT i
AT Tl AT o (o7 6 Hald =l Higedd af T4 ¢ |

% 01.03.2020 & 31.08.2020 T Fea aTeft Arfers e e & oo asft arr
TATATEr T IYTCHATAT I 6 Hald i HIgAd of T AT wraefe geit K00 %
T, ®T9 & SRTET 2020 TF F ATAEARE T AIHF o AT AT FLA ol

FqHT g 01.09.2020 THE |

~
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% T FHATIAT T UF Hgld T a4 AT b AT F & H 77 371097 |
< TH TIT KO ITE@ " FHIAS -19: FAIF A ¢ foOoe=T FiEdiced U s
STTITTSIY " o Tordr &% T AT qTieh IehT STTTerahT T AT [&AT ST | |

JOTTET TehIeRLoT:

TEad] qiedd ITH dF ST Toaad ATH dF AAT SA-Taehd sl & AAT AAT-FhIT
ST THTLTT FHA: FTSA AT T F q8d I 2 g Al &I 3 | qomret wahrshor
7 ZATUAT forT U ST FATAT U7 AT | STATLAT T ATATSTF S JIAT hl e er 20
& g Yoddd UTHIOT §9 o ®euq &7 19 @ &1 Ao o wam o=t
ATAEHT o el IS 3T ATHAT T S U FHATILAT &l dhY oo H T TAT
TRATSHET FATET Triua BT =7 | 1A= 20r F a1 Hieiue 7 FwTaeryar #1
T FIA & o ww @ S |t gare 7= AN IR g 9%, 99 I9H7
qifeaa a9 9% i T oqrETe F AU S T TATEIAd Lk gL qIE 6
TEq T ATET3A F TATATART STET 6T AATHAT A I ATATAT F TATE FT & HIHEHS
A T TTRAT Al AT F3 6 qT7@ F&d dlL 98 THeh EATAT=a07 i FThAT q@adr
TIETT UTH S T THT ar@ETe § 29.09.2019 TF HgSl 6 Hgl & Ta& &7 997 H T

¥ foraT = o 9T =T 9 amaE & w9 @ g o

e a¥ 2019-20 F = ¥% ¥ fasara it 7o v

< aer waTiica [AfT 1082.96 FITE T 1232.58 TS &1 U & (AT Tied TTH
d ST Toddd UTH oS hi Jh edfd 17)

< 9% T 438.43 TS H IRATAT A1H fe@m T g

% % 7 149.62 FLE T A 1 @ g

% 31.03.2020 TF S & TA HILATL 24748.68 FIIE 4 € L TgH AT gl STHT

TAT 12463.38 FIME 3T el ATUH 12285.30 FIIE I TgT (AT TTHT TTfer

350.00 FITE AT

A=t a9 2019 FT TAATH FTA FIGTLH 9.70% T e ToT T TAT

STHT TTT2T 10.71% ST ATUT 8.68% el

AR STHT SATITT 98.57% 3

< rerfHeRar e AR H 12650.06 FATS (A HT Hqawor Fvam = s Fa
HIATTOT T 96.18% &
S ATATHFRAT &5 F AT 11442.64 FIIE TZT SIT (o 75% & AT 6l JAAT | Fef
AT T 95.87% T |

) X/
L XS X4

X/
%
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~ )
< U % I, 603.46 FUE ARUH g 13748 (2555 73 Tzl died) THal &l

AT F I ST T

& HET ATSHT & dga At wfafafari & o 952.08 Fre it Trfer &1 o wroor

[ExIEiE

e =Tt /T 2.60% &7

% S T Thel UAHIT 293.12 FIE § ST Tohed ATUHT FT 2.39% Bl

% 9% FT M TAIIT FA AT FT70.87% 5

% 30.06.2019 T STUHT =T AHAT T TTAT 97.92% 2|

% 2019-20 F I dF Tred ATHIOT &= § 2 7% @y |reft s, e emarst
T T FEAT 632 BT TAT

% 31.03.2020 T S FT HTATTAR 14.19% &

% ST 9TT@T FILETT | T T ST 35.81 FIME & @ 39.16 &1 14T

ATET A eTH:

=g 5 1 Figde 3% 1 @ affemTg F 36 et & et 632 omarsii #1 Fea g
T F I, 2 ATATT T2 GreAl T2 | S FHIT ST FIeIT % Tgd HTH FHT T3T 8l 632
oTETS § | 331 ATETY ATHIOT &= § § ST FeA ATET dea® il 52% gl AT o
g%  fRemAcen & SqaTY, S% 9 SAUET 2011 F AETE F AT IT ATATSA HI
TTHIOT, T 92dY, A<l ST Wl & & Fidhd ¥ FRAr7 g SemEme s amars /
FATAT TR HHTerad arfersr | fars 1< 8

7
>

7
*

R/
*

R/
>

]
2 | = eTee 10 - 10 - - -
I EIRERRS 22 8 13 1 : !
4 | FTEER 19 12 6 1 - )
5 | 99T 25 17 8 :
6 | =S 11 2 8 1
7 |3 27 11 14 2
8 | FoATHiHAT 17 12 5 -
9 | F=EITH 5 2 1 1
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12 | FoomREET 32 24 7 1 - !
13 | A5 18 8 5 - 5 -
14 | AETATSAH 10 1 1 - -
15 | ATHEA 19 12 7 ] - 1
16 | T 2 - 2 . : -
17 | AT 6 4 2 - - -
18 | Ighige 15 13 1 1 - -
19 | THATIRH 27 16 11 - - -
20 |THTUEE 0 : 0 : : :
21 | HAHw 31 12 13 6 - -
22 | rawre 33 24 8 1 - 1
23 | AFTRTHT 29 12 17 - - -
24 | TSITX 19 7 11 1 : 1
25 | o0 11 - 11 - - -
26 | feae® 18 5 12 1 - -
27 | fo=a=x 5 3 2 - - -
28 | TITET 37 22 13 2 : 1
20 | faef=araeett 12 6 5 1 - -
30 | far&aeraett 36 20 13 3 - 1
31 | e rRE 4 1 3 - - -
32 |fawgR 20 8 11 1 : :
33 | REasgeTs 12 8 3 1 - -
34 | I 4 1 2 1 - -
35 | FAeqH 14 13 1 - - 1
I AEET GRIES 37 23 13 1 - 1
Total 632 331 267 29 5 10

122




31.03.2020 P ITET BT Joft

Urban -4-59%

Metro ! 0.79%

10 &3 FTITAT 3T 2 A0 g &1 FTATAT 6 FATAT 6 &5 & [[Fa20 FHATae
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o< frsamee
(* fot T -19 % forw qdadt qifead i qoead UTH S & 93k A AeamEs 7 397ar )

g = fatasr afi=mes s fE<i ATt & aga a9t o= | afeat gix griee rar
21 9% T THET FLGTE H 9.70% T g a7 T g 37 s fIeer a9 + 22561.08
FIE T HAH HILATT TAL 24748.68 FINE T Tgd TAT gl 9% 7 STHT HIAHANT &
TET 10.71% ST AT HIATRT 5 TET 8.68% T FTeg ot il g1 TOTTSAT THIHTIT i
FAAAT % dTasE, 9% 7 1205.99 FIIE i T2 STHT T et | a9 & 0 AUH §
98161 TS A M5 g ¢ |

(FTIET H)

fAarea

©01.04.2019 1 31.03.2020

24748.68
22561.08

12463.38 12285.31

11257.39

11303.69

Deposit Advance Business

ATHARCT.

& 7 fahiw a9 & S0 Tae 19 i Aaer sfotg AT ST W@ | 01.04.2019 #i7
a9 2019-20 F feTT T TAAT AT Fof e FT 72 2 |

(AT H)

STST 3T ; 1434.30 1437.93
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IGEEESIE] 149.62 129.71

QAT AT
WA TCHTE, AHAATS ALHTL AT ATATSF 5 (SR doF) T A1 O goit w1 f&Eaor
BIERLCRER IR S

T Y =T 23,477,240 7,043,172 16,434,068 | 46,954,480

g I S (Hetrae) srfafaa|, 2015 (2015 T 14) FWRT AT AL
srferfare, 1976 #1 &T=T 5 % STETE, % FT WIEFT AFT IS 2,000 FIUE g AT AT
TSIT 46.95 FIIE il g FSEH AT G, THAATS LA Y SRAT 9% % TRE
T ATIATT HHLT: 50, 15 3T 35 § | T&q AIT Goir %, 10/ T AT F 46,954,480
TUIEAT W& AT & ®9 H qeatad a7 AT |

29.92 FI(E il IAMA AIATIF AT H TAETAT Al T2| 5% F FA 9L 1036.01
FUE H IEhY 2 1185.62 FIE &I 2T TAT| § =l [Hael AU 1232.59 FIUE F

TE|

ST i

% &t STAT It FwEee AT F g weew g1 9% A o ST T 12463.38
FUE § | 9% 7 a9 & I 120599 FUE 6l gfg a1 Nl A Il 22 10.71% 2
e = T 8

(FET H)

Pl 4,541,783 3282.39 | 3,717,142 3027.08 8.43

0
!
f |0 61
(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

Annual Reporti2019-20




mulipmn(yl &lgmo kbl
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

qTaTE S SRT d% g WiET F 7 § U9 YT §F H K0 A @ | [T
3 A # & 12 3T A | File 9% dol gel SUT &l AN 5.48% 2
AT 9% AT g Al Rafa f=a T2 &

(FIET W)

Y S
@At | | omoo| aass
I e A I I R

TATE U EER & W aEEm

MEEEECE R IR R ]
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HT-AHT I AT TATS [ATATE g7 STt [9m-fAeent = e a7 9 7 “fAaer Aifa”
TATS | 31.03.2020 T THUAN TAaer ATTATT 2341.72 F0E LT ST o= a0

3643.59 FIIE T |
(FTT=T )
THUAST a9 2341.72 3643.59
T TR T 100.00
(ATATE o AT ITHET)
AT Ao g7 afSa g 200.79 347.38
T Tguae fFerer u afSia oy 475

AT THUASAT SAITHATAL T I h d1&, A Ta+ Ao et v o
dat 7 fEafas aRogaret & o s=r BT 8, ST aFarEt F oagd B i T8
HEAWTT A 7.90% =TS @ Tat gl arsmsdiud (F-uefir 31) @939 + o
FATTCHIT S S(SAT [ATHIES T TETAF FHAAT FATALHIT o Haed oh & H S il
qStiehd TohAT AT & T rEeT oredT a% a1 9w &1 Sh & ATeqq | od-aq

Tel T ¢ | UAT B F aT% ; Tg UL qLAdT T Tl HThl g8 qh SATETT HT & |

THLT AR A AW

LT FATAT 5T <[ SETT IL ATl o Ahal AT a A7 190 it =T g

F ATAT g SfT omETsHi T HATg &F AT g FF F udAT [t smaewsmarsy &
ATALTH AT Tar el 3| [Aaterted arfert § T TT el & fHaor ar 1w g:

31 {1 T JTETA F 9T Tohe AT

86.47

(FETST )

62.76

T F S i Ha b AT

95.34

79.36
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S STHT TTT9T 11857.83 10235.75

AT F I HqeAT 412.92 456.07

AT TSI 1 o dT @Al | T 2788.31 3303.59

THT AT HLAT:

HIATAT 3 ATTAT TAIS 2 AT Rord &%k, =1 % T=f 31.03.2020 DI =TT
GTd W 412.92 FUg 7@ 74T St U=t 99 # 456.07 FUE F1T 99 o7 57 &

43.15 FIIE I HHI FLATAT gl TT o ST AATATS GILT HATALSAT Fl 4% T TSR
3% fram ar=m

srfdfa =

foser a9 it T 1613.53 T T Toa1 & fa a9 2020 F I AoIq dhed o

1713.34 F0E w1 e ad qomT § A1 a9 & 009 T & ofivare = Ferar
T (FITET )

EIDEIEERIE 995.75 975.90
SRS A 279.04 175.59

frae sarst gaTer (W) -

31.03.2020 T =T SATST ATHT 461.24 FIIE 72T |

_ "AnnualiReport201i920




1434.30 1437.94

461.24 427.75

TG F IH STHT AT IYTT I 973.06 FIE G 197 i T &°r T | F Jga 5T
Y YW 9T 0 0 =7 & o TR &1 At & forg foRw T == A e A &
TR (=T )

gt =

Y % IR dF % qATAT @At § 10.48% i FHHT g2 & ST 31.03.2019 FT 337.21
TS & Tq< F 31.03.2019 FT TAAT H" 31.03.2020 T 301.85 FI(E TaT |

TS IATSHAT:

(FTTET H)
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IESIRERRIGE

ot 3 2019-20 & forw Moer gu A< sqora &1 & arferer & Ta a9 &t
Rt o AT TATATTATE |

e w1 fAfer (F0Et #) 19388.84 17752.08

ENIREIREL 7.40% 8.10%

i | T TS (- i) 2.38% 2.06%

Ferferer smr 1.44% 0.99%

vii ST 1 T 0.32% 0.59%

;
:
%
:
:
|

T o & 3 # § F1 [eer ey 1082.96 FE T TEFT 1232.58 FIE aT AT
31.03.2020 T & T IS TATHAT SATATT 14.19% =T

Hramwae 14.19% 15.80%

St / TR F F siqsia Sufen:

AT ITATST 9 AT Ao " it TiHd I FA 6 975 a6 1 99 2019-20 F
o st faeTeTens T FISET dA A ) AT AT aF i fAaers deer A
TR 9T AT 1 a9 2019-20 F TG [ACUTET FI AT rhRT H ZqTIT 73T 8l
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

(FETH)

1 | ST 12463.38 11257.40 10.71
2 | o7 AT S| 3282.39 3027.08 8.43
3 | o7 AW STHT FT % 26.34% 26.89% -0.55
4 | F afiw 12285.31 11303.70 8.68
5 | =<t s 98.57% 100.41% -1.83
6 | T "fEaor 13151.98 12494.97 5.26
7 | =TT 1434.30 1437.94 -0.25
8 | fe-=aTSt 279.03 175.59 58.91
9 |Fweama 1713.33 1613.53 6.19
10 | Ja@7 T =T 191.87 223.01 -13.96
11 | =T 92 =1 973.06 1010.2 -3.68
12 | I-ATST - ¥ a9 =97 109.98 114.20 -3.70
13 |Fa &= 1274.91 1347.40 -5.38
14 | TFer a7 438.42 266.13 64.74
15 | ST 3fT AR Egehary 288.80 136.41 111.71
16 | %7 % are OF ATH 149.62 129.71 15.35
17 | T T (CHUAAT + R - 5207.94 6940.24 2467
THUAAL + 37)
18 | %eT 3T 4572.55 4451.17 2.73
19 | afa et =TI 39.16 35.81 9.46
20 | ufa FE=TY SHE|™ 9.68 9.86 -1.70
21 | g% TAdT 293.12 201.49 45.48
22 | gt ATUHAT T THA TATTY * 2.39 % 1.78% 0.61
23 | f=er madfig 107.01 76.14 40.54
24 | e AT w51% 0.87 % 0.67% 0.20
25 | YTEETT FHALS AT 63% 62% 1.00
26 | rmETst it "Jear 632 630 0.31

** e AHHT | TSI IEHT AT B
THTAT T TIH UH:

31.03.2020 FT §% T Fer &0 A A 31.03.19 F 11,303 FUS H FgFT 12,285
F0g w0 21 I, e e 3 §i gorr § 982 e A1+ 8.68% FT gi 2=t Fit M)

U STHT T o= a9 % 100.41% #it goeT # 31.03.2020 FT 98.57% =TI

Annual Repo*rt"2,;0s1,\9§0



TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

ITAHHAT I &7 - FU AUF F qgq 31.03.2020 T, dF & 99 350 FIE AT
AT (Z2T d% gTie e aféfre) g1 350 Fe F TRT fFy st & afér

* I18 S 6 AT A1 AT = gl

(FET H)
(wS [ Pmew | ewseo | oo
1 - AT 13,350 12,250
11| et sl 12,285 11,303
12 | o ST ST (%) 98.57 % | 100.41%
2 | STESTHTET ST - SR 350 2,510
21 | st #57 faer sifirw 11,935 8,793
2 AU ST AT (%) (e Tt =1 Fae) 95.76 % 78.11%
3 | wmutHEaT & (e Td T i fHE) 11,443 8,341
32 | et ATUHT § YTATHHAT & T % (2.1) 95.87 % 94.85%
4 | FHfo & (ST w7 ) 10,001 7,170
5 W@/W%/W 7,000 5,108
6 | FASIC A 7,585 5,489
6.1 | T ST 7 TU=geT =90 T AW T % (2.1) 62.43 % 65.81%
7 | TEHET / TEE aHET 3,541 2,928
8 | cUded® 9T 1,569 1,472

* qAET qodad UTH 9% ST TITSTT ITH o9 6 HI<0 s

g fAeRar &= W

o HTH 2020 FT YTATHFAT &7 F7 AT 11,443 FUE FIT BT AT T FA ARHAT
T 95.87% g1 TUTE F T8a a9 F AT 3101 FUE (37.18%) FT Tz Tt it =)
fo=er ad % 0, ITATHRdT & FT ARH T 8341 FAE (FA ARHT FT

94.85%) =Tl TRATelem v % IR0 e dET § sfqfefaq o &t TOer Fo

ATUH FT 350 FUE T |
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

ATH 2020 TF FT ARA 10,001 FUE BT T ST oF & A (Had AUT F
83.79% ATI Favelefie a F S 2831 FUT (39.48%) *t Ffx Tt fi T
ot a0 % O, B F AT 7170 FAS TT ST aF F Fof Haer 09w &7

63.43% 9Tl

e HTH 2020 TF UHUE / UHUE / TUS FUT F T&d Fed S AT AT 7000 FIIE
TET ST e AT T 56.98% € |

o HTH 2020 TF FH FHST a1 Al UM F Tgd A THAT AR 7585 FIIE L&
ST e SR HT61.74% © |

o HTH 2020 TF UHHT / THEN a9 % dgd Fef THAT AR 3541 FI(E LT ST FeA
AT T 28.82% 2

o TTH 2020 TF ATHETH AHITAT % dgd T AHAT AUH 1569 FIUIE LT Sl

T AT FT 12.78% 2|

EERWSEECERE IR GRISE

A Rog 9 ° reenTdt & orw I asraT Atu| i ¥ 9 75% FT T ITATHEAT
TSl &1311 &1 @ ST F7 q&7 & &@AT g1 T9% anr, FU F o wor o aiEmr 1
18%, THUE 3T THUE Fl 8%, T&H IAAT &l 7.50% AT THTS & FHSIL a1 & (o7
15% BIAT ATGU| ATATHHAT AT &1 & AT [ ITA-AEAT %0l TTTH Hl AT (O a9
T THT TG & ATHTL THTAT T AUHT T AT g1 S0l Al 99 g
& T AT o Tordr 31ae oAU / e THT TohTaT 00 &l 396 [Had a6 o/
FA THRMAT F TATATOG FLAT ST | TSl a9 AT THT TG Tl FA THRAT, ITATY
T AT BT | o  ARMAT o forg ReaiRa o+t e / 37 a7 &1 are fhar g | 9%
T STt e T T fRerfa-31.03.2020 T UHTAHT S T F FHE TS

F TS LT IATH ITATed, i {2 1
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

/
(FLIET H)
31.03.2019 =T e FHTAT —-| 7442 - -
S IRICERIRGES 75% 5,581 102.56 % 7,633
FHEEE 18%| 1340 51.62 % 3,841
THUE 3T THUF FT A9 8% 595 20.71 % 1,541
& IHT FT AT 7.5% 558 14.95 % 1,112
FHSIIT 01 6l ARH 15% 1116 27.89 % 2,075
T F T 07 AL AT 7 & Faaor:
A== 9 2019-20 F T R T FAqr U= a F 12,458 FIAE 6 TH1aA 13,152
FILIE AT
(FIET H)
1 | 11,306 10,746
1.1 | 3= ITATHeRaT & (TaUHs 31ie) 1,344 1,276
12 | et ITATHSAT & 12,650 12,022
1.3 | o7& - yTAfaehar &= 14,000 9,706
14 | 92 & forw Suated #1% 90.36% 124.14%
2 | T urHiAEar &= 502 436
3 | ARAT FT T Hiaad<ow 13,152 12,458
3.1 | AT F Fer AfAqLor o forw e 15,000 11,641
32 | &g T 3IYAted T % 87.67 % 107.00%

o A= T 2019-20 F =17 ITATHFAT &= F A FT HEILT 14,000 FIE F

T F HHRTEA 12,650 FUE Tl O a9 2019-20 F I S FIAT ATATHHRAT
&3 % T d [ohdT AT A a Lol S * el 0T H1a L0 6T 96.19% 2

o I a9 2019-20 F FT=TH FW ATHT F7 FEALT 12,600 FIE F T =+
HHTE 11,306 F402 72T | 31 a9 2019-20 F ZI9 & T FW F dgq Frar
T S a0 Ff ATA a0 FT 89.73% YT |
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o 3 AT 2019-20 F LTH FHESL A9 T AU & forw g grer AT Tam =m
T 6,783 FIE T&T |

o T3 T 2019-20 F I THHT / UHST AT & S GIT (&AT TAT T
TTATYT 3,830 FIE 2T |

o AT 2019-20 F FTLTH ACTEHETHT o [oIT FE0T T FeA HIATLIT 1,973 FNE T |

FY =&

% GTT FTT K0T & d8d 9 a9 % a1 11,306 FUE HT Hiaaqeor B @, S+
10,246 FIIE IcUTET /T & {10 T 1,060 FU [Haer == & oo om wfq amar
sfrera 655 AT T FaT L BT 4,14,252 T3 Fhamai =1 fati agraar & 72 g
HTH 2020 T Fo FU ARH 10,001 FIE T&T AT FA 9 BT FT 81.41% gl FO H
farer =BT 9 AT AWTERUE &7 aAT gl gl Herer ;o F o | yaTg ¥ FiU F
T Goit HHTT a2 9T 9 33T ST dhat & |

T Ffe F1E;

I F qTH TTASHET FEHTET 7% Hg 99d S Icq18 ¢ orad e el ard &l
FATTTT T Tl 3 AT I GIT @I § ST ST T I T3 o TS Ao Y
Thd gl S 7 136 FUES AT FHiee GTAT F ATT 16055 AT FHice e Iy &0 2l
HTH 2020 T, HHTET F Tgd THR1AT AUT 251 FAAS AT| AT TFEmT Fre areaht #
TATS e AT LA Fodl e % gdnT § quseud (ARG geedr ST
FATSAT) F d8d HaL RATTATE |

IELIRESER

AT % g9ead | 9% ZIT AT FAa RHH wAad AT TAT § ST T 6
aTeaw ¥ e F Rrgiar ® I=Ta 3 § 79 T ¢ A Tg UF ST Tq7 HT
FRTIATE T g [OTHaT I297 I 3T FT FHITT & A" qEEd i A1 & o TH
Hgraqul o I gl 31.03.2020 TF dh * [ FAd [ HE&AT 378 Tol| A
FAT HATTAT ATl I 9 & SIS gl F S ol GGl & (o0 THTTITN FH IdT A
H I i 7 A B

~
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

Y AT T AT GFh <IdqT 993

9% F T qEIAT 9Hg !l S G <AqT I o AGEATIT IE9T ST g7 g arften
TTHTOT ST & o=, [T &9 & qiEATsti o di= Iehl qehle STe<dl il 3= & o
T LA 6 oI G2 A 6 STT=hdT el 94 |

dF UH A9 ok RN &I, 7 AT GeARTq omaa i gierem § af=a g, &7 TArE w1
TATg HedT FETH & ST & AIAT qHT il ATATA FHl THUAST UF SATAST 0]
TEagdT FTAHHE F ATTH F2d o1 2T & | & F7 T2 a¥rg=17 g o9 e gg aut
H AT T g7 THUAS K0 Hgd@dl & o0 'Ta9y g% TR | 9% &l
AT FRAT SITaT @1 ¢ | & a 2019-20 3 140, 13748 HHET (2555 A0 AHg!
TqTed) T K0T gl FIAFH | A Fd g0 603 FHIE =l AT & A & w2
31 |TH 2020 TF S FT THUAST HISHNT 669 FLE HT 9T | 31.03.2020 TF S o ITH
THUAS % 54267 THET @Td 8, SEH ¥ 7057 T4 @Td a9 L4 @il U gl

o o 2019-20 F I FFUGAHT ITH AT SE qREE A9g, HiEs TEl,
THUE /| THUE A % A& & (o0 §& 9 11,252 STUASH &l 185 FUE HT
waTa Tohar &, S| & 2765 STUSTSIT &7 47 I o 0T o AT FHIO TS 3T T ST
TATI 31.03.2020 TF SIUAST & dad 0T THRAT ATA 227 FULS @I ST FeA FH1AT
AT FT 1.85% & TOEH AT 27071 @I ATHHS g

Teadt el T S9ar i AT ASERT § IR #39 § U, g 9ree garEr
ATzaciige T (TETUHTAdT) 7 &5 § THU=sSit SIUAaUF 7 s 98 e 7 gl
d % I%d wATEIT TAT & o0, &4 § T 9grEar a9gf ® e <6 &=
FT 9 A o TorT FE=iis qgraar il A9 g i AraeThdr gl ATHIOT qrene §
T U5 g9 3T dead] ATl & seAaHar =aor F o & afeHTg 3 3@
(DTASTE) gTETRA F HTeH YRS & w3 & (o, d% 9 fEuauady &
TS fA<ersh o |1 GHATAT SATIT I gEqTeAT (U 2|

% 7 Ao F foro Sruauasusuy F 9 §F aWiaT Ao 97 gEaree B )
ATATHARTATH ¥ TTUAHIS S50 GIXT STUASIAT S sl dSTalenl sl TETsll FT
TEaGdT h ol THT=SH HT T34, U0 AT <@g AT SO (ored THu=sit i
T I ST T wiee foiehsy giatara g1 am
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a% 7 T AT F agd STUAS h A5 ¥ Fqaryer & o0 q1are o arf FHA v
TR 81 =2 T areet - fedrer 3 foro aeer arefa qephr SR forfies % arr
T HATAT ATIA FRAT 12T 2

FTHTHATS & dgd gaTL 4% T T390

% o I a9 2019-20 F FTT 31.03.2020 TF, T TISHT & dgd 1000 FIES F T&T
% TAS H 952 TS T4 FT (Aq<or FhaT g1 5% F qET FTAawor &7 FT 95.21% griere
3T 81 UAEISTE T g fEAeartaa wiee IEt i & dgd T 07 Fl Fa< Hid 6
o, §% 7 RO GEATT GEET F T H USRI HA9E hied ATLAl IRl FH=l
(TAEHISTIEET) o |1 galr 2

TS Tq4T 0T AT

TH | gAY S g7 22.07.2019 &I TST FqT YT Tk HIT FHSE HUT AATAT 9T 4TI
TIHAATS F AEA T FAHAT T 112 FS T K0T ¥ 5T F 31,406 ATATIAAT T
IEGIEGRERL

AT TEAT S AT T TR (STEHACLET) HTAGS :

qraTe [ REters g FMuiia aaied & fFGasaer At &1 97aT wih d
ATTEqAT T aFfTaheor  FRAT 73T | 201920 T F Sid TF aF 6T TA A sIEaAt
(FAreaTe =207 i TR TET 11642.18 FAIS BT TS, ST el 0T ¢ ARHET 7
97.54% g ATATE [ ARETAE & FT 6T T ITagTe AMas! & AqIAT Fd gu
SATEqT T A0 F TTHA AT I T o6 T3 g | AL a0 | T Fitarers
T TEAE 9 g7 o T % SRAAl HT A, AT IgErd o ATaenai &
gHTIor ot &R 21

rfea AftR<or/ ITaeTe :

Ige T T T 31 °TH, 2020 TF < o eqAl 6 Auiare Ruafa ua & =
JrEYTE A= fRU T

(FTIET H)

BIGED 11642.18 32.07 11102.20 30.40
39- HIh 97.94 9.96 59.68 6.04
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Tfever -1 56.16 11.67 54.83 24.91

# fa<fr ag 2019-20 ¥ forw fw 10 o1 wadiw yTag™ 186.12 w4 &1 g, oraw
T YL 72.87 FUE F7 3T 2.38 FIE IMETIE! TEL™ & €7 § @7 14T gl

TTALTT FALST AT

ST ATUHT o T I¥ T3 T ATem 186.12 F¥E w8 A1 3 31 |71+, 2020 TF &%

% 293.12 FE * FoA TAAIT &7 63.49% <=7 |
TANT J& g

STehfae ATa=TsH, FraThores afefEafaai, g av & st #at oiv Firfae -19 snfe &
ITaFeT THTT *F AT99(g, 9% F 36.96 FLE TUA TAYY ) aGeAT H| TS AL
128.59 FIE T & ST & & forw Far =1y faor &) d=-fAoarfa == i st
1 =gt o forg e gy fAfeer Tor ot sy s T

(=T H)

AN
31 {TH, 2019 % 201.48 FIE I TAAT #, 31 HTH 2020 Fl TFe UANT 293.12 FIE TETI
fO=e a9 31 W, 2019 F FHA TANIT F ATTTT 1.80% T T & HTF 2020 F FFHe

AT T AT 2.39% 2T | (IR T 31 9, 2019 F Fae vANT F Sqaa 0.68%
T AT | ATH 2020 F e v w1 ST 0.87% =T |
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FOT TGAT

TANT &l FF A g (AGHTT K0T 3T SHHIoh AT TEAT o B & HA
TR &, B s ATAIAT dgd 1 ¢ | Reifdr aufafy & a9 #1 qu aqet foume
T AT AT F A 2 g BTl ST ATHT S[ATE 2018 7 S[F 2019 T T AT
% ToTT 11473.55 FIE 0 T H0 TAAT | 07 60 T a1 11235.39 FUE L@l

30 S 2019 T U WA AT T HIT AHAT, AT ST THAT & T(A9T F &AL AHe
o A T T

(FTIET H)

iil T & 8012.21 7873.82 138.39 98.27%

30.06.2019 1 07 T AT F srfaedt & Af&ram< stiwe

(FTTST )

TE AT H FH 138.53

T & =T A T 22.94
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30.06.2019 T T 3T AW & rfaat & @A i

e

- -

fordrer et fRrfar

I ZIET a9 2019-20 F I (HATHT ST I FEAT (AT AT 737 147 |
TET HIATAT F TEAT AT o SATTRTICAT o AT HTATAAT AT TET TSI B
FHATDAT F AT IAETH AT HT TR AEGAT SATHATT AATAT

ZA AT AT 9@t § 27.01.2020 §01.02.2020 T HT THAT THTE AL AHT
24.02.2020 % 07.03.2020 T FFEAT TEATET &7 AT 3T | =gl forfa 3 2
AT Tt sl TTAAT o [oIT ASTaTehT TETS | ST UF T o FHATLIT hl
gfa=gRs & T |

aa—vﬁaﬁ?mra—rrmﬁéewsﬁﬁ T T 1T o Ut / THUHT gray v
T AT AT| O ameTstt § TAIY 7 &€ AATrF AT IH FLGAT ToRAT §
TETAAT o [T T FTATAT [ ST FIATAT F TATH FHATLIT GIT AT &l TS |

qeTeT U & e o AT A ST

T 2019-20 % A o 7 FRET AT 6 GIAT AT T § Tal =1 |
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THATA e & TR a9

ZUTE 39T Hed T UF ALefiohd aeell |11 &l Tl af T2 g SE 01.12.2010 &
AN FRaT 3T g1 I F AR AT 2019 - 20 F SATATE AY 2019 - 20 F FLT THATIN
R Fa=ar T=aTal F weAw g 695 GTdl 7 Haerd T tAdT STt i
FAS ATHA 6 ATITE I THRATGIT AeTT it Tereher FhaT @ Stgl |90t o Tofer &t

AT GHT TRl AT |

19,20 3% 21 fTHaT 2019 F I THATIT FMITH % ATEAH & TAGNU TGAT IL T
AT LA o (oI [T Tawara T raer aer forfaes s T T |

AETH TISAT F AT FATEIT T TTNT &7 TEHL 6.34 FLlS T THSAAS T
AT T TehT 0.47 TS BT TAT g AT 0.85 FNE &IH % 647 GTAl il ag H STAT AT |

o7 fAerAT afafa

AT OET T T T HLAT A HATET THEIT &A1 Tl AN FHLAT 0T TATET
T U Hgcd Ul Tge] gl 0T A AT ST TORATSAT FT ITeA S TR HIAT ST
w9 &7 AT T AT F g 39T gl KT TTHT wir weraefierar &

AT F & (o7 UF T Gedisdd ITHI0T, T FHAT qF (TAATUH) AT
T @ 81 ZET §% 7 W wrEiad § R ARt ataa (w7 T
R g T SoF faumer & UF a1 gt g | HIUHE g USASIET IR T
ITTIT FF S o T 50 SHTTRATA F @At T G it ST g1 &= Fwrarada §
Hromet £ S [FUEr § vF T ZAr € A7 O Uesmuy ST FT SUART Fh
& o 9T 50 ITCRATSN i THIEAT T ATAT 2
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

AT req A gfafa:

o o o steataa arat (vauan) £ Taea FHveT, gres oty B
ot (THUUHET) F T H AT B TLTH FIATAT § | TaST UHE AT el
(TEHUTHHET) FT 757 63T 7, Eeht 9% 718 § UaH a1 grat g | 5% & Aratad
s Ao Sfeatea ardt (Tauaw) fi i oiw ofiw SaH g2 FHT 6T SRTia it Frer
T AT TAH 10 ATE ST THE IAY AT h AT @Al hl aeqd THIEAT il T=T
SlIY &1 TAL & TRTTARTCAT Al SAE9TF Haer [ T |

TATT T Tqq; FAT FLAT:

ST g9 a9 H =9 Sfeafad ardl (THUAT) it Tad: Tgo1_ 31 IaqT a1 T=ord
T 9 @TAl H TAHIT 6 & a0 i I Jgered 9 § 6 Smar or | s
e d = fRem-fAsen F SIETT 29 BXa¥T 2020 & TAHTT T T JFRT0T / FART
fFRaTST @ 8 |

THTHTAS F T A S

ar e §% F A TF 01.01.2019 At stfreE=aT ST w9t Fr gfEafy
F(TFr & frae B foar oW F =9 § aftga uwuauws G\t F g ete i
gata =71 efterg g R 11.02.2020 7 ST T ATAEAT F ATETC TEA
Tu =T § fewew 2020 T &1 fAearor T 79T 81 g6 d% 7 vHuauys oAl F
QAN Al JIoT w1 AR 3697 g1 faT a9 2019-20 3 I 1.92 FIAE o THRTAT LT
ATl 322 @TAT T TS (T 73T

Frfas- 19 ¥

aTed T RS9 d% 9 27.03.2020 FT FIAE -19 HETHTL % FHILI AGTAT & IcqST 0]
AT % AT T HH FLA o [0 3T AT FAETT 0l HLq¥dT AT Hd & (70
Fg a9 ST S T A=, o9 ST’ 2020 F WelAl & I Jrenl ohedl 6
AT % forg @rat &1 e B T fofy fit Rufd 9910 @ gy 9 7@ it
Hreerd 1 SAfT 3 T A A 3 | AR I T 963.55 FIIE F THAT TN F FA
100293 @TAT T ATRET FATY FBTE § AT ARG A7 THTO F7 A9 8.23 FLILT
T 613 TAT T I [T TATI 5% T TT % YTl 10% 6T 3T H 0.82 FIE T TEIH
ERIRPIE]
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far<frar gwrde::

et oft wehTe F SewTa F 99T JuTS F gedw =Atww #r AT i ARty /9 vee
FIAT T THTAST FT 29T g1 AT AT FT T 3297 THISA o M0 &7 F
Ffoa &t ar foAT Rt s~ s7eg s vedra & fraasa AT aamem™ J&w=
FIAT ITEAAT Todad qTH S T TETT T 9, 9% % IT9 920 THAE T g
#1819 THUHT WiAT T 211 gL AT ATST § AV ERCOT FRAT 1T 2l
31.03.2020 TF THUHT / THATS TF § ST HATE TG FA 6 [T FoA 725 ST
THUAT [ THATE T 78 & FHA 4

fasee FEaireed & #reHl TuR {u @ g @t &1 y&= & u a9
ATEATTETH, SEETU-amE A v qardiuars Aot & sqea 21 wrear
TEUH FTATHISE GHIIT 8 A THIE FIE F GATAT § G947 TF &9 FHS AL AT F
S[2 o (TSHUH) | &7 g1 37 ofare, &7 AT garae Tt § =41  forg
TeAET ATH EATAL0T ATSIATSN S8 FETaedT dord 7 faawor, verdisit afeast, wdadt
AigaATar = forg agraar arfs & dgd | JaTu R F E & |

2019-20 % ZTLTH THIE  dgd [FoITad :

Y F AT | @i T 9T 48,726
T T S -3 T " 46, 42,623
T o - iy Tt 867.70 FLE

S8 7, (T o) F 7reay 9 fBF U SR 789.57 FLIE

e a9 2019-20 % FTO FoFU 0 e T sieTia o &1 faaer = ey g

CIE I RCI| 2,962,035 589.95
fromiod wfee/ o <t 39,387 3.17
ATt ST AT / 29,954 10.09
ECICAIR LR 6,419,794 2179.92
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T HAT ST & TIST:

A R AT @, AT 9497 @anT 997 9% g SR Aeeraa 8% |
TTT HAT ST & FIoT (TUASE ATs) &l @R[ AT | 5% 7 5,96 993 (TuAsE 14aTs)
ard @i 8, oEH & 3,63,630 @TATATHT 0 31.03.2020 TF & i w1 AT
T

S AT T : Freaeetars, froagasars i< ofiars:

I AT S TLAT TSAT H AN of TJT gl TITFHAT Stiad SAd 9T AT
(FroasE=aTs), Jer=a=i qeaT Emr Tor (Foauaears) s sed doe TreeT
(TTaTE) ST ST FTET AT § oo i AR 2 |

FroASSIE TS (TLTEAT Strae ST 6T JsT)

oSS TaTs U UHT JISHT ¢ STk a8d U a9 T Sirad S| ST T SaT g
ST TATRIOT < a9 (a7 ST ThaT gl 9  31.03.2020 T TH AT 6 dad
179757 =TAT | &= et & i Mg ®7 8 S Arheat S Sramehar o Fqao
FFaT AT 31.03.2020 T, S T STHT AT T 1178 WA F 19 T&= G FU E, ™EE A

AT T 1098 FTAT T I FRAT ST =7 2

Froruadiars (Team=w=T gIar ST Trer):
TUHATESATE TS & T80 Teh a9 =l g edT JIHT (AT SqT 8, et Farawor go
a9 [T ST HHAT 2. 31.03.2020 TF T ATSAT % Tad € T UF TU 1 geadT 4197
G, e R e £ A T A T2 428,806 ST E AR
Hr 3 A fifte R s A S Fw # e w7 R T
31.03.2020 7, &% 3 AT S T 377 T ATy T Bhu €, e & o A 299

T4l T T2 /T ST 947 |
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THETE (e U TST):

oo g9 ArET dod faeqTe Afera g, FreraenT JHIST o FEied TN h I
q a9 AT g1 Tg 60 I 6 IT H &< gL Heid IAaq & 1000 & o %.
5000 T% Wf&a 9o 9™ FAr 8. T ASHT & dAgdqul &uT Jg §
31.03.2016 & 9gol =0 AT H HAT 31 ATel AT h (1T TR I79 91 qH ¥,
1000 ST T T TT | TF-TRTETT FHAT, T 196 TTgeh AT FHL qATHaT 1 21, 60
FY AT A T T qTG ATgeh ATEH G99 6 o0 I g1 ATgeh 6 FLOMIeid I
TAT T ATHAT o SATAT 8 ST Ivg dord THen il | THaTs & i oF 197 &l S
SATert=ae, 1961 %7 T 80 HEET  T8d e ITH 2|

2019-20 % T THaTs &1 fasare
TG F IA a6 1 5 15,461 qATHIRT A (67 g

Farefter arresraT S (TTaT)

froasEars F#Ewa § =i arawar v v f{og g S 8% g e war w
T A7eaT % @i il TREHIAT FAT | qTaTe 3T A TMS F (<ET 9%
T ¢ TRUSAHT FT T4 AT 8. a9t fA<hT are=ar Fx 9a1e g0 AqAed g i
AT HgrIdl YTH Bl ol gl 3 fa<ig are=ar aal § HEdd WaaaErarar 0
T TTEhT ST T AT ATl § I9d & Hg<d & a1 |, 9 H T9d 6 AT, 9% 10
2T ST ATSAT e AT ST S01 0T oI | ATHI 6 J1L H STESHAT &7 FLAT &

IERIRGIGESIEIRETE

T 2019-20 F 1L ZATLT TAT erarati F Ffasr st o 676 A< Arewar At
FT AT (FAT| TRUSAHT TETHOETATS g0 Sfaiford 39 #1d#°l ¥ 54,000

~
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TraATRrET F 9T /@ 3T a8t # oW S9ar § SEEsdT Ta1 . T FwTAwE agi
TEHIT & AT AT (o6 T ST GHIL UTEF a5 82 a S8d ATATad gUl

01.04.2019 T 31.03.2020 T TATE F T 9 o ATATS g7 OHiIq iz gurae= fAfa
= T 1, 201 TFow fA<iiT iw RfSes arawar fafey senfem fro @ | fafesr &
AT 60,000 ATSTIIAT = 7 foraT |

T S Teriaa:
06.02.2020 F AT THAATS & ST hice HHATT F I G<(F AT
FTAFH 2018-19 F Tgd TTed T T2  orT guT steqer ofF v . goaas & f9%.%

I, A UUH, & qi=d, TIHATTS TLHTL F FT HHAT T TEERTT (<FT 1T |

T RrEor - FTAHT
fasTe Fiveater it ermar Autor % foro sfererrt v gforeror - derest & w1
feaTes F for Frerer I9F - S

AT 574 9% 51T 07.02.2020 T H@H H ¥ 12.02.2020 HT Tl | ST 6l
EFAT (AT o [T FiHar omar Jaemhi & o ‘2 T o9 TR (oo | i)
T SATATSI FHAT T | 8 &5 F 49 TR 3T FHi=A L 3T A7 & % 20
SATERTAT o FHHL: FEAA A [IAL 6 HIAHH § AR 4T |

EETIEIRESE

AT yREA:

R I (IS §F) 9F 7 A gHAT A 14 qrErst F gREw § g 9w
(JTITST §)  TEIUH €74 U 2|

_ "AnnualiReport201i920



TUFHTS ;

= T feaq 5005 40 75 75
= T 214910 25 40 40
= froesEaTs 329320 10 10 10
U R 33903 10 10 10
HIT AfHT / ATT:

I FIT ST FIIAT F Td HIH HT LT 8 A Fed 632 @IS, 10 &= FITAAT
T TTH FTATAT T Aeah gl ATETY / ST / T HTATAT ITATHF o T ST
FI g AUHUAU THfTenE AT FAEEEE F qeaE & 98 g0 81 80%
TETSAT T TR TIeee | Aol | ZorE &1 dhard fofsh T sram 81 5 el wteT
I 2 T VLT F®EATAT % I 10 THHTOR g1 473 TETAT T 256 Fed (G106
T I E R i el i el e O o D e Al cl e DR i p e

FroaTaTS W & qTAAT R T B4 % 978 I FhAT S|

THTHTH AL

FTETTA THT o AYTT I THT THUH Ae AT A7 o Y 7197 F 57 emer & asf
THE e F oI THUHTH e 997 AT g1 Faa ardrat § =1 e & AT
772 foera & forT Semhatsti 1 TauHus Fere 99 19 g1 g9 st t, [’ e
oS ars, foauaedtars snfe & dagq attear forr g, 39w o f gafeaa
TS ! THUHTH FAc F97 AT 2

.
|
f ] 6
(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)
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SETATH WOITeT ST AHTET

A/ AESTUE:

ITATSTh Seh i Tgdal & TTgHi & a%e / AUy S qgagr «F 15 g1 & a9
201920 F ZILH UASUFRIT F TET 413849 FIE TUT F Fel od-ad I FEAT
20,13,223 TET 3T 2019-20 F IAF ALEISITUT % qgd 3244.91 FUE T FA -4

&1 FE=AT 40,693 T

TET AT AT

AT AL G TAUTSIT (STATETUe) o forT S e ${a¥or fadis 15 74=¢ ,2014
T g TR T 7 39 v Tens  vAueasEus F S a9t a6t i At

TR T19T | o SITeraRTer TRt AT, 5] TR U A S U AUdr J18 84,

q@T TEd AT S AqLI TAUHE U TehTH F ST 33 T 72 8 | 31.03.2020 T
T 26.78,000 S GTAT Fl AT TG H TS T ST TALTHT3TE 6 77 #He 77 77 |
Ao LT 3 T 9=t Foreeraraater (ram=e=i-fere) Frs=r & = i, S

Ted Fie v qraia et w1 Ser | 2 gy ¥ w9 9% g, 7 FAaw T

TETar & =9 ¥ 19 frear & afa a9 6,000 /- ¥ a9 @M 78 T 24 FET,

20197 [% T T2 AT| ATSHT % TEd TSI 77,000 FRETHT 7 ATH ITH F: & forw a6
T EGTa @i 81 9% T A a9 2019-20 F ST AT T 17.98 F0E FIF T F 7 &
El

d% THUH fEe, THUATH ST THUA Sfae 99 97 Weh Al § ghid g | ghL a9
Ted TR U Sfae IFed, YT SR F O SETE 9T THIUH Ifee WEwiH o
O FF ST 8, 991 T 9vag |Td & gaterd Areer TH g 997 @rd § TATH
O 79T Iutsy|  wHTT= TiEe wewiy 7 iy efae vguHua Wiy 7 vy e
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AL T AUTRT & | 39T T UATETArE THUEs Ireet ¥ 9TH 36 ST 8 3w

T ST 9T 39T HATe FRAT STaT 8

HrdroT goTaE:

HEUT guTeaE § BT o9 e §% #r ardy ed 9% (ISt d@ 6T

THATSHT FHIE HT STANRT FLA o To1) | TET- T THARH AT IS HeAT gl IF
= T TR HEA MY THE A6 d T dF F THATLNGT T § AT & o0 U g i

TITIAT T 2

TA-ZTSH ALAINT ;
ASTHETT ol TEAT TELAT F SHTT TT, TORAT F TLATHLIT T AAA geaerd il HF

FIA & o 5%, a9 2015 & I A9 T9-g189 ST n T #1 fGwg 7 wWr gl 9% |

e TH-gT39 AT T FoahT &Y START #2 &l o

#) TS THTYTH

o) TS URET THTET

B RGILE I ECRIE R

%) TEHAT GTAT ~THAETAS

3) ST TG TS (THIHUH)

%) Hidroa

) vduw Fi foerrd

%) grEaa forrard

) fruEstsretare, frouasTers §w oier
WEIGIRIERIEED
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firee S g1 499 Ft [EaTs ik TaUATHE & 91699 & @Td HT [

% 7 T a9 2019-20 F ST foET e  Soi€ it qRdare T UTHURUE F /e 9

HHTIC o TCHE ITH il 0l LT IF l ¢ 3T T8 AT T ATZhi T ATTH T
T ITART 36T AT 7E 2

fruwuATE:

TAATT § GATAT / LRI F GTAT T AT YTORTHU F A0 6T Srar g1 sfeas
500 -2 ITATad HATted gid 8 | TTURuHue & TAIE Wedl ol GaTad Hed oY
AT A T FA o (o0 TA-ZTSH Ilee faantea f=har am 81 emarsti & fife
AT TATE T AT F e a¥ i Fefarg arer & Sara oqrarst & arg ToA®

AL FTEA o (o0 AT o m smar 2 |

i fAg=or gorrett - e gt i< e

ATETAT F ATT F2d deas H TATA & & Fa¥ FA 6 (70 a7 FOeqor Fg Fwer
et FAW ST SMEHT FErFeET grer U ST RET g yEE g A S @ )
291 -‘el'ﬂaTSﬁ?ﬁ FAL T AT 5 & HAGLL, FOHN, FHIH, ATHFA AT
ey et 79w % 2T ¥ ona € T 339 gmEret A FAT FIA AT AT 5 &
spatte i, AT, Y, Rl sie R srdet e ¥ 2 i
AT 2

fa<ir 97 2019-20 = FH 630 ATETSN H AATF AT GLrer e [Lyerr g=rteq

39T AT 630 9mETe F H 536 smETy AR A F snefiw off sfiw aw o4
STTETSAT T ST ST AR TGl T (AFATA0) F Tgd Fa< RaT T =T,

ST el QIT@TSAT *hi T&AT HT 15 % 5
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frafag FAdte:

e e §, 39 a7 F g @ 9er i IUAted F AT 9T AT aF /
raT9ent o fRemAaet & ST & &Y % AR 9% [ wrat & o sEartas
ATIEE] % 70 3 TaT9 Foh0 SITd g1 ThiT 30 T Sihl o ST O, emarsti &l agd
T=ZT, =T, HATTSAF, AFATISIAF o & H GeAirshd AT S1ar gl & a7 2019-20
o IO TRl AT AT T AEA ST S Gard Fof % dTgd Tal <@r 47 |

St e sra e QT e

IF 7 UTIAE YT 9T AT ATErH § AL v (REh dF T difee) &
IEATT AT g1 qF 7 ATATSF 9 o6 NI ARATART AT AF-A12e [Tt T +
FTAT 9 omaT & et/ i Frateast F @ urer e%F AtwA & forw &y
EEGIPRINEEEIREL R RIS CRE R

ST e Sde o@T TeT (AT V) F dgd TaETst H TodThd SIIEd &
AT I¥ ToRAT STAT &, S8 7, 9299, 37, AT 397 oY A9+ 37 | s a9 2019-20
o ZT TRt AT 9T T IF ST THeF UL FT TSAT Al (43T TAT |

GITHT SrgT T0ET T&fq:

ATATE % [RQT-THa9l % AT, 50% STHT 3T o =l 50% TUT SITHT T THeAT
qgd FAT T AT ATRTI T9 2019-20 F oM Fer 191 o@ETait T TITHT or@T TLreqT
TUITST 3 dgd Fa¥ 3647 7 g, IS 31.03.2019 T 50% AT 37T 56% &k it STAT
TTfer et 21
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TTSTEq AET TUET:
rataa Aerr oiw SRt ST 9T F AT, TS @l T GHTET ST 97

AT T SATAT g1 2 TS ST ITH ATAF M FeA ATUH ATAT THT ATETT IS8
Fifee & el 81 Mdaaw 2019 = forw Trsrea @ a<reT & o 7 629 omarv off |

100% ITE1 T GAHA 10T

ST T S A ST SAHT #7927 BEr 8, 8% a1 100% Sad TgediEwd &
AT o Srar g1 =i a9 2019-20 F I AUT 632 «m@ETei § 100% saT
TAHEA T TR 72T

rE &t d@r ader afRf

dF F qemae |, e i 9% ¥ Fer ST qEreAT Worretr, Jorrelt v o #@iw
TATF AT & GHATAT il @G % [T TS T Ueh AT AT FIATT &7 T59 71T 21
T &7 T ATATSE S, AR TTs, AT & A7 el ST aedi & &9 §
TTT ALHTT T Y FRAT AT & | BT a9 2019-20 F ITF =1 e FHT T
TS ARSI =l T2 3T AT o CHATAT 6 ST, Sh F AT T AT (o0AT 3T
T #§ A SeH e, saadt Ffeor fare #1597 #wwr s afagfhat
ST T Fa gu Hafaa =7 § worea / A/t smar 9881t #7 §9rad At
T 2

qqehdT :
FAlT HqAGAT AN ST FHTL TS S 6l dATg 6 a1 28.10.2019 H

02.11.2019 #FT AT F IAAA TAHAT ANTEFAT THTE HATAT TATI AT 10 &7 &

TETS FTXT Feramert, AegTiaaTer ™), IT TATSH 3T THu=SH | rarsi grer aashdT
STRT&HAT FHIAHT FATT TT| FTh-92ar TaArrar, e Sfaartar sfe &1 sarase
3T T | & AT S YT R, S50 RATAdl S AraEr 30 98 GHT
FAATIAT T 97 o/ T | T Aashadr AT g7 A0 "S@ESAT - SHad T UH

AnnualiReponti20i9°20
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FEHT" fowTr & qgq T geedi & oo Aay gfaear smnfsa & ) gu
TehTeid emed, oft Eegaas o /gl Jau® o7 Ua.dfed FH g0 98 o
TISTaTail 1 AT 9 % G7 [LERT A TAATHAT Rl TR S99 95 Y& 0

T | LT FTATAT H 02.11.2019 FT AqHAT STHTEHAT FTAHH FHT GATAT 63T 797

ST sreeraT, T ATaiy off sEagaTe, TgTae Irord Ssh, FTT Ud HaedT, 3T
IS, gEAHO, HAR FET 7 BT

AIT ATEH I AT A &7 e Ferareor fa:

ATaTE [ AT R 8% % FEel F A E ATeF A AT, UL 7AT AMeST 37
< SdshaT &1 |ATHAT FA 6l A1 98 Uk g&d - redant &l araErst § gi=rterd
T T 81 AT Ree 9% g 9u-aa uT = & Aqrerw ¥ 90 fTarHeer
ST T ST 9% =9 AT o srerae T Srar g1 e e 9% 6 fTer-Aaet F
ATETE, ST FAH0r § Haferd Faeel AFeel & AqIrad 9T qriee are &
arI-a7 [ATRT sturas fare amarett & YT i AT g | T FATAT 6 BTARTd
FATARTAT ST ST T T @I 6l ITAT AR o = / @ FLe +
FTA FATHT / TUHUe fomfAEent o SaTer ¥ STr= i STt g |

{7 - fafe sragT:

Tt 632 STTETSH T ST T @IT AT FF ATTQ AT FA F (70 Aterswa = 1w 8l
187 QITETSAl H AT &l CAGT g 3T Ml % dgd 31.03.2020 TF FH(AT T 1.07
FUE gl ATETSAT I TTLET AT Tl o (o7 TR d (hAT ST g1 SRRpd Haa™ o
ATSATS AT AT FLA F [0 S F G99 T god U TATES T9qd HI]
forfies, 7 gaTzes SRAT T9AnH FueT, HOH IHaHd TIFT STHEA STRH ol
for. v f9d et Sftaa Far e % o v uesar s G 21 R
TSTHE 17 H, FHT AR, TedaN[g, Hlear=<l AT qaq arars | fFgr dtew qofiq
AT ITAH &

~
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QTS ST T
T

dF 7 T 2019-20 F ZTTT, Thet | H 58 AFerarTias, whet | H 182 st siiv 184
FIATAT TETAR (Tg3e2NT) FT AAT %l 2|

SEAR IR

TR U ITATed g 3T TAT F AT AW | Uk HI T IeI< § A Ag ATHoon
T UF Ted 9T 81 TH a9 F I 8% F A9 &f T5 [@eqa ATTRET 6 ATHL S 0l
TR AT STLHTE HHATIAT &l TR & TATE

AT et IV T AT =heT V 3
4

ATHIT Tt 111 T AR =6t 1V
ATHTT Thet 11 7 A TREe &=5eT 111

st =6t | & stfarardt &6 1 41
FATAT TETTH (TgSe2d 1) T ATHAT Thed | 35
FATAT TATF (TgSe2TT) F FATAT Tg1d (Tg3eedi) 1

THAATE H AXAET F A H Igel ¢ 3 T TFLaHl Hl Tgrah HgrIads &

w7 § qared R I g |

wfarequr:

9% 7 U 2019-20 F Torw wiereror Hifq a2 Y g | AT F SATATT FHATAT hT
TEQTEAUT SMALTARATSN T TZATT I TS AT FHATILAT 1 Frovtera Frar = ST &
Faw s Hiew sfiT FEiaat F7 AT FLT 6 (O 3ve G996 a9 & o
FHATAT T T &= F TINEA0 {2 T | &% T 2019 - 20 =6 T 1300 ATEFTHAT
T 615 FATAT T (Fgseeiia) F1 wrea F Ffyw wig st geam=t o9

AnnualiReponti20i9°20




HTA-q07, A aE-aads, fAEARET - WE, A e -Aws, AEe-aws §
S wterfera T ofiT TerTe e T | T9-grs9 arereqor o= 137 |

T ad 2019-20 F IAF IF F THHT, ATACARET (FFH TEISE AFE ®LA
STATHE, TEAS,) AT A ATATE AT ATATATE ATAAT F@i H AL T 6 Gaedl
FIXT TEAT F AT o &7 Foraor Mwfertaa arfersr & fear g

LA LT

FTAEAET WA 12

1 |

o ad F T 9% T% gy Sutedd wioerer sEwar |§ Aetertea e i
orrferer R T

& S-SR e AT \
Qo STITAT T LTS ATATHTH FT FTIT7aaw
% doi 6 Fuar & oo s yeaw
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< FEewl % o gaar At

% STAHRTIAT o (o7 FTEa< qaT

< srtgraRTAT & o RfSea St

< HATHAT 6 TEAT % o et I=a - ST (Fa-=fT) Frema
< TLTTHAT AT TTSAT T2 AT TAT

% AT fHaer FT1 BT

% S T o (o1 SRTETHT ST Tee-glaee Tae= H ST &7

< T ST AT (S § wfdveror

stren s gy

I 7 ATTRIRAT 3T FHATL A1 T 6 GEEI1 6 g1 g0 e TJA70 T@d gu
THA AT IT 35 ATl ol I g 64T |

CIEEREICERECI
31.03.2020 T FHATILAT i T HEAT 2556 Yol SIT 01.04.2019(FHIH) T 2279 =T

Pl I O I O s I I O
CEECRIRD)

VTR AT

IIETT T o AT T Gl AHalFHIT A HHATLN SATAATTAT ATHI AT o HLeT
QAT ST o6 T S (A ferat St A= Strae oA A % |9 Ferert & w9
H TET AT | IUSTT [T 3T gEr ARaHor AT F AqNd T wrae Hier wmeern
4.35 FINE 3T 7.87 FIE & | THH AATAT, U9 widA Y 96 IS F TETEA F ATT
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o TIfoa g | % 7 Yo (Yo 2w2) v w@iesy [fd (fow oee) F g+ & o
AT TEE FATAT AT ISirahea T |

FHATL FAT I

i) FT % forT g Seamid afesay aifery 11.11.2019 & T i T8

P)FTS F2T%F % forU-- 3,00,000 / -

@) sttt & foro-- 4,4,00.000 /-

ii) A 03-03-2020 & I HATHFT FHATAT & o0 ff q9g ASFAH Tiferey =
200 TSITT &9 FT {HT F 7 FFFare g0 FaTeeaT FHATAT 3T I afd / It
T Fa¥ FEA o forw R g |

CEIEH

AT TLHI % (390 % ATH AT 9 7 31.03.2010 T AT IHH Tgel s H WAT g0
FHATAT % {7 S ATSET 01.04.2018 | AT #T gl G A FT foawor |

fErega e:
a7 Aaae 470 560
CIECIES 88 107

T AATAT T T FT 2018-19 3 FLTF 128 FE AT 2019-20 F ILTT 96 FUE |
IEERIEERERIR R
HETALOI AT

31) off UH. F. AgraTd, 21, TRAT 9% 7 01.04.2019 F HAH § AHAATS ATH 9

T IHTed AT
31) 07.05.2019 FT EUASHET Teqer AR ord do, 9= =17 Faer, oy

st |, 7 e
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z) A 70T AT, e, STuwH, BT 7= F 17.05.2019 F FART ToATEg

TTET =T F1T (AT

T) EHTE 9 GIT 22.07.2019 Tl HAH H T[T TALT HIT S AT AATAT TAT
T SHTed TIHAATE & AT FEIHAT & g7 AT 737 S| SeaT a9

% THET ST T FAHT ATTHRT HHAT T[T g% A7 off TH. TR ,

STt U (S uwes) |, R aF off sufRea o

3) ST dF & THST 3T A FAHET ATGHRT ATHAT TS 26 F gATE 34
EUEEIEARE R
e 22.07.2019 T TTH FTATAT FT 3fT 24.07.2019 FT e Sz sfiv e+

FTATAT, e[ T % 70 T 7 I5Te |

e 01.10.2019 T TSN TIoiae A THA, oS | STUASHET ATSAAT 217 F AT

JTAHAIT LA & o0

) AT 75T § TAUAURSHT 61 HATSHl Flee FIeAd ThiA & T
TATIITHE & e § 22.01.2020 T I § GTATOER =477 37 AferariRar <
HHE T TATT AT T STUASHET S TAUAUERSHT ol FHTEAT 6f 75 o+
THTY LA W12 7 AT forT |

[LESER SCE
o o TLAET T ALALAT ATA SIS H AT [ASH gId & Sl s hl Ararareay / Eowm 4
&1 <er oY FHI8d ad 3| e "L g0 A7Ha &l [[aerd, TiHaarg avan

T A1 a1 e, a9 §F g v e, T T s arfr
e & e us Ao SR srerer afga waets a% gr d19 Feore g @

TS Hd 2
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

AT RAAT ;
I, AT TLH, THAATE LAY, AT a8, AT R 9 3T a1a1e &l

IR HeAdTd ANE T 90 & forw o =<k #3ar gl 9, a0 a1 &
FHAT TEEA] G a9 & [ F/SRd § 396 TEEE 6 (o7 ST 27 F3aT g
I, UTEHI, qAT=dht, AT TOTEAT T T-TLHTET TISAT FT ITF TGHAA AT
T F o0 gvgars a1 g1 31 AT 2020 T G977 9 F forw A< o
T TLTEAT T U Gret ey & Aay O Fd | ha 1 Fiaiee o@r aeied Je
R “fieT Y AT TAuedy, =g ofiT o FYTRE 9TET S@r gerht fi

I T I agHd GATAT , HEA T, AW % [olT qIE 91 2 HaT ¢ |
e Hea & forg s ST e
AT qH
fa=ri=: 30.06.2020 HEFET
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@ ulimm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

oA aEr et o1 Rued
Jard,
Yo
GIENBIREIGICED
forfrar faraforl &t A e o= feié
| I

1391 IS 9 dF & fa<iig faavor ot et wdten &t §, | 31 A1, 2020 &7 gaH-U7,
-1 TRaT 7 faaR0T 3R T Y &1 At TaTg faarur e Ageayquf araresur Hifeat 1 ariwr
fed fa<ia faaron & e 3R 3 WienRor geam enfire €1 3 faxita ufkomt & gaR gRy -
TRIf3rd 26 TMETE 3R AifATees JRAT TaT URterds gIRT oral-ORifard 429 =arsii &1 faarfom =i
DI TR B SUR GRIT 3R 3T a1 Wi ! gRT o WAt &t aam usteft &t 718, 3h! 99 §b =
URara feord do gRT famm e & o uR farar g1 Tt 177 Srarsi &t faarfomr «ft wnfia &t 1 §
S o weter & 3refi 8T off SR qo-ua Ud oy 9 g1+ Wi § fIarun 3R el UaTe faarur, 3%
Wt ot foam mar §1 3 IRaT oMt oRaT-URle o 18T §311 3% UM S & 24.91 wfawra 31w fw,
21.41 Ufa=Id STHTE, 25.03 UfA=Td SATST 3119 TF 21.48 Uf=rd sars oo feem B

2. BURI TG H, 5HRY AFaH AR 9T 54 3T 71T WHiehull & SR, AR RUIE & Hifhd ™

BT IMYR' STHITH afdfd ATHe & THTE &) SredHy, ST faxid faavuor sfdh fafaua sifafram,
1949 GRT TIISH SHGRI ¢ & 3R HRA T TAFI: WiepTd araics- il & Sure & of d
¥ forg sfa=ae § Ud Ul Ud ardfas o =i g |

Q) Ja-UF & A B 3T 31 AT, 2020 6 8% & HRIGATA! BT et 3R JHfd fm;
&) oy & IHT feA T FH a4 Td 5 \Td & TeH H a4 T W SR

) TH ! yaTg fIaror I aka & T oy & fore Farc yarg faarur gRifar g |
GHECKEEAR NI

Q) SIS / 3REISMS A 30+ gRux 4. T Srefiwadisfieng. wasf / 2533 / S-1 / 2019-20
femifera 12 RRTsR, 2019 & IR ATTg W1 o &) URE Sar &1 YR HA 3R 39 2018-
2019 ¥ 2022-2023 TF AW UTd 8 B! fafe & fog ufk=ies wr Jaftrd oo & 31 A &1 2
AT & YR TR ATH 20% o 1 AT & off|

IRAATG U1 §F &b Ydaa SHaR0Thdl sl = s Hedids fobar 3R 2018 | 5,20,13,49 SR
IU B Hd URH oIal (Hfas Y I 03[ & g3dioRvl | g {6 fomn &1 uga@ &1 | i rg
AT §b A 31 A, 2020 d% SR Gewic i &1 Ay T8t far § o fos Jrers /
SReTE feus o faam T B

~
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sulipma[yl dlgmo el
it

BT, 2019-2020 A &1 1A Bt 3Hafer H Aferg U deb 3 U 3gar & fag @y 3iR g1 ot
T 2,24,00,00 ¥9 THTRG farT, S 2018 T Fuiia $o U a1 HT 43.06% B |

3gd ATE], U g oI 3@l § U STar BT URRNYT oAl HFS (TTY 15) HHART AH' &
3FIER T8 81

Y gey | faarur & foru foxita faavon o for 19,193 Aie w1 garen o |

Y WA §U, dF AWH- HHS (T 15) HHARY T BT Ura B H 3w g1 o fob S
g w31 gya el §, 89 sifafkad wraem ot amn Ryt oa o sramed § o sfeadt & feramn
TIRTS GITT 3R FUDT SRR dF P TP ATH R 3= Faiferd Yol IR IS |

@%#wmwmaﬁvmﬁmm(mmma; &ﬁ
Sifw ard el & e urgu =6t fvar 8, S f usie= &) I |, Tauesl
Wﬁﬂéﬂﬂﬂ/@ﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁ%qﬁ@ww%uﬁﬁwmaﬂ%w
WY 3R ffafkad Urau™ ot maRgedsdr = 811 &g A d6 I J&fdd omg Ry =

AMEE R IRNUF . 3RURIE) T 3R 3IRe 1wt 112/03.05.34/95-96 A 22,
1996 'ﬁmmﬁ&m@ﬁﬁ,&mmﬁ?mmwsﬁ%mﬁﬁm
faa@myul AFcs 9 Yefta ufayfa & oy SfiR SRIRfE TR wau™ & fad g\
3REE gRT SRT fbw T iffepur Td 3 UeM o9 & T Uy R AReR
uﬁusr (G- 3REE/2015-16/101 SISIR, W1, A, SH). 2 / 21.04.048 / 2015-16

famTe 1 ST, 2015) H7 HeH <d § 1 SR Uy & WY 5.4 "wfaufar & IR d& & forw
wmaaﬁwm@ﬁmmw%@vmwm i, S MR
(RS0 SRR B1 TR Gigd), YT U= 3Nfe ity 781 ¢, 39fig, Tadie EXENE
B AMd § fob THUTel / il & fore ef¥eue wueial g1 fau T8 RS &1 & g ufafa
P =0 H T8I AT Sl bl g

IR URTT & IUR, SRRRAT TRIUSR Jaess 3R SI3ehd Tdey & o Sy
10% 3R 70/80% W4T gRM | §fgadl § foru U sifafad uraem &t AT 8iR a¥R & fore
d & T IR ST 71 UHTd TS, 39 A 761 fvar o g1 g |

) 71 YR Rerd §6 & TR SRURIE TRa. sRRet st 112 / 03.05.34 / 95-96 22 AT,
1996 &A1 ITT debt & Smg FuRon, ofT ifeRur Td wrae™ Hes (&t o Sa)
R (T (iv) BT AR & ATHRT R & P AR, v bl IURDBd! &1 pig @I
T g1 S 8, af O SRSl &I &f s Gt graensii &1 Tdi| 41 o1 =fee, 7 foh
Fad ARy gy a1 3T W o o ol 8 mr 81 daftierg 9 S @) Tdin
Fifferzur ufehar gfaurar wrae uihar ueH 8] @t § iR S f TAdie & fow oA
IYREATS DI & M5 Tt FiaeTeii & Iomg U = JfaeT / HFT & e uaq &= gl
zafee, d% @ ufshar siRatsms grt Rufia fadeyef Aamdet & srura & 61 g1 dd =
mm&namweﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁfwaﬁﬁm%sh?ﬁﬁﬁ?mwmﬁ T2t g1 39ferg,
&Y sfedl ® faru oI aral Sifafkad Traem &1 AT SR auuR & fofu d & AT W Us
e gHTa ) FeiRa #A & smdf B

© T o




@ ulimm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

sﬂﬂ%ﬁgwﬁaﬁamﬁmﬁ% IR FRed! Y, < ged, Ui TR
T & forg urayT SR Uoit 3rqurd Ifed faftrsr srura enfe afed gith

B ST AR TR1ET TS EIT3E gRT SIRY 3ff$fen IR It (THUUd) & 3FER & 38R
far gt ROié & faci faaRur SumT &t aamsien & fiw 39 AFe! & ded gaR!
el &1 aaradiers &t [ S afdfa foram T B 1 91y HRAR TE QTR
TR GRT AR} A SHER Afed & SR 91y # Afdd awaedhdit $uR o8& 3 Wdd §
@WW%WW%WW%@W%WWW 1949/ g
3R g 3t 3 Afaes el &1 59 saxgdwarst 3R SR Ifed & AR -1
f3a1 81 89 O § fob g0 off e Ui W1ed UTd b €, O §ARY X & fog SR UeH
M & e guie 3R Iuged B

4. AFA R &

T) URAIT Rold § (IReATSE) &1 3R F, 17 310d, 2020 HI HIIS-19 Fame Tadr-3nf

3R UIGYT * IR B gU, §b 7 307 IYRBTSN B 31 TS, 2020 b o< HEI
Hrgad SR aRomdt ofe arfferzor @y weM fasan g1 TAdTe wraem & RufRor & fag 31 9,
2020 T, 1 HBUN 3R B & dgd THT SR b TNHU B! S Gohel & AR
af¥afda a1 ST | S ST, U gRT 39% BUN Bt %1 fAufRor & & foan
T SFHF HEHR & gRumH ¥ 98! AfEaarst & orefF 51 39 ardfde ufkung s
AT I firs 8 Toba B 1 fahar faaroil Y i 19.3.5 37 |

S AHA & Jao H gARY I IMfIT T8 8
oIt faavor gg weed a1 US| & SWReIiud

5. 9% & fFed Hed g4 faxiia faaRol &1 R o371 & Tdy & fofeR § S SR IR HRd &
WHR T MU TEHTINE gRT SR SRal HIFh, 3R GHI-GHY WR ST fafge aififgs, 1949
BT YRT 29 AR YR RO o (‘SRS GRT SIRT 6T 7T aRu= SR =1 =1 o |ry agio
Rrgidl & SR fadia fufa, fadi e ok §% & o) yae & aR o I 3R e faam
& $HRd ¢ | 3T IR H, T BT 3Tl I QR @ quT dRae<St ud o stfafbraarai
1 Tdl A Td e, ST SrRamaien Sifadl & an] &<, IfId iR faawyuf fofa ud sfiwa &
ferg fftfa dur Sufia faxdta faaror S v vd e faaR ver &1 § iR Hifaew firar = 9
o g 918 I8 YT & SRUrg a1 fardt e & ot waferd faia faarur 1 Sufrd o7 & 3e2d
I 9% & SRS TUSd GRT TN & ST T Y, SiN fob qdesfad § 1 Tfud araToRien Repie o
ST TG 3R TR, HIA-ag- quT SaToster Reple o gaiedar Td guidl g &= & e
T = & Jarferd v siidikes i ol @ s T & fore SwRard off anfya § |

fa<ita faarur fAftfa @7 & gdes 3 &t emdr & sfida & e orieR § 9u1 Hrasita dRi1 &
&Y T SHHRI UG B, oi1 ar] g, Taeh are 3R a1 & SMUR TR SR TR ST JaiT ad
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

TP a1 ST SId Usie Scp T 3T BT T TS bl Ap-TT 7 T8l 8 AT bl I[P [dbed
T8l fobrg UHT I3 &l ST &1

aRaTgen & fay faazur & fou saradtes &1 IwReiia

6. BURT A&d 3T MY U H=1 ¢ fob fa<iig faaRor aifaw Ffedl @ qofa: qea @ o 9
RIS AT I & HRUTST B AT SHRY T Wfed TRaTIieres o1 RUie Uem &1 g1 Ifad sy
IDIC BT MY § Afp T8 TR 181 ¢ {6 TIuTy & 3rure § 1 78 aramusiern 3fe 3w
B W % TSI B | YRATUST a1 Tt I Ffedm 3 bl § aUT Thd a1 Thd =0 § IugNT
FHarel gRT 59 AP faxiia faaron & R W forw 7w 3nffes fAofal & ywnfaa &= godt B

TUTY & SUTE B g9 OR0Td fufg <d § auT aamusie a9 URiTd ATl §HIE 3@
HEEERERNE

v) faxitg faavur ot wifass Ffedl arg 98 U1yt & SR g1 a1 fhl TTerdias Sy &1 stida
TUT UG AT 3R TN U 39 SIRGAT & IR & ol TRATURIEUT HAT dUT THRY I
e[ A & e yafa $iR I ararned ured &= | Hifass Ffeal 7 dRarest & HRur 9 uw st
TS 7T, Yoas g3 A W 91 SR 8, i enarer<t & fiycfivrma, Srerarsh, g g, firean
=TT a1 3R =T 1 Srag e <fie 8) Tebd g

&) AT SIAMT Ud YeYH gRT fhU 7T Hafid UdheIdh=ul &1 dehaiadl auT Uged ol arot1sf &
3 &1 i &3

) T T UT oET I1ehl P SMYR WR YSHT P BRI TRIT F AN & 3T W ey
fepTa fo o gerst an fRufadt # ifae sifRfdadr § o 9ug auT s9d qeaifiil &) wrdsfia
TRIT 99 |1 | U ST et ¢ | afe 57 39 feps R ugad § b sifAfyaar g, O g goR o
A ¢ 6 Tfed oy Ry & usdieru & ey § 3o+ dramdiers Bt Raid & e
BT HR Syl I Teheiar suafe g af ot g & uRads a1 guR sy gardt
AATRYe Bt U BT fafy da v arar wedt & YR W g § | graifes Hfasy 3 geAd ud
fRyfeal Tg Ud 39 el &) prixiicl T=aT 51 367 J A Tbd!

8 umtau afed foxiia RUid &t e T Tl quT Seyuf TRqdel BT Jedid ST 3R
a1 Ut ST o o 3 fawdta e siafifea des Td gt ot Sfad TRedie~on TR &l
gl

BH AR AR H! ! U1 fIaR0r UerH fohar & St 3 ATHG! & A Ao &l Ud aaTusian
B gAY T4 Siaies o & foredt Heayul wt, S g0 aamusien & gRH fafed & ]

AnnualiReponti20i9°20




@ ulimm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

A gAR S| & ¥ faarur +f ue fran g T g0 Tadadr geeh Afde snazaemdrsn &1
3FUTe a1 8 IUT8H S U Faiy Td 37 Ara o gfrd ra €, ST gAR) Wl dl ¥ JafRd gid
g 3R JReM & Yy H AFLEId ] |

3T ATHA
7.

T) 89 S & faxia faaot & 2nfiret 606 (Sveam) <matalt & faxita faarolt / gemneit &1 ket udten
et fpan g fomat foxitg faarun / foxfia SMeRt 31 AR 2020 9% Fd 3. 1,14,16,92,60 TR B
3T 3R AT 9% & I ol 3. 10,97,00,24 BSR IUT T IR ST g, 547 b faxia
fqa=on & A1 TR §1 429 Rmaneii # ¥ o xmaneil & faxita faaroi / gEAnst o1 eRarusier =mat
ATORTET gIRT fobam SiTa 3 Iuah! RUId g6 & 715 § 3R 5HRI I H igl deb g qransil & Jeiy #
A IR SR Y Tapxur § Haerd g, Il IRE ¥ U [T TETIRIgeh! 1 RUIE IR S1emid g
177 TMETSl & A § ST oar oliem 8t fovar T §, g9 S Rianefl & dey # ¥ ok
U&HCIHRUI & foTT Taie TaTford sl tR 4R fsan B

@)Eﬂaﬁwﬁ&rﬁﬁﬂmmzsaﬂaﬁ 2019 AfARTg UTHT S (TS TRIT) S 1Y Uisa—
M dF 3R Ueeid- UTHT deb (3faruidsdl &t Imior d) & 1 3Wid, 2019 I THMATA 8

Geferd e FsR 19.27 &7 e dd B 39 O, T fRUIhdl &1 ATHor §b 1 30d 2019 J
&I ¥ el B

31 1, 2019 &1 JHTE gT I & oIy uisas a1 8 (3favvuft &g ardior §o) &1 akar wiien teh
31 o TR1&feh g1 faha T o, fSReehT RUTE 7 9, 2019 b Ueeia! ITHT sleb (SfeRull §51g Jriion
) B! gAY RUIE S gUR gRT o WRiféra &1 718 2 & Tgad RUIE &1 1 310d, 2019 &1 dHETg
W%(ﬂéﬂ@ﬂ/&mm$msﬁuﬁﬂam$wmﬁ$mﬁm%mW|

Ih RN YR T HIfAS-19 F FRR TOR & HRUI, YR IRBR 4 R S H 24 AT, 2020 & 21 fet
& T drAradl D o o, f $ AR R § 30 4, 2020 T 3R dg/T 1, dlfd 39
aRRY HT TR 3R 34f¥F 8 &b |wmw§w%%sﬁé@mﬁ&n®mmﬁ?
i ufayfd, SR &1 gl 9o, A6, SaeR! T Sfe § Hefid gxdrdel & Hifde © 4
ﬁwmﬁ%ﬁaﬁm@m%waﬂﬁwmlwﬁumﬁwmw
TR (ICAN) gRT MR TaT aiefur & AFd! & AR Sfod TaTuRI& q1ed Ui &3 gq
Jopictes ST TRter fsharsii TR 1R far B

ST o SHOR ST T §, ARG T §d o1 Il dhei Tifafies e udten afirerrg e o
TRT IUTSY PHIT 7Y STeT P YR TR foar a1 § 3R 50 39 W Iy #a g

3 AHA P YeY H AR I H His uRdd gl g
3 faftre ok fafaramae sraaman u= faid

8. sifch1 fafam Siffem, 1949 o1 URT 29 & STUR IEH-TF 3R TY TG g1 <RdT §1¢ T & |

Annual Repo*rt"2,;0s1,\9§0



(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

9, 4 7 TH P WRIUTH! # Ghfad A@Tuie Jarsii & e 3R dhdR Hu-T (SUpH!
DT 3o 3R SAR0T) AR 1970 / 1980 Bt SULTTAR 3R ITH SOfEd Uehc vl &1 13T &
e, g9 Ruid ovd g fo:

(@ 891 Gt BRI 7 PG U T €, Sifer gAY AFaH SHaRY @ fayma & SuR gast
TRATIRNETT B TS 3TaRge ¥ 3R §HF I8 STl U |

(al) Sleb b <H-2T Sitfeh BHR WHES 31T § §b & SHUBRI b SR AETE |

(%;miaﬁqﬂwﬁamé‘w%mﬁﬁﬁwﬁweﬁ%mﬁ&n%ﬂwﬁmm
M E|
10. 59 3 RUIE e =meat 8 95,

@ AR H, I gRy Sndféra @rd &1 Ifud 581 9 gRI 3@ 7T & S8l I I8 S sigdl Pl
THRY Wi A Uebe gidT § 3R AR IET UHe & Il & fore yafd faarfoni gaR gri a1 f
T8 YRaTet ¥ UTd fpar T B

@) =9 R | uelRid ga vz, Ay 9uT 819 &1 fJarur, 6d) Yo ¥ Jeftia aa afgal o
gsifird RO ok <arah gRI U fyarford, Sfgf grm <R el fha 8, & SFER B

& St fafaem sifafam 1949 &Y URT 29 F 3iefi TRET <RaT TRerhT gRT URAT AT &
Eﬁgﬁw@ggﬁ@a@uﬁf\aﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬁw%aﬁvsﬂﬁsﬁﬁ@éaﬁwmwsﬁsﬁa
Y Y Wl i

(S TURI I § & U, 1Y 9 81 fdaRur quT Hehdl UaTg fdaRur UaIy eRaTehol A-dh] Bl

SIOTE, TUY 15 & SFUTS & SfaTaT 3R gAR KA & I Ig o1 sy sy o afvfa

21_3%% 3ICTTAT, 3 B b B ¢ [ & HRAHT ot s gRT e arates= el & Ay s/
|

Fd T uw R U9 Jdar-9 Tauadt
TICS TdI3eC
THTH TollehRUT . 003990S/5200018

T AR
AR

TSR . 212354

TSI3MEUA : 20212354AAAACWAS70
TXIER FHR BT VI I

feamte: 30. 5 2020
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faaror S | 31 HTd, 2020
el 3R gadrg
gl 1 4,69,545
SRTferferar 3R Mfer=r 2 1,18,56,240
ST AR 3 12,46,33,762
IYR 4 4,57,25,547
3T TATd 3R UrgeT= 5 45,44,314
P 18,72,29,408
sfaar
YR od 9 & Ui Teh e 3R QW 6 49,93,962
S A 29 TUTHRT 3R 3T JaT YR 7 3,04,76,200
IGEE 8 2,44,17,167
3w 9 11,74,91,789
3 AHTRaAl 10 575,637
3= TRt 11 92,74,653
P 18,72,29,408
12 52,704
27,092
Wﬁgﬁ@m#ﬁm 18
@ra) g fewforat 19
SURIKT Iy S ol o et 31 8
TR THRAifra RO & SFER
PAd P TH HeR Td FarH T Td ht
IS ThISee
Y P IS0l TAT 0039905/5200018 Fd Wd FeRe ded & ek 9
BXdl/- BXdl/-
¢t T, Aearm) (&t B9 ST gHI, 38T TH)
3femef IECRIED
BXdl/-
UFAT PHR
yrfiaR

HedT1 4. 212354

BXdl/-
(ot g1 @iedt AR
IECRED

RIF: IS
f&1ie: S 30,2020

T/
&t &t F¥1 PR )
IECRED

BXdl/- o BXdl/-
(et ST 3. g T, smsuEE (o Sl IaRm)
IREIcE IBERiET

/- )
(St T, §an
few®

RIH: Idq
f&ie: S 30,2020

~
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

AfeTS I S
31 Ord, 2020 &) JATE Iy g a1 3R g1 F) fyazoft
(19 9% =91 JRaa- 8, au™ JARET IRl & el o)
faaRor ST 31 ¥T, 2020 &1
=T I 99 8g
3T
HHIT AT TS 13 1,43,43,015
3= 3 14 27,90,348
Hd 1,71,33,363
T
g fhar T TS 15 97,30,577
UReETeqd g 16 30,18,524
YUY 3R HTHRR/HANE (A) 17 28,88,037
B 1,56,37,138
GIEY
ay gq fFraa @y 14,96,225
gauu?m&raa, 2019 T 3 o ST AT AH (A€ 19.27 BT gdTell 64,87,811
)
A g Y AR Iuctsy 79,84,036
faftas=
Tifafde SMRI&faal & 3fdRul 2,99,245
I RIEal | 3dRor -
I UF I o ST 71T Y 76,84,791
Pd 79,84,036
Tfd IR 36 - Sifhd g&a - $UT10/- B (EH HIE 19.17)
Hifeih( 3uai 7 ) 31.87
g suai ) 31.87
Hgaygul oar Hedar 18
Tl wR fewforar 19
IRIad Ieyd IRl Gl & 3ifiye 3
AR THiAfhd RO & R
FHdUl & TH YR Ud SdqH T T Ot
IS ThEce
HH T UsiiepUT T=AT 003990S/5200018 Fd Ud FeRe Hed & R I
T/ T/
(ot T, HeaRTo) (& 89 IS IHi, ML L)
3{eHef IBERED
T/
U $UR g/ I/
arfler (et Sf 9. g Ispa, M UEY) (o S AR
Ay, 212354 IBEEED IRERIED
BXI,/- BXdl/-
(it g dedt IR0 (et T, §an
[EERIED IECERED
g/
RIF: TS o 6 RT FIR ) RIF: T
faie: S 30,2020 frwe faie: S 30,2020
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afeTg e S5
31 AT, 2020 F AT Ad ¢ ware faawof
(S8 9 =0T gferd= 8, THH ARMAT goRl T udl S)
31 HTd, 2020 Bl
IFFR O

RATaA Tl | Ao g Udig
ATH IR BT+ faarult & AR Fad ard 14,96,225
TS
U 3R 3{Th R b ATy 28,88,036
IJUR TR TS 22,18,227
g™ 1,50,074
3 Rl D! Toehl J 1H/81H (Fae) (900)
DHRRITA Yol URIdT J Ugd gl aTH 67,51,662
TR TR A gl
RERUEE|E 1,20,18,774
3T H gis (3,05,73,499)
3 IR H Il (94,075)

(1,86,48,800)
Ui Sadrsil § gl
SHRTIRAI H g 1,20,59,851
3 T3l ¥ ®ul/dls (21,72,352)

98,87,499

ORETA Al I Had Adb g (20,09,639)
A= MAaiedal § Ao g Udig
3] HT&Hl T WRIgl (1,71,645)
3] AT D! Tdeh I T ATR-T 1,226
TR Tidiaiel | Ugad Had dha (1,70,419)
ERICERIGICIECIGEET R ELN
QIR Goll T SIRIbRU] -
IYRI (Had) H gl 12,13,808
IJYRI IR Ued TSl (24,17,280)
Ta~ita iafate”n 4 Faa T@e (12,03,472)
girad Tialaierdl ¥ A g udie (20,09,639)
o= afafafea @ 9 g arg (1,70,419)
Tair= TTfafate ¥ Ao g udrg (12,03,472)
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mulipma[hl Slgmo auudl
@ N

I TR 071310, 2019 DI ha 3R TG THI (A1¢19.27 BT
3,88,53,692
gy _

AR gEfeifed RUl & SR
Hadl & T R Td Goe v Tl o
IS TPRce
T &7 USHRUT TSAT 0039905/5200018 Pd Td RS Td B 3R I
TEI/- T/
(ot T, AR (S 9 I IHI, ME.LTH)
e IRENED
T/ -
T HHAR G/ TI/-
e ot S 9. g g, RTTE  ¢off Sl qRW)
YAy, 212354 [RESICH IRERIED
THI/- /- _
(S g e TRI0N) (e T, §an
[REaCY IRENED
R T 3;%1 RIF: I
fami: S 30,2020 %ﬁ@w &) faAi®: S 30,2020
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Sulpm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

g I §%
Al BT ST aTet Igferai
(ST8 b FIYT fAd =1 Y, T ARt goi § &1 7S )

it d

TP JUT 10/- & 2,00,00,00,000 AP TR 2,00,00,000
e, 3ified 3R gabdT Yol

UAF JUU 10/-P 469,54,480 TS TR 4,69,545
— 469,545
| gifafte emfarfaar

1310d1,2019 ! [T & GRUMY W eV RN (A1c19.27 BT I<H o ) 17,78,919
Shre: sifaRfeaar 2,99,245
YT Heladi

Hd-1 20,78,164
ks ERCicel

1310d,2019 &I fdad & URUM WY e¥ad AN (€ 19.27 BT I<H o)

Shie: srfaRfamar

UeTq: el

Hd-l

N ISR 3R 3 RTafaar

130d,2019 &I e & URUMT WEY ¥ QY ([A1e19.27 & S o ) 20,92,814
Gﬁg: SffaRfaTar -
YeTe: Heladi -
Fd- 1l 20,92,814
v Frewr IaR el Rférfaar

137Uc1,2019 I [deid o URUMH WEY 29 RN (A1 19.27 bl ¥<aH o) 471
Siie: srfaRfear _
gcly: dheliadi -
Hd- IV 471
V @TH 3R g1 P1 oiaT fqaolt &1 3y

1310d,2019 &I fder & TRUMT WY e¥a] Y (FAe19.27 HT e o) 64,87,811
ST Y &l aH / 814 14,96,225
geTe: Tildide SIRieaal § 3farul -2,99,245
Fd- V 76,84,791
B (1+11+11+1V+V) 11,856,240
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aftraTg I §%
A BT SRTT Tt Sy
(SIS T =G LI o1, THH JRAT gIRI T Tl SITY)
-3 31 |, 2020 B
STHT TR0
3. |. {1 STHT M
D) dob1 4 §
an =Y 10,48,116
10,48,116
Il. §9d dp STHT IMRAT 3,17,75,788
1. TTaiY ST TR
)y S 1,23,46,702
(v) SR 7,94,63,156
9,18,09,858
Pd- A—(1+11+111) 12,46,33,762
3T. 1. HIRd H RITar3fi P ST IRt 12,46,33,762
Il. HIRd & dTg XTET3{1 ST STHT IRai -
P — 3T (1 3R ) 12,46,33,762
SIEl-4 31 |14, 2020 H1
IUR
I HRT H IUR
() EICIG] 4,47,39,475
(ii) 3 §b — I=d doh -
(iii) 3T IR R TS| 9,86,072
Pd-1 4,57,25,547
1. HYRA & deR SUR
Fd-1l
FA- (1+11) 4,57,25,547
. IUYad gAdd § AR1ad SYR IRAfed o 4,57,25,547




I% (A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

~

afraTg T 9P
A BT ST T qTel S
(19 T ST G B, THH AT gk & U1 3)

3,20,753

41,29,218
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aftreTg v 9%
@l T SRT T arelt Srg_yferai
(STeI ep YT Y1 81, THH RN §OIRI H U1 &1 )

-7
%aﬁvmsﬁva@mhm

31 H=, 2020 &I

. HRd H

i) dbl H ]

%) ArqErdl 4

26,13,973

[) 3G SHTErdl §

2,78,62,227

ii) HRT JUT 3T YT R < AP

D) abI A

T) 3T RT3 b 1Y

Hd-1

3,04,76,200

Il. HIRd & dT8x

®) arard |

W) 3 STHRIRT @Il H

) | TUT 31cq Jo1 R < Tha

Ha-ll -
Fa(l 3R 1) 3,04,76,200
Sd1-8 31 |Td, 2020
fFra=r =7
. HRd H Ha=

3. IRBRI ufayfaai 2,34,17,167
2. IR B
3. [SdwR 3R dfe - A6 10,00,000
3. TSR IR TS - 3= .
. AER! 3R gdil hyUi=dl | AR N
4. 39 _
P 1| 2,44,17,167

Il. UIRd & dTex A
3) R giayfeai ( R UIhRI digad) N
3 3= .
i) TR .
ii) fSdTR IR e _
Ha- I -
FHa(l 3R 1) 2,44,17,167




(A Government it Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

aftrerTg urH S
AN BT ST arent g
(STa I ST I 1, 9 IREAT §oR § UGt o))

9,64,95,436
11,27,38,117
11,74,91,789
7,80,179
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afremTg T §%
Gl BT ST I arent g
(ST8 I YT YT 81, THH AR 89IRI | TgT oY )
SIRTAL-10 31 91,
3 i 2020 1
I il
i) 1 3Ud,2019 Bl 9T b URUMH WY XY (AIc19.27 BT IA<GH ) 345
i) Iy & QR SffaRiaaar i
iii) Iy & QIR1F deliadl -
Fa-| 345
TR TR -
i 1 3Ud, 2019 Bl fdel & URUMH WEY b &b (A1 19.27 Bl 26,818
v d)
i ErERREEEIGIRESE]
iii) Iy & SR Heladl -
26,818
i) 1 3{Ud, 2019 1 facrd & URUMH Wy Afad Heog™ (A1e19.27 &1 -
ey d)
i) Sirs: 99 & forg UHR 1,341
iii) UcTd: 9y & folu Hweliadr -
iv) 3TSl I Jeagld 1,341
Faa s -1 25,477
. 3T 3Ad MMl
i 1 3fUd, 2019 Bl [dAT & URUMH WY dbd sdld (A1€19.27 BT |  5,27,229
T d)
ii) Y b AR SffRidaar 1,71,645
i) Iy & GR1H Helladl (326)
6,98,548
iv) 1 3{Ud, 20191 [ded & URUMY 6=y Hied eag¥ (A1¢19.27 B1 -
Ty )
V) SIS 9y & [7lU UUR 1,48,733
vi)  Heclu: gy & foru el
vii) SIS dob g™ 1,48,733
o< =11p -1 5,49,815
foraa g (1,11 3R 1) 5,75,637

feaoft: uifga am S T Uesia U1H d (RITATRUIG AT &1 ATHIUT §a6 ) &t uiRgufr 01
30, 2019 B! faera & ufkomd WU B1d Hed R diHerg 9 dob H RITHARd B <l 718 8l

(&G e I=AT 19.27)




ulimm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

afreArg 9 &
@l BT ST T aTen Srggfral
(STe d 3T fa- gl, qHH R[N §SIRI § Ug! §ld)

. 3R ) -
Il IUiId TSl 7,35,427
1l 3UH Y H Uad H/ IdId UR PHIcT T HR 30,70,819
V.  @d 93 Td TU 7,916
V. 3 54,60,491
VI oY 3R g1 ETdl Y (81H) -
Fd 92,74,653
. % B0 b U H 1,504
Il a9l & [oTU 3{7d: Uad ¢adid
. Sl drel [AHy Iidersh ¥ Gadd g
IV.  FYcdl ®l AR T gl g TR
3. HRd A 10,695
3. YRd & dlex- -
V. WIPpId YSih T3 i i
V. 9% gEd U Y IR 3= JTd 40,505
A 52,704
. R Nl / §C 99,57,454
1. 9= IR 31 43,85,551
N, YR RoId S 3R 3= 3R S oy | Qo uR el -
v, 3 -
Pd 1,43,43,015
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

aftreTg I 9%
TGl BT ST I aTel Srggfeai
(e I 3T gfad 9 81, 79 IR g9kl § ugt o)
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

~

aftreTg I 9%
Gl BT ST g aTel Srggfaai
(SIS O 3FIYT Jfrd 7 Y, THH Rt g9kl H Ut o)

1,41,652
10,297

2,503
X. HIHA 3R IR 2,16,414
Xll. I Tg 2,60,384

Annual Reporti2019-20




TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

FTY - 18
31 A1 2020 B T aY & fore weaayol axan et
1. 3™ 3R oY@ 3meR -
& arfior § siftrFrom, 1976 % 3icRia aftrerTg 9 S Pt R RAi® 01 3l 2019 ¥ Tewad M g 3R
UifeT um S & fae gR1 B 1 oRTet TFeR A GBI F URT YR TRBR Bt TSI JRRTEAT 28 ST

2019 # Iuasy 2|

Soor) fafromm siftifom, 1949 B TRy SR (o v 3ik wm ) 3§ FrefRer smawamasi & SR
fawir faa=ford doR S E| 391 Pl @ dor w3 v §5 gRT 3w S T AR a2
Raifén el wRad amroon Wiga o ikl (R steed), 8 i §6 (@eiite) sftifom,
2015 GRIGRIELANER & IRiior 86 3iftiom, 1976, WR< Rotd 36 / A161E gR19# 990 | IR] fbe

aRuz 3iR ARfeei Ricgicl aen 3TERANwanE gRT SR oRaT AT (Pew) ¥ 3 @ &l

2. 3B B UL :
facia faa=fordl & ol & e geem @ see vd AfERUME §9F @ 3tagaedr us @1 B W
fachiar faaxoll & forfdr o aR<iuREl ik doamsh (smeRee 2ol wika) & geomafea TR vd gitae
31aftr & SR geomafde 3 va e # foaR o s g geem o gz favam axan & b facliar ez
& JoR) 3 yga e 39 goi vd 3R & wirsa § 31 ot aRafdes oRom 3R 7o e & wad
& orar srwE d e e B o HeleH B Wid-gardt w9 & AR & el

3. XI5 & UggH :

(F) S T fo 3N o = 5o we, 3w iR o &1 UM JufeR TR W $ S &

(@) R Rawd da g1 FreiiRe fasgel wreEl & sraR 3msie sl ure st @ agelt & - & 7
A el M snfral & w0 # Teffea R & ady & qd af ok a1 af &Y AR-axgeht areht sy &
AGTP B! Y & SR d9 TP 3T WY AT T81 <1 SITe 59 9@ & oo nfaal &1 399 v
I8 UT® fwral At 941 faar sl

(M 3FsTe 3R | Ui 3 &1 ugel Jet I & fere RfFrifsa fan sem, e ok % v @, s

ferel
(=) e gl R s (Wi 3aft & =T o Big, ST A ea R W @ sl @ )3k 3

el = =St Jufer MR W uga SRl &
@) el & @), T, faffFa sik Tex fRR &1 awies RET & 3R W o s

AnnualiReponti20i9°20



Sulpm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

~ N
@) dRuda feea Tafts sHEl & ame §, 1S @ 0T 396 AAIHRUT & a6 B S 2

(@) a9 A aftra gaft ema ok g &) gHwd we, 59 ao o fa<ia faa=fora & fafafdy wu & Sfeafad sruar
fodt aie ar® grRT 3ruféra T8, 39 a¥ & fRaa @y / g1+ e #® gfvrfera ) s |

4, Fam
S o1 31T AT 3unT 81 & 3R W e 39 arifota 96 gRT @i S & |9 Faw gaTaeR ek

R-TTaeR Faw § dufiag fru o §

Fia<or 3R qeaia-
(@ ) aRuTaan do enRa (Tedies)
Tadien oft &t afayfaat o1 gedien, oifra gea & S siftgor anm arelt wfayfadl ) siey, 3R are o)

€ e v 3| 579 iR @R @1 g 3ifdd e W 3fte 7 ot 39 R &Y uRuwar B 9 3w@fer ¥
uReifi # R s @1 el & gea 3 s ught o B, 57 N ueR @1 7, B vadien S &
wnfer fon sten 2, Bt vgae B Fh @ 3k 396 fore urers gem o s @1 g e & fore s
37eTT w9 < ¥ g o1 Fefkor fsan s & 3R wraw o s 21
355 P R-vaeasR Faw = 21
el & fore wR<ra Retd 96 gr1 FeiRa fadeget wmesi &1 srgeRor féan s 2

() fasra g IuTsy (TUHTH) T4 AR B U1RE (TITWE
U AUl & Sidid arfiepa Faw forre! siawrell o= fauor 9 ffea fbu e €| waaw e aoft & siceta avffepal fraw wilies
SeRTal W fuv &g fafRd fPu e | TuwTd SR Taun e AUl & Sidld 9= 37 g AT “Res Tave AR Aty
F YR W feifa 1 St B | 3 1 3rezrdT ANTd R 3(aHed ¥g UTaU™, Ife H13 81, df 38 1Y Td 811 faawoft &
“FraUT 3% SresfRrmarsit 2 & siarfa wwifia fearman g |

@M Sudea FEfferor & o ufayfoat &1 TR
T / T Ty At § Tadten At B ufqufatl & RIMFRU &1 aRIG &1 AR Sgu dnTd /g% deg/ Aldhe deg R

YR fEar AT g | T8 RIFTRUT IR Al B8 Sfaged gidl & dl S9! quid: wraer far mang | fr=) wadiun ot @ waw

T Aot T wfqufer T IR SRR e / g deg, T8 foran 1 § | RAHT=aR01 & uyTd 37 ufayfadt &1 gieais

Annual Report 201 9:20



TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

foran 7T § IR uRumy W Ife His Sfaged g ¢ df S ford wraem farar mar g |

@ e @ fas wary /gt
IR A & SER faxia a8 § 3 1 fasht ® v / g1 @) ugeH T gl
@) 3

o1 farel) T e iebT @I AT IR faban T 2

5. 3
WRea Rotd 96 & Anfeeit Rigial & 3FR %01 3iR i o oo sk R -Freoes (@de) & a4

Tiiga 50 e & 3= e 3iR ReR gmuFT & gl fiftre gl & o o Rae s El sm,
R Red do gr1 FefRa Fra gl ugi & 3R e o1 s, i iR af sniadl & &
¥ afffga fban wn &

(31) 3EAF® : DIF N 0T 3R 12 FEH TP o1 I BU 36T & fore sFwES & Ea [

31T 3R AT 37 &
(3m) <ifeTer : B W For 3R 12 TN T B 31y S fore e 31Ra & & &, A @ity

3nRa et 21
(5) & : e oRe o1 Ry a7 & PR & Wuft & w9 3 vgorn mn €, AfeA o Reaee

@ # =& st wen 2
HE 3Rl 3R 3FsTe 3Rl & fore gaer= & arlor dat & fore wReda Rawd s gt FrefRa
T UIaUH ®RI & AERE § 86 B ik $ 3R S e d) ARaw wrada Red 86 &1 aRom wwn
Tasi TR RS, S, 112/03.05.34/9596 fo=ids 22 Aref, 1996, 51 famor oy g &
i) w9 R
G IR R T graed e &Rl o s s & :

31) ofY vd o7y vd et Sl (THews) & fore geer sl - 0.25 yirerT Y &R W
3n) afSoe g-wuar (R3RE) B 318 - 1.00 gfererd o

3) alvfsus 9-Huat - sTaRTa T2 &7 (M3RS-31Rea) o 31fH - 0.75 gk w|
3) 9 TRfer 318 - 5.00 yfererd wR|

3) Sudw (3) (2n) (3) 3R (§) F wftafera =& fe e s alEl & fore 0.40 el
(iy sEwFe nRaar
Tl & geféra R F fore s 31w &1 10% o fmt & argRiém R 2 20%.
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Sulpm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

(i) e MR
T W 3R & w9 # 57 st a@ &1 @, IHS MR R Geidrd R BT 20% A1 30% o1 100% 3R
ERMIEIGIRT 2@ & aRviy Faa 1f, R e ama @ g g1, & J umifon g A & R féa R

HT100% |

(iv) e snRRadi

31ferea i BT 100%.
6. Shafeay

YR / 1arE & fmm S & SR o o +ft ywR ot SRafea Ffder T wey & waal
7. 3rae 3l

(@) 3rad 3Nl YT A & geH & UYTd SIS arld dHeard ol faAid 01 3fd, 2019 ¥ faaa & uyra uifgas

I & 3R Uead AH S (RIFFIRUG! 31T AH §b) & 3R o0 (S=g 31 Bl afia1g I S (RIFRIRT
At T Sp) Fi ST AN JHT TR AL

(@) ANTd N TS PLAN , WTEe B dUR HA Tath o079 , A anTd 9 R &1 swwra e emm J gd
39 IR 98 B TS AaqTie Wi JfRferd g | SxauTd @1 o 38 3} ufiufia) ) 38e 1T a1g & @« & 379

B arat YTt Ty § S SruaT It FraTES &HaT & TR W g yoi ® ufvra fasar smem|

BR 3o HiegeF S e Aok & =R s i §6 & IR B geam gARE $6 5 srade &A1 AT
doi & ar e e ek & ol & SRR & R 2

gt afeufRmal ¥ a1 4o (S=g ) afed saqeaa e R & w8

SRER, Wex M 3R wRfde wfed wrra wom ik w0 15%
R, fiiex, giica 31K Fgex AvedTR 40%
PR g e 10 %
R Juor 40 %
R JibT Hiege 3R Haltr egaoR 40%
raTS} ® HTex (@hSt aTd) 10%
YA Td Ha 5%
faggdia SR 10%

Annual Report"2;0s1,\95=,20




TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

U)

(i)

i)

(iv)

10. A

ST Pt YR 0 YR | 3 St

1. 9YW gy § Hel B wderd - R a¥ & for sraweat ufwifora fvar smem|
2. et srgad & wel 9t Wl - a1ffer =Y IR 50% Sy &t ufvworT @t sreatt|

Yolterur & Ty | Siigwel Aga anma &1 g yeiie~or forar smem |

FUT 1000/- W HH ARG aTell TS TRIURI $T TR a8 e @it a9 & g1 farar s |
8. TG UMD - 28 MR B &M:
31Ra Bt &1+ 7@ B & 519 3IRA B arafae T@He IR B Jea TGeN A AR ¥ 31RIF F wmar | 3nRa
gifoera & o1 3T A &t @ vd &= arat vt & g fban a1 & o ad 3§ 390 snRa & i FRmr=
B T F e A R F 3He H P uRacH Sl & o dEie Jafy ¥ U ugarn WA 3nRd & i
gferafefer fsan s 21

9. IS - 15 THART UREATHI I oo

wfersa e

Tgus uRHI sizer disr & Ty wiifte snanfromt & smer v B s ol
1 U fbE e SiRTeT, YT 30 M TR @ vd & et faavoft a1 giRe fbe st E o arffe
e & Ryara urdt wfasa 1 oRemdl *g3® o191 afia 7€ 2| adf % dvm 9% A war ufdw

fAfr & =ug 800001 3iwrgH fpar

KECin|

IE Te URANT orH Ao 2l 96 B 339 Aot o1 BRiao sia- a1 Frm gRT fan s 2
JEHI $P S Ughd gRT a0l &1 FeiRv swifde qrdiea gR1 o s © Swifden
Hrarat ¥ 3va, TRie 3R uRacH & 94 gad dmiies @1 ud gii-dl 3 @ vd g @l
R A & ol 2

Yo

g v URINe arH oo & Y 2019-20 % SR @ v wan &, § 7 Uz fAf¥ 91 gfvarg
Tt ? ok Y& 0 fHifere geaie $ nur w Fruffa fm 3gar s siwgr s 2|

B! BT : YaAlAI Sl ST Uil BT IUANT BRI §E HRI Siiae e Fm g
SHifS®H Fedid & MR R &g srguif (@teR gedt uRem™) & fore wae fean =il

Y & TR AT B T H A1 B e (3rufa oma ar Sififan, 1961 9 39 Sfafd s9W ¢ et & SraR Fuffea
A 3G R Bt AR TAT SRR X ufeiufr & aa aRacH sryar S afffed g1 aRufml & @die ge ofk Saansit

AnnualiReponti20i9°20
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f ] 6
(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

TUT S-S R o UG 3RId uRara g & &9 89 o) Imie 3R] & HTat o uRumdl 8q 8 TRl &)
oRuftl SR arstt &1 A S 7| ger U $t aRe a9 He U Y ftfoiia a) =i & e 38 srefia
&R uRTuRar 3R garstt & oFr & ST 2

11. UEyH, 3eRAe 3NRTHT 3R 3MeRAG 2TAE #a AFS 29

3T gRTSTRY T Te A 7 -29 Ui, eRAe T 3R sTeRus 3R’ & 3FER 86
el B Tl AR 3T & 579 39 R e ge & uRom Tawa acdae @i 2, 5 & Rt s
I & 3T 3R TER a1 Wil o1 Wi Sfe T B et W R o1 e & 31k et fvaeria giaweT

fon 1 s 21

facira faar ol # siefee snRad @ e =& ot o 2|
12, o= e o e -

S5 T9 & ERM B Gz I MR & e

Annual Report2019-20




(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

nt

ST -19
31 H7¥, 2020 1 FAIG a8 H il 8 fewfomr
(STS qh YT Y g1, THH AR goIRI # UG oY)

1. Geil

et oo e (Tnferd) sifdifm, 2015 (2015 BT 14) gRT TN &g smfor S siferfa,
1976 P YRI5 TR &b 1 WG Goil 5. 2,00,00,000 TSR § 3R STRY YSTt & 469,545 TR
& ForIeT A g HRA WRBR , TG WBR 3R 3T d §RT HH: 50,15 3R 35 F

3aTd # forar T )

%) IR WIE @E (BRI #)
(i) HRI RPR 2,34,773 50%

(ii) AHAG IRBR 70,432 15%

(iii) TSI db —3[<dd ddb 1,64,340 35%

@) Yoil gattaar sruTda

(i) ganm&n?% 14.19%

(ii) TR 1 (%) 13.83%

(iii) TR 2 (%) 0.36%

fomR —11 Ut & = u A Ye foran m 1ior 07 - =
feaR — | goft o U T e fopan T R B0 -

2. faaw

YRAg Rord d & anf o=ff fRgidl & oruR d & o Tfaur &t ~uRuwar a& efea
(TIdTH) UG “foeht 8 SUTs” (TUHEY) & &9 § iifdpd fohal T 81 AT, 2020 &1 YHIW ddb
ORUSGdl d% UTRd” Td “fowpt 8 SUTS” & 3iFid db I AT T AHRAG Suarsti &
TSR yfayfaar 18.53% 6 a8 % SR Aoz &t “ufkusdr a fia” Aol & Jey 7%
50,720 BSIR &1 Hiftrs gfkenfaa fovar man of & R oy & #eoR aftyerg 9 d& &
foTe % 857,083 BOR & T4 &1 AR BT WraeT fHa1 TR 4TI TReg AW UGe™ D1 HTG=IHar
B Pt fUfa & % 857,083 B I8 AR Tafcld HR G TR
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4 )
2.1 AT S & R ufayfa o Sfaym o1 arifeor == fear mr )
(@RI H)
GEd - 1,73,90,073 74.26%
foehl g IUCTS —TTHUY 60,27,094 25.74%
UR gq YTRd —Tadthel - 0%
RENEI] 2,34,17,167 100%

2.2 0= R A8 g fbT T Wra el # IdR-TG1d & fdarur

(EFRI )

1. %mqm

EERIEIRENE

() TRBRI Fiayfcri 23,417,167

(@) 16TS (SYR TG Y=RIRMAN) 1,000,000

T 24,417,167

i) HeUg o Uray™ -

i) A= T Had Hed 24,417,167
2. AR I8N 5 [T T UGy H SAR-TGId o [daxul

01 39d, 2019 B! [de@ &b IGA Y (AIC27 b I<EH H) 857,083*

i) SIS a8 o GRM fhT 7T Jray™ -

i) ICTE: I8 & R o= TGl Dl g WTd STeH1/ UidedH 857,083

BT

iii) 3ffa [y

Ui STT U § (RITTRUIG ] &1 TTHIU ddp) B TUHUY g foh T8 Ta et &l afiarg
U S (IR Uretor des) T SR & ST T/,

2. 20—
(BSIRI )
ifn%‘rasamﬂa Bl RIS RIS LA

Annual Report"2;0s1,\95=,20
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2.3 TR-vguaeR e wfaumr
() TR-THUASR fa= &1 wiedl ued

it JRITY

EC3

ESIERE

3

g 84 I T
TTdYTq

P

i) R-FroaTes R-vauaemR fAaw

01 ,2019

(dAlc27 & <

(GSIRI H)

01 3d, 2019 § I8 & QR gl

SURIS 3 o GRM deliadl

3{fdH A

M U Hf YIaeT

3. IARM

YRAT YS! gRT UATIONT IR T aeifep=ur TR -oiRal TRifard Trarai & Jey | iy faa=iom
o giwferd fovan mam R <iva uifard rarsii & Jeiy § e okaT Udleieh! 3R XIRAT Usiteh] g
TaTford aifes)or o fawiia faa=foray & wfaferd foran man 21

3.1 JoflaR & e 3w
(TSR )
faa=or 31- H1A4-2020
gont THIAT (V) % yTaem_d
1. AP 11,64,21,821 97.54 3,20,753
2. 3{qUHDH 9,79,395 0.82 99,608
3. 9 19,27,439 1.62 9,84,735
4. gl 24,402 0.02 16,358
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3. 2 YT YT Hael 3T

(BRI #)
% g% UIaYyT= 11,00,701
SRR graeT= 7,28,694
Teul17 A 3P Tl ol JHHT dob SediRdd YRATUTSal UR UTdeUT bl 31873
g1 2nfire fear T gl '
TAUIE & Ufd Iobd TAUIT UR UIdTH 18,61,268
31.03.2020 &I Johd TAUI 29,31,236
YTdYTT hd CfN:I dlcl \31'1LIICI 63.50 %

3T

()  HAFSIRIE R fHT T grau & Sred, Ja- U3 H oy 7 31w, 3mg ugae
3R 3T IR AFEST & SR P TR U MU fHaa urae afgd e

T B

(i) P P U S HHATRA g HOR T T =areT Ifed HUT /34BN P 3= i
i & siavia s Hal" Wy gfRferd fasar g

(iiy  FISRNAN & MR TR I8 & SR dg Wd R T SRMeT FH0T g [Uad ad &
YIEYT 3R I T8 & UG & 3R BT TeTdh TUIE Ura e fary ora §1

(ivy SF gRI S \Td ford MU ATl # P 718 aferdr “ 3 3" WaRe U deld &1 Sl & |

3.3 3ITF&T ToTaT
(BRI )
i) (%) 0.91
i) TAUITH IAR-€UgME (APd)
A 8 UR01 3{Ud 2019 I Y (TeWUi27 S J<gH H) 20,14,858
Y & GRM il 12,85,983
T8 & QR Hellad 3,69,605
3ffaq 2w 29,31,236
(iii) 99 TAYIE BT IdR-Ted
TdTd 81H UR01 3Ud 2019 i Y ( f[eWuii27 b I<H H) 7,53,590
9y & GRM il 6,85,983
9y o GRME Heliaai 3,69,605
3dH XY 10,69,968
(iv) TH9dTault & [AE Ut YTl o1 Saa- (ATA® SATad] U=
fope e UTaTUTHY B BB
faca 81 1R01 38 2019 &I W (fewWuli27 s Ig<H H) 12,61,268
99 & GRM b T 7T UG 6,00,000
YR BT IS WTd [eral ST/ Uldera il
Y b GIRIM SUANT {6 U T4 YIae™ Y
3ifay Y 18,61,268
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3.4 [AHE 1 a1 & BT &y o7 faazor

(SIRI )
[CERL] 31- ATH-2020
) 11=RfRa=n A, O: STddid o [RYTdH BT 3Kl ol 19,237
(i) g=RfRE|=n AN, G: STddid & [RUTTH A TR 19,237
(i) E[H“E\W IS, U: STddid ot RUTTH THD
TRl i ARy
W) gﬁg{mgﬁﬁm U: Slid & R A diewy et
AT (i) = (i) + (i) +(iv) 19,237

3.5 ®ifas 19 R faframe 3w &1 garar - yRdg frod §o & R Sisiem. 3 did.
#ft 63/21.04.048/2019-20 feAH 17 31,2020 & AR 3fXT FFffwzvred urgemr=

(BRI #)
ICEEW 31- HTH-2020
THUHEY / 3Mldcd A01 Pl U1 SIe- ST IR oD Ja¢ H 3uddd 96,35,514
TR & URT 2 3R 3 & AR AR/ 3afd yeH &1 s o)
Tt 3raT 31 R o8 3nf auffesor ary foar mm 82,263
JU KT GIRTA o WRT 5 & IR [ ay 2020 D1 @6l 4 3R 3T 8,226
¥ 2021 @ fouTE 01 P SR fopT 7T Uy

JUdd GRTA o 356 6 B TR UG b Ao WR I FRIEcT]
(slippages)/ / SfAfRTS AT & U S-S ARdTch Sfafdal & GRM
FETAITT fobT TTT ra |

YHSd U9 YRATY H Jaaardt TR HIfds-19 &1 YHIT df¥d 3R YRR fa<ia el &
Tgaqul uaH, SfRRar 3R sffes nfafafda o w#el &1 HrRur &

YR Re1d o 7 27 A, 2020 31173780, 2020 B! “Hifas-19 fafames Qe o1 aivon B
YRt Rord S & At a2l Rigidl & rgar Bur & arelt @ grsiia CIRIERACEC
01 A, 2020 3R 31, TS, 2020(3MRRUTT 31afe)d dia g & arelt Tt fraly vy sarst
& YA | 3 TEH & IR ST TRt S| ST i Ugd Fel o I ¢, YR Roid 9 &
3T Uga TG TR TR0 AFES] o Sid,29 HRaR!, 2020 DI AH& U H aifigpd qHt
GTdl & F§Y H, WId & 3y s S &b Sraeg Hi HdbId- g3 fel DT T bR SARAA
P! Ay BIoTel Bel Aol of TS 8, 3T Fiferur & I IHHS U & Fifepd Wral &
Gfwhferd =76l fopa srwm.
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~
31 AT, 2020 BT IUAR I & YR W AAAATG TH §F A HIfAS -19 fafames doer &

3P HaR fHT TN WAl & THIE < 8226 TR Hi AR BT UG 3T 8 FoR Ui {41 717 B
TUH T 82263 TOIR B AR BT 3 WAl & for€ wieferd fpar mar g e e &t I
DI TTS B 3R T 10% HT Ay FuiRa 8 & SR T [Tl o1 31 orear @y feam m

B 31, AT 2020 H1 AT ¥ & o g ifAfda gy st ae uga Bt TS G W senfea
B TS U s YUl YR IR A BT Ufshar A SeT & e SR uR St famre
(3T I 2020-21 &1 famTgY 01) B Urae fosw STEA|

YR Rold § 7 22 73, 2020 &1 AT d1F A deb URRITH (HRCINGH) 3fafdd AR
PN o1 g1 IJoaTd AgTHR] DS -19 KA TR S & Trgem=i &1 foeg Hiar a& uwifaa
BN 3R Yret afkoms Hidwr & faerg iR 8 R 30 St fperafes oifafya g1 d 3= &
qdes Hifex B

3.6 3R YAETAT gg Ufayfa®vur / q:5a $u=it &t 9=t 713 fasfia enfaat @1
(FSIRT #)

H

TR /3R] 1 &< 7T Wl 1 Hehel Hed (AU Dl TeTh) -

bl Uldha

fa77d 9ol & 3{dlkd WTdl & A&y | HuTiad fidRad Uidha
[ad Tl Hed IR Hbd ATH/BTIH

3.7 @I /3 7 sifware faxita enfeaal &1 faawor
T @ 8 sifreure e fasita snfaat &1 fag=ur

(F9RI )
HATHI -
374 I IY & SR YAURIEd Wrdl Pl AT
d gHMAN
dt. 9 7 sifreures faxita snfaay @1 faavur
(F9RI #)

DA Db
ElISENEIREDY
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(A Gove nt Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

3.8 A& &l 8¢ UGt

(BRI )
TR 01 2019 ( 27H U H) 304,804
gy & Gk fh T T Urae™= 15,949
Y & GRIF SUANT [HT W UIaeT Gl
3ifaw =y 320,753
3.9 &FaR TAdY N
(TSR #)

ur

Y T SIS Trararadr 10,00,12,630 12,74,844 1.27
I 2,53,918 28,295 11.14
EEIY 82,05,422 3,71,647 4.53
laiTd BT - - -
3 59,54,521 9,06,234 15.22
37 IRT (V) 11,44,26,491 25,81,020 2.26

| TR-uTyear &
EaARCEIRCINED - - -
EICSUGE 1,10,883 4,921 443
3 48,15,683 3,45,295 7.17
37 i (& 49,26,566 3,50,216 7.11
FHA(T+dl) 11,93,53,057 29,31,236 2.46
4. PRITRIJUTd

% g% ! % g =g !T 7S] 3g* 7.40%

BRI AT A Ufd=Tadl &b 20 A TR-sATo] 31 1.44%
SR ATl ¥ Uid=rddl & =0 H g ary* 2.26%
SR IR Ufdmhar*= 0.77%
Uid HHAR] (SHTE +3HPH) PRIGR (FUT gollRl H) 96,826
gid $HIRI 99d d1Y (JUT g9IR[ H) 585

3 o &l B

. PRl FRE & siatfa fad ad & 12 7T & SRM (THSifed SRfEfa o1 sreay)

*+ 3G SIS o & T 7 ol = ufawsa Gferd g1far &) gerer g R
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5. AT STGT YU - 31 HIK, 2020 B MFKAT 3R Tuarsl &1 oo "l &1 uRuear
(BRI )

WY

STHIY 95,95, 37,40,627 | 1,56,19,5 1,93,58,41 3,77,25,6 | 3,70,84,30 | 9,03,371 | 6,05,908 12,46,33,
908 35 6 94 3 762
GTBITI' 30,22,547 | 1,53,919 344,124 | 1,84,46,70 | 491,057 | 76,29,935 42,0044 | 23,81,319 | 11,93,53,
69 9 12 7 057
ﬁﬁm 12,50,000 3,99,616 6,25,952 | 2,21,41,5 | 244171
99 67
IUTR 1,06,27,57 | 1,62,07,3 | 1,42,00,93 | 46,89,68 4,57,25,5
0 54 7 6 47
LU
&
6. YA-Ya & &7 ¥ BU-AEw
(EWIRY &)
P) T %
ECIRRELED 15,22,853
%, 20 TR db 13,49,825
3. 20 A Y HWR 1,73,028
i) dTiorode YH-Ya- IR S4YD] gRI JATHd BT 69,580
i) §YPI gRT T A= TUT 3 AT SIRIH -
3. AR
311, dTuIeg e YH-Had
W) AT SHRaq R
AP MY Sob 3R ST [ HUMHAl TR MY S1UTRT T IRy
TR SiRa™

7. 3. AT BT HHgIbul

S STHT [ Pl ol STHT 2,15,96,971
Pl Ghd SIS H 20 a9 99 SH 17.33%
Haraii Bt o1 AR 1 ufawa

~
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31T, AT BT HHEHor

20 3YR

15,33,095

F Tohd a{mﬁrﬁzow@raésw
FHarefl & 3’ 1 ufara

1.24%

g. BUI FITAH BT THEIPIT

20 3 IYR / EZEX
SIIECE:]

15,33,095

IYR Halsfl/ AeH! WR &b & YUl BT
SifeH # 20 I8 T8 IYR Hdisl/ Aehih
FU1 SIRIAT BT Ufa=Id

1.24%

3. THU T Hdreiur

IR [ T YUl AT

56,388

8. d% gRI fFU U Twd IUR Hdf T4 ATYfed IUR wdai WHT & Sifaseaur H1
d% 7 T 2019-20 & GRM YR RSId §% GaRT Ueha/ HEH IUR Hdl g HuiRd
ez For iy Hrarstf &1 sifasHur =81 faar B

9. HRd F¥ord % GaRT AT 7T AT BT Gar
St fafmm i T, 1949 B URT 46(4) & Sidvid URART Red § 7§ IR fa

THR BT JHMAT T8l T

10. 3d=-XMET @rdT far

TTAl T 3fcR-TraT e Brf 31 A, 2020 T TR B foran T g1 U g, ARy
fSfer, e gameE, fafay uiftrar, fafay S @ snfe 3R @rar faae it &

RA St ufafdal & agfra gaEeH g Faftid w0 3 wien o o1 6! 81 ey &

SR, 37 Hal & fae vl vraym a1 1 | e o I aRe ey o Argdic aR
b § AN iRTRReRY &1 JH- e R I sfedt & ey e srd

feeH gR1 W9a: foran San B
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~
1. Rreraal &1 garar
(3 arg® Rrerad
(i) | 99 & QR U RIS Dl AT 188
(i) | 99 & QRM MUcrg 3 RIbadl i 9T 179
(iv) | 99 & 3id H diad Rieradi ot ST 22
(3 b AwuTa gRT Ui SraTs

(i) %g&nw!l %&%%m L

(i) | ST aiwpurd grr uia SiffAviay &1 e 5
(i) | 99 & GRM Thar-ad MU Bl T=AT 5
(iv) | 99 & 3idH sifdari-ad siafuial ot T el

12. difad faftre e & =R

(i) % %%W 81

(i) | TP AT I=AT 71
(i) | 3= "HTHdl Pl J=AT 10
(iv) | fa<itg SagEl A S ATHwl DI T 21
(v) | OraTad & IGRITTAR UTaTUT fo T T8 /THdl D1 TS 2
(vi) | 31 9T, 2020 BT UTaUT Bt Hd A (FUT FollRI H) 1588

Iqdad gt dfea ame =marea gr fofa @) faftre srawirel o § 8 sifaw fAofa ot e &
T S b o1 o b1 & UG (vii) B ITRd A1 b1 Bre e, T Sifaiked UraeT &1 |,
TUTIRG DI, I el P S Hbail AT FHICY WIguT =11 fovam |

13. AEI HE® 17 - IviaR N
IR T &l UTAfHehd a¥f & U | AT SIdT 81 S Had U &1 ATIR ¥ bl UR=Ta Bl

2, 98 & oo Sfbm s arfar RO & SFER d@r 97 17 & 3t RUiE & ag

YT, Uy ot TE) g
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~
14. SGT HFS 22 - 3T R $I & fore d@ie
MY RN F g 4 UKd ©.
(BRI #)
TR & TR 3R TR SMTRIFT HR SRt 1,32,479
3y G
didl 3R 3 HR P did Wb I H 3R T
S RN 37T /RINTT gl 1,32,479
15. THVTP STATY N
(BRI )
RUATH! ATd ATH b oW [H-STHT 1,504
YRAI 9 | S13UU% H(SIR I1d -id Udd 8) 40,505
DI DI 3R I gl T3 MRIedl
HRIH 10,695
HRA P dIeR N
Pd 52,704

Td @rd | 7t g2 fAftri ot 10 99 A off it gwa | fAfepa @ 3 uRda Red S5 &
JE0uE @ # wHT B fear man 2|

16. SISYEHEIA H IAR 9e1d

(BRI #)
W01 2019 15,279
gy #)
SIS : aY P SR SIxUUK WId | did AR+ 25,226
YCIU: GTal o Uld SI5UTH Bl Uidgid Dl Tg I -
SISUUH WId H 3{diNd 3ifad AW 40,505

*pRaN], 2020 B UG B T8 3U,2019 A SR, 2020 T Tsfd TUT 24,766 TSR B MR
H IRferd i e 3.

AnnualiReponti20i9°20
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e R
17. ORGT HTH®-20 Ufd IR FHTS

%g%%wgaﬁ:m%wu (w%'g) 14,96,225

3 HTRA HTRIh TR bl TAT (3ifdhd e —SUu10/- Uh) 4,69,54,480
HifeTeh TUT ST Uld R HHTS 31.87

18. HETUd UHRI BT garam
Teafra e 3R Aael &1 uepfa

H) SSTT 9P - R YRP URISh S 3R Fe=rehdr
W IS BN ud I faery s —fAeRedr

ED)! YR oid b —fAg=redn

¥) HRdIRPR- R YRS 3R fFehdr

T) AN T WRBR -[R YRS 3R g

) ot T, Y=o -1 SHasT, 20209 31eTe]

B Ny IAFAR-18 75,2018 A HEl aU®H

) A R - 31 fAdeR, 2019 dF e

7)) P o SR, HETUEYD, 29 TR, 2020 d& TS ¢l

BT g BT og uTiR s N
(BRI #)
oy, , 3reef 508
41 7. 9idd AR, Hel UsuUh 1691
DIRIEENS IR 1480
g1 &, dl. STR, AGI USY b, g i 1458
sfaa 9
(BRI #)
(i) m%wwm 1,17,754
(i)  oTE RAUR Y &1 14,407
(i)  3HE-7 | AT a1 -7 =1 3R S/H1 Jidl § /Y 89,93,131
EICIE)
(BRI ®)
(i) 3%’11?93? S| 21,79,390
(i) 3al¥ b TR SifdRed Bl 2,66,30,000
(i) 9 AR BT gAY 2,55,98,190
(iv)  3FIgdl-4 F M Shr IYR| BT Y 4,47,39,475
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YR fYord %
(TSIRI H)
faarur 31 HATH-2020
SgI-6 H QM [ha1 -1 A1 WTd H §h Tl Y 4,129,218
19. TGN TS —15 & AR MTARIS JaAr: FHARI aiary
3. IueH
TRUTIYT ATHBRT Fror=T - SUGH (FHftreD) 2019-20
e UF H Ugdr T AR IRl H
TRHTINT ATHDBRI FHRRATH DT IH Yo 7,28,653
IS TR BT Iiad Hed (7,72,166)
qa1 U4 H <RIT T Had (3Rd) / adr (43,513)
RIERCHEIBECISE: REEIGIRIERUL
ERCIERCISING 43,498
TS AN 51,693
IS 1 TGl R 3{Uférd Uidbd (53,391)
dHIb b IdT / (TTH) 13,723
YdhTaH al ARTd -
1Y Ud 811 WTd § Ugd- ¢ Y 55,523
TRHTIN ATHDBRI FHIR ATH &b IH Hed H TR
RIHD TRUTNT ATHBRI G (AT B TR 01 U 2019 Bl 7,12,692
Y ( feugult 27 F T H)
g 9a1 drTd 43,498
TSl dHTd 51,693
PESEINEIET (1,05,081)
FHIR AW TR dHiIb D (A1) / Tl 33,813
3ffaH TRHTIT ATHBRI SHIR AT 7,28,653
IS SRl o SieId Jed | giRad
IISHRTA HTRATT BT SRIHD Id JA([AAI g1 IR 01 30 7,47,154
2019 B W (fewult 27 & T H)
i &1 avreE 76,702
IS STTal UR Ui Ulawma 53,391
d b ATY /(BTN -
e giRarH (1,05,081)
IS SR 61 3iidH Ied g 7,72,166
| o UF bl IRIG bl §3A i ep A

HAE &R 7.25%
EEEEAGRIET 8.00%

T v
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31T, g3HTaelT U« srgufyfear
g3{Tael Yad SufRifadl & Safdrd sf ok gadreli & defera diand fRufa e ver g1
GRINE:)
Wg%%%%ﬂ 60,50,80
T U i ARG DI diHiTdbd SIHH
Y R 6,85 %
ddd dgldil ax 8.00 %

feaoft. o5 gar su i de § st do [ vdued, YR Siia= |1 A gR1 veH 53 e
g

3. Uz Ay
o a9 2018-19 F SR YdYd Uciad ATH d6 3R YdYd UifSaT AH dF 3 F-10 TRPR A
g 3HIe U o fah 9 01 o, 2018 ¥ &l Uil d&f & HHARA! BT U HoR B
Thd gl YdYd Teaia- UTH S 3R YdYd UifSa I1H S & =i Hed 7 3 3 Uriisish

SHT qUT ATETE F T JATE HRIART B P YT SR &7 10 3ferfeR, 2018 & IRT
"Ueea UM S (HHARY) URF fafom= 2018 T SifRgEAT feAie 11 SHas, 2019 & Wik

gifgaa IH §F (HHERY) 9 o Y ger o dot < o R_f e & oraR, siferg=mr
ST & @1 Ay § 120 @A & e O== A &1 T8 fosan ST B deTuR uewad WH d&
3R gifea= um d& gR1 A &1 787 o= fean mam

faAi® 31 fGdeR,2018 TUT faATdH 31 3SR, 2018 Bl YUH-JYdh ¥UU 5,20,13,49 TOIR BI
St e e 9 foran mar g1 31 A, 2019 & yigsy (i o Jfaa el § sidika &1 S aret
IR & ey T FIAT B AU b Iad S BT °Tel 3R JUTad aar A T8t &t o
REIRI

FEI IRBR HRRGAT feATw 28 SHaR), 2019 &F SR YdUd Uead UM deb (RITTIROTHdl
) 3R Ydgd Uifea= UM b (RITM-ARUIGd! ddb) T 01 30d, 2019 I affarg aH db A
faerae faar mar eik Tt onfaaY ok Saarsh &1 it affrerg ow §& & RiAaRd &= fear
T 8| de9R, YdUd “Ueaia U S (hHar) 92 fafaw=,2018 (RIMATaRurdl ¢ie) 31
Yagd “gif$a= urH a6 () UM et i GH1 (RIMT-aRUEdl ge) @l afia-rg Ui §&
FHHAR] UM e (MR dF) A faaas fear Tar § 9uT RIMT=RuidGd! g gRT 3fied
fAferat &1 Wt Fanfea ARl eie (@fferg a3 HHErR) 09 o) ® RIHEaRd &R fear
T B

g ¥ T URF STdT & Fad IS YHT BT GG 3R ifAfdadr &1 efd ¥ 9 wyar gq
ATSTS & U UgdT| ATETS = U1 IO TAT Ua S 130y, dieiud. Tasi,/2533/J-1/2019-20
12 faeR, 2019 SR HR 31 AR, 2019 B YT fa<itg g & T SRY B dTell 5 Iuf &t 3afy
& TR URF AT ¥ Gfad aUT 31 ATd, 2023 T Ugd & dRI d& $d U IdT 8 Uraem=
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B P Aoy # WY fpan dudse T&fdd a¥ | 31 A Bl b Bl Ts U Il B
YAdH 20% gH B fufa & < smaett
S 7 3 H ¥ 2018-19 31R2019-20 H YT 2,24,00,00 TR 1 AR ATH 3R

BT Taieht orar-faawolt & guifia &t f ((RH e a8 s & U 3,00,00 BSIR 9UT Uifsa
UM §& & ¥UT 1,25,00,00 TR T & ORIHT et TRT FUT 1,28,00,00 FSIR &1 & St fb
¥ 2018-19 ¥ Tafd 1 3@ a FuRd STaT o7 I8 43.06% 3UTd FUT 5,20,13,49 TR & SN
% 31 AR, 2018 TUT 01 3faRIER,2018 B! U JYH YdYd deb Ucaid- U o T4 UifSa I
S gRT HRATT Siia= AT Y T STHiTh e Hedic- UR 3meTid o1 iR ¥ 349 Fl S 1 o
IR FUT 1,28,00,00 TOIR AHAATG I S GRT AT 3R 1 Taieh aan-faaxoft & gurfea ot
T B S U AISHT, 1995 & 3idiid Iufyd sareT Afed Urid I8 aTd SHaTRal & Jay |,
U3F o d & iR & IR AV F BRO 31 AT, 2020 B UH [ &1 Stwifrs geaiwa
gffera 7t forar o weet fo @t onft fAfy & siafea foran ST AW B1 U IR sifow Siwifes
gar gifda g st d aaft A & sfafvd o fean Srem au [ S 3 oy &t srafd &
BEISE Rl

20. SMRffaa I 3mgvur
T & SR RITI I T8R0T o el B
21. UTaYTH 3R 3p T RIHaTd

(BRI )

B IEC 304,804 15,949 - 320,753
PR gd UaYU™ 21,000 8,21,483 (21,000) 821,483
TR 51,123 81,356 - 132,479
HMETT
QT-KﬂTI g UTaYy™ 1,261,268 600,000 1,861,268

R aHAT
%gmasm
22. YTETUS! 8¢ WIaYT=
(BRI )

% % % %% % 38,829

Iy & R Udl 15 T8 Ylarefsar 2,699

31/ AielicITHuas 10

gersy : I1g ¥ H 94d i 7T 1,672

3ffaH 2y 39,866

e drETafEal & 1T s 9 100% Uray™ fear g
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23. 99 & R fhT U TR d9-39 &1 faazor

Sulpm
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

(@RI H)
26-5-19 %g 180 23-%—19 m.!g 50,00,000 | 5.50%
27-94-19 TSIl | 180 | 24-fd¥eR-19 | W ifdshl | 10,00,000 | 6.00%
29-9-19 TISIUhYl | 180 | 26-TGHaR-19 | UL difdshl | 1500000 | 6.00%
25-9dl5-19 | 3g3iiet 180 | 21-SHaRt-20 | UI. @l fdebt | 50,00,000 | 5.50%
29-3d-19 TISIUhYl | 180 | 25-BRdRI-20 | UL &I fdhl | 37,50,000 | 5.40%
27-dsR-19 | TISIuHH! 179 | 24-U1-20 U1 I fdehl | 30,00,000 | 4.95%
23-[¢deR-19 | Tasiumdl | 180 | 20-5H-20 U1 &I fShl | 27,50,000 | 4.75%
26-fcdsR-19 | Tasiumdl | 180 | 23-5H-20 1. &l fsbl | 7,50,000 4.75%
24. WTYTHHAT &7 HBUIG YHTUT U
S 7 Tuguadt oF-37 ATead J YT 83.18 HRIS BT (A HHITM (311H) HHM
(TIRI )
%@% % o % (T UWH -THUH 6,16,00,000 9,36,700
TPy )
UITTTad! () 1 o WRIGR! 2,35,00,000 88,900
Yclsy: Ultquad! [< HHITT Bg - 16,000
SHEIC@ 18%
[EERERIERELIR - 8,31,800
75% 18% 8% 7.50% 15%
IUYad SRHT o YR WR | 55813718 | 13395292 | 5953463 | 5581372 | 11162744
UGl & @ BUG
qeg
Ul 9-¢- | Yd &I | 114,426,491 | 100,012,630 | 70,008,841 | 11,1222,436 | 75,855,24
RESIER
Sre: UlTgTadl 9= | 2,35,00,000 | - E . -
RERIGAR]]
gerd: SRl f$U  TW | 70,00,000 | 70,00,000
deauae-5iy
Ucld: WRI  fbU TW | 546,00,000 | 546,00,000 | 5,46,00,000 - 5,46,00,000
diequerdt - T %/
THUG
dlequedl o--¢1 & o1¢ | 20,512,774 | 25,017,338 | 9,455,378 | 5,541,064 | 9,591,383
&I Faa Iuatsr
TTTHhdl &3 UG a&d ¥ | 76,326,491 | 38,412,630 | 15,408,841 | 11,122,436 | 20,754,127
IR Sifalad Iuafem
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25. YRd1g ¥ord d6 & dapTa A q1 &=if Rigidl & SFaR afferg IM § 7 WeRSR 3R
TIUANR Bl O ®U J SRR [T g1 foxliag af & oid & AR 3R tquasik fb

fRufd 9 geR 3

(SR H)
Q&IL T3IR3IMR 37,90,417
T 0 & SR dRAdd AISRSAR 4129218
30T THUASR 2,27,42,505
A U & AR IRA1dd THUASR 2,72.34,672

26. &A1 v S fAFTH, 1976 BT URT 22 & Iusel B I, 3T HR ARAFTH, 1961 B
I & urior Sl B TeHRT TfAfy TEEn Sem| fhe §% udE I i FR srar

HRAT & 3R o1 § 91Uy o T araT Rl 2

27. THIHRT IR feogoft
el areior de SifAfEm, 1976 (1976 ®121) BT URT 23 T (1) oA a1g & T8 “siffam w1 mar §
ST & ATeaH F H<il TRBHR GRT TS 3R e I50 TRBR T UriSieh o & 1Y Tfad
R FRBIY AT H & 3rar 31fies aeftg undior dopt &1 v &= artor §6 o Tahigd oA 8
SUSHSHT Tl § JTe; THT HIAT ST & fod H 1 ST &g U0l § gR1 ¥aT UaH by o 39

&7 & I & fod o §1 srua1 [y &g arfior b & fad # &1

Iuaaue el BT TENT HRd gU fad ware (ot Sar faumm = siftrgaT S wy oft 476(3)
feAtar28 SaS, 2019 & WU IHEAG W 3T o SR ST IR e TaRT UrAIford Ueaia-
W d 3R Uifea am § (o % ag & RMFRueGd! &3t arior 8% BT 741 §) B Udihd
IR & oY FeT 3R T garT farie 01 3l 2019 ¥ (B a1g A Uil Bt YuTdt aéRa Fer
1 ®) 3T o ! UTASTdhdl & Sfaid Afa-Ig UTH S (13 TRIT) & =4 H U &g Iy d

 ueblpd R fea T et g JeH A 8|
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(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

TH BRI Bt UHTET TRRG H RITARUTSG T & ATHIT db b HTd RITFA Rl &1 AT o
& RN B AT U 3R 3T YR RIFTRUIGT Q31 ATHIUT s AT 8 T/

o RITTIRG S T T TRIT R 3R T8 faxia aof 59 gfR=me=i &1 uyA 9y § 3afere
Ued ai & siws TP 8! 5l

FURY AfeHifpa ROl & AR

Pddl & TH HieR Td FaH Td T ot

IS THISeT

H BT USHHRUT T-AT 003990S5/5200018

BXdl/-
UJAT PHR
Yo ¥. 212354

IE: 995
f&Tish: $H 30,2020

Pd Td Fae Hed o1 3R A

B/
¢t T, o)

S{HE

U T/
(T ST 9. g Tspal, AEUTE) (¢ S e
[BERic IBERED

Bdl/-
(S g et AR
IBEEIED

Bdl/
& PR FAR )
IBEEIED

E'W/_-
¢ €9 IS gHI, AR TY)
IEERIED

&/ _
(et T, gan
IBERIED

R a9
faAi®: S 30,2020
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RuPay Emy PLATSN WD Deae Ly

.»#‘ “
i Ms. F"dea}a Chundury

R

S

Smt.Padmaja Chunduru, MD & CEO of Indian Bank
launched RuPay EMV Platinum & Gold Debit Card and launching of Missed call Balance enquiry
during her visit to our Head Office, Salem on 22.07.2019

Unveiling of plague by Madam Ms. Padmaja Chunduru, MD&CEOQ, Indian Bank during the inauguration of
Inspection Centre and new premises of Regional Office, Virudhunagar on 24.07.2019.
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

( A Govt. Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank )
No.6, Yercaud Road, Hasthampatty, Salem - 636 007.
Ph:0427-2522904 | Email: headoffice@tngb.co.in | Visit us : www.tamilnadugramabank.com






